be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the securities laws of any such jurisdiction. This Preliminary Official Statement is in a form deemed final as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12(b) (1), but is subject to revision, amendment

Under no circumstances shall this Preliminary Official Statement constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy these securities nor shall there be any sale of these securities in any jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation or sale would
and completion in a Final Official Statement.

This Preliminary Official Statement and the information contained herein are subject to completion and amendment. These securities may not be sold nor may offers to buy be accepted prior to the time the Official Statement is delivered in final form.

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED JANUARY 3, 2020

In the opinion of Foley & Lardner LLP, Bond Counsel, under existing law and assuming continued compliance with the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not an item of tax preference for
purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on all individuals. See "TAX EXEMPTION" herein for a more detailed discussion of some of the federal
income tax consequences of owning the Bonds. The interest on the Bonds is not exempt from current Wisconsin income or franchise taxes.

The Village will NOT designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" pursuant to Section 265(b)(3) of the Code relating to the ability of certain financial
institutions (within the meaning of Section 265(b)(5) of the Code) to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, 80% of the interest expense allocable to
carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

New Issue Rating Application Made: Moody's Investors Service, Inc.

VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE, WISCONSIN
(Walworth County)

$10,265,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2020A
BID OPENING: January 9, 2020, 10:00 AM., C.T. CONSIDERATION: January 9, 2020, 5:15P.M.,, C.T.

PURPOSE/AUTHORITY/SECURITY: The $10,265,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds")
of'the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, Wisconsin (the "Village") are being issued pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Wisconsin Statutes,
to finance sewerage improvements, including, but not limited to, storm sewer and sanitary sewer improvements; street improvements;
and water system improvements, including, but not limited to, the replacement of water mains and construction, extensions, and
improvements to the water system. The Bonds are general obligations of the Village, and all the taxable property in the Village is subject
to the levy of a tax to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as they become due which tax may, under current law, be levied
without limitation as to rate or amount. Delivery is subject to receipt of an approving legal opinion of Foley & Lardner LLP, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin.

DATE OF BONDS: January 30, 2020
MATURITY: April 1 as follows:
Year Amount* Year Amount* Year Amount*
2021 $290,000 2028 $510,000 2035 $605,000
2022 460,000 2029 525,000 2036 625,000
2023 470,000 2030 535,000 2037 645,000
2024 475,000 2031 555,000 2038 660,000
2025 490,000 2032 565,000 2039 680,000
2026 495,000 2033 580,000
2027 505,000 2034 595,000
MATURITY * The Village reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale, in
ADJUSTMENTS: increments of $5,000 each. Increases or decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal amounts are
adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread per $1,000.
TERM BONDS: See "Term Bond Option" herein.
INTEREST: April 1, 2021 and semiannually thereafter.
OPTIONAL Bonds maturing on April 1, 2030 and thereafter are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity on April 1,
REDEMPTION: 2029 and on any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.
MINIMUM BID: $10,136,688.
MAXIMUM BID: $10,880,900.
GOOD FAITH A good faith deposit in the amount of $205,300 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer of funds.
DEPOSIT:
FISCAL AGENT: Bond Trust Services Corporation.
BOND COUNSEL: Foley & Lardner LLP.
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR: Ehlers and Associates, Inc.
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY: See "Book-Entry-Only System" in Appendix C.
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DISCLAIMERS

No dealer, broker, salesperson or other person has been authorized by the Village to give any information or to make any representation other
than those contained in this Preliminary Official Statement and, if given or made, such other information or representations must not be relied
upon as having been authorized by the Village. This Preliminary Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of
an offer to buy any of the Bonds in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation in such
Jurisdiction.

This Preliminary Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract with the syndicate manager or syndicate members of the winning bidder.
Statements contained herein which involve estimates or matters of opinion are intended solely as such and are not to be construed as
representations of fact. Ehlers & Associates, Inc. (“Ehlers”) prepared this Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda hereto relying on
information of the Village and other sources for which there is reasonable basis for believing the information is accurate and complete. Bond
Counsel has not participated in the preparation of this Preliminary Official Statement and is not expressing any opinion as to the completeness
or accuracy of the information contained herein. Compensation of Ehlers, payable entirely by the Village, is contingent upon the sale of the
Bonds.

COMPLIANCE WITH S.E.C. RULE 15¢c2-12

Certain municipal obligations (issued in an aggregate amount over $1,000,000) are subject to Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Rule").

Preliminary Official Statement: This Preliminary Official Statement was prepared for the Village for dissemination to potential investors.
Its primary purpose is to disclose information regarding the Bonds to prospective bidders in the interest of receiving competitive bids in
accordance with the notice of sale contained herein. Unless an addendum is posted prior to the sale, this Preliminary Official Statement shall
be deemed near final for purposes of the Rule subject to completion, revision and amendment in a Final Official Statement as defined below.

Review Period: This Preliminary Official Statement has been distributed to prospective bidders for review. Comments or requests for the
correction of omissions or inaccuracies must be submitted to Ehlers at least two business days prior to the sale. Requests for additional
information or corrections in the Preliminary Official Statement received on or before such date will not be considered a qualification of a bid
received from a bidder. If there are any changes, corrections or additions to the Preliminary Official Statement, interested bidders will be
informed by an addendum prior to the sale.

Final Official Statement: Copies of the Final Official Statement will be delivered to the winning bidder (Underwriter or Syndicate Manager)
within seven business days following the proposal acceptance.

Continuing Disclosure: Subject to certain exemptions, issues in an aggregate amount over $1,000,000 may be required to comply with
provisions of the Rule which require that underwriters obtain from the issuers of municipal securities (or other obligated party) an agreement
for the benefit of the owners of the securities to provide continuing disclosure with respect to those securities. This Preliminary Official
Statement describes the conditions under which the Bonds are exempt or required to comply with the Rule.

CLOSING CERTIFICATES

Upon delivery of the Bonds, the Underwriter will be furnished with the following items: (1) a certificate of the appropriate officials to the effect
that on the date of the sale of the Bonds and on all dates subsequent thereto up to and including the date of the delivery of the Bonds, the Final
Official Statement did not and does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; (2) a receipt signed by the appropriate officer
evidencing payment for the Bonds; (3) a certificate evidencing the due execution of the Bonds, including statements that (a) no litigation of
any nature is pending, or to the knowledge of signers, threatened, restraining or enjoining the issuance and delivery of the Bonds, (b) neither
the corporate existence or boundaries of the Village nor the title of the signers to their respective offices is being contested, and (c¢) no authority
or proceedings for the issuance of the Bonds have been repealed, revoked or rescinded; and (4) a tax certificate setting forth facts and
expectations of the Village relating to matters including that the Village does not expect to use the proceeds of the Bonds in a manner that would
cause them to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or within the meaning
of applicable Treasury Regulations.
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INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

This Preliminary Official Statement contains certain information regarding the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake,
Wisconsin (the "Village") and the issuance of its $10,265,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series
2020A (the "Bonds"). Any descriptions or summaries of the Bonds, statutes, or documents included herein are not
intended to be complete and are qualified in their entirety by reference to such statutes and documents and the form
of the Bonds to be included in the resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of the Bonds (" Award Resolution")
to be adopted by the Village Board of Trustees on January 9, 2020.

Inquiries may be directed to Ehlers and Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers" or the "Municipal Advisor"), Waukesha,
Wisconsin, (262) 785-1520, the Village's municipal advisor. A copy of this Preliminary Official Statement may be
downloaded from Ehlers’ web site at www.ehlers-inc.com by connecting to the Bond Sales link and following the
directions at the top of the site.

THE BONDS
GENERAL

The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form as to both principal and interest in denominations of $5,000 each
or any multiple thereof, and will be dated as of January 30, 2020, the date of their original issuance. The Bonds will
mature on April 1 in the years and amounts set forth on the cover of this Preliminary Official Statement. Interest will
be payable on April 1 and October 1 of each year, commencing April 1, 2021, to the registered owners of the Bonds
appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day (whether or not a business day)
of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day
months.

The Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New York,
New York ("DTC"). (See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein.) As long as the Bonds are held under the book-entry
system, beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be acquired in book-entry form only, and all payments of
principal of, and interest on the Bonds shall be made through the facilities of DTC and its participants. If the book-
entry system is terminated, principal of, and interest on, the Bonds shall be payable as provided in the Award
Resolution.

The Village has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, to act as authentication agent,
paying agent and registrar (the “Fiscal Agent”). Bond Trust Services Corporation and Ehlers are affiliate companies.
The Village will pay the fees for Fiscal Agent services. The Village reserves the right to remove the Fiscal Agent and
to appoint a successor.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

The Bonds maturing on and after April 1, 2030 shall be subject to optional redemption prior to maturity on April 1,
2029 and on any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

Redemption may be in whole or in part. If redemption is in part, then the selection of the amounts and maturities of
the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the Village. If only part of the Bonds having a common
maturity date are called for redemption, then the Fiscal Agent will notify DTC of the particular amount of such
maturity to be redeemed.

* Preliminary, subject to change.
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DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant's interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each
participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interest in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption shall be sent by first class mail not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior to the date
fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration
books maintained by the Fiscal Agent.

A notice of optional redemption may be revoked by sending a notice, by first class mail, not less than 15 days prior
to the proposed redemption date to the registered owners of the Bonds which have been called for redemption.

AUTHORITY; PURPOSE

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Wisconsin Statutes, to finance sewerage improvements,
including, but not limited to, storm sewer and sanitary sewer improvements; street improvements; and water system
improvements, including, but not limited to, the replacement of water mains and construction, extensions, and
improvements to the water system.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES*

Sources

Par Amount of Bonds $10,265,000

Est. Int Earnings 5,050

Total Sources $10,270,050
Uses

Underwriter's Discount $128.,313

Costs of Issuance 81,050

Deposit to Borrowed Money Fund 10,058,350

Rounding Amount 2,338

Total Uses $10,270,050

SECURITY

For the prompt payment of the Bonds with interest thereon and for the levy of taxes sufficient for this purpose, the
full faith and credit of the Village will be irrevocably pledged. The Village will levy a direct, annual, irrepealable
tax on all taxable property in the Village sufficient to pay the interest on the Bonds when it becomes due and also
to pay and discharge the principal on the Bonds at maturity, in compliance with Article XI, Section 3 of the
Wisconsin Constitution. Such tax may, under current law, be levied without limitation as to rate or amount.

RATING

General obligation debt of the Village, with the exception of any outstanding credit-enhanced issues, is currently
rated "Aa3" by Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”).

* Preliminary, subject to change.



The Village has requested a rating on the Bonds from Moody's, and bidders will be notified as to the assigned rating
prior to the sale. Such rating reflects only the views of such organization and explanations of the significance of such
rating may be obtained from Moody's. Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the information and materials
furnished to it and on investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There is no assurance that such rating will
continue for any given period of time or that it will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating
agency, if in the judgment of such rating agency circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or
withdrawal of such rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.

Such rating is not to be construed as a recommendation of the rating agency to buy, sell or hold the Bonds, and the
rating assigned by the rating agency should be evaluated independently. Except as may be required by the Disclosure
Undertaking described under the heading "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE" neither the Village nor the underwriter
undertake responsibility to bring to the attention of the owner of the Bonds any proposed changes in or withdrawal
of such rating or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

To assist the underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange
Commission, pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Rule”), the Village will enter into a Continuing
Disclosure Agreement (the “Disclosure Agreement”) for the benefit of the owners (including beneficial owners) of
the Bonds to be executed and delivered by the Village on the date the Bonds are delivered. The Disclosure Agreement
obligates the Village to provide certain annual financial information and operating data relating to the Village
annually to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”) and to provide to the MSRB notice of the
occurrence of certain events with respect to the Bonds which are listed in the Rule. The Rule was amended effective
February 27, 2019 to include two additional listed events. Information provided to the MSRB is required to be
submitted through its Electronic Municipal Market Access (“EMMA”) system or through any system that may be
prescribed by the MSRB in the future.

The Disclosure Agreement provides that the annual financial information will be filed not later than the last
day of the ninth month after the end of each fiscal year. The Village’s fiscal year ends December 31. The type
of information comprising the annual financial information and the specific listed events are set forth in the
form of the Disclosure Agreement attached hereto as Appendix D. A failure by the Village to comply with the
Disclosure Agreement will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds (although owners of the Bonds will
have the right to compel performance of the obligations under the Disclosure Agreement). Nevertheless, such
a failure must be reported in accordance with the Rule and must be considered by any broker, dealer, or
municipal securities dealer before recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary
market. Consequently, such a failure may adversely affect the liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

In the previous five years, the Village believes it has not failed to comply in all material respects with its prior
agreements under the Rule. The Village has reviewed its continuing disclosure responsibilities along with any
changes to the Rule, to ensure compliance. Ehlers is currently engaged as dissemination agent for the Village.

LEGAL OPINION

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from federal taxation of the interest thereon will
be furnished by Foley & Lardner LLP, Bond Counsel to the Village, and will be available at the time of
delivery of the Bonds. The legal opinion will be issued on the basis of existing law and will state that the Bonds
are valid and binding general obligations of the Village; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and
the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and
other similar laws affecting creditors' rights and by equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal
or equitable proceeding). See Form of Legal Opinion attached as Appendix B.
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TAX EXEMPTION

In the opinion of Bond Counsel, under existing law, interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for
federal income tax purposes and is not a specific item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative
minimum tax imposed on individuals. The Village must comply with certain requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) for interest on the Bonds to be, or continue to be, excluded
from gross income for federal income tax purposes. The Village has agreed to comply with those requirements
to the extent it may lawfully do so. Its failure to do so may cause interest on the Bonds to be included in gross
income for federal income tax purposes, perhaps even starting from the date the Bonds are issued. The
proceedings authorizing the Bonds do not provide for an increase in interest rates or a redemption of the Bonds
in the event interest on the Bonds ceases to be excluded from gross income.

The opinion of Bond Counsel will be based on legal authorities that are current as of its date, will cover certain
matters not directly addressed by those authorities, and will represent Bond Counsel's judgment regarding the
proper treatment of the Bonds for federal income tax purposes. Itis not binding on the Internal Revenue Service
(the "IRS") or the courts, and it is not a guaranty of result. As to questions of fact, Bond Counsel will rely upon
certified proceedings and certifications of public officials and others without independently undertaking to
verify them.

Bond Counsel will express no opinion about other federal tax matters regarding the Bonds. Other federal tax
law provisions may adversely affect the value of an investment in the Bonds for particular owners of Bonds.
Prospective investors should consult their own tax advisors about the tax consequences of owning a Bond.

Current and future legislative proposals, if enacted into law, may cause the interest on the Bonds to be subject,
directly or indirectly, to federal income taxation or otherwise prevent the owners of the Bonds from realizing
the full current benefit of the tax status of such interest. The introduction or enactment of any such legislative
proposals may also affect the marketability of the Bonds. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult
their own tax advisors regarding any current or future federal legislative proposals.

The IRS has an active tax-exempt bond enforcement program. Under current IRS procedures, parties other than
the Village, including owners of the Bonds, would have little or no right to participate in an IRS examination
of the Bonds. Moreover, because obtaining judicial review in connection with an IRS examination of
tax-exempt obligations is difficult, obtaining independent review of IRS positions with which the Village may
disagree may not be practicable. Any action of the IRS, including selection of the Bonds for examination, the
course or result of such an examination, or an examination of obligations presenting similar tax issues may
affect the marketability of the Bonds and may cause the Village to incur significant expense.

State of Wisconsin Income and Franchise Taxes

Interest on the Bonds is not exempt from current State of Wisconsin income or franchise taxes. Prospective
investors should consult their own tax advisors about the state and local tax consequences of owning a Bond.

Original Issue Discount

Bond Counsel has advised the Village that the Bonds may be treated as sold with original issue discount for
federal income tax purposes. Under existing law, any original issue discount on the Bonds is excluded from
gross income for federal income tax purposes to the same extent as interest payable on such Bonds. In general,
the original issue discount is the excess of the “stated redemption price at maturity” of a Bond over the issue
price of that Bond. The issue price of a maturity of the Bonds generally is the initial offering price to the public,
excluding underwriters or other intermediaries, at which price a substantial amount of such maturity of the
Bonds were first sold. In general, the stated redemption price at maturity of a Bond is the sum of all payments
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provided by the Bond other than “qualified stated interest” payments. In general, qualified stated interest is
stated interest that is unconditionally payable in cash or in property (other than in debt instruments of the issuer)
at least annually. The first interest payment date will be more than a year after the date of issuance of the Bonds.

Original issue discount on tax-exempt obligations accrues on a constant-yield-to-maturity method based on
regular compounding. The amount of original issue discount accrued in a particular accrual period will be
considered to be received ratably on each day of the accrual period and will increase the owner’s tax basis in
the obligations. The adjusted tax basis will be used to determine taxable gain or loss upon a disposition (for
example, upon a sale, exchange, redemption, or payment at maturity) of the obligations.

Owners of Bonds with original issue discount should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the federal
tax consequences of owning such Bonds, including the computation of accrued original issue discount and the
accrual of original issue discount allocable to owners that do not purchase their Bonds in the initial offering
at the issue price.

Owners of Bonds with original issue discount should also consult their own tax advisors with respect to the state
and local tax consequences of owning Bonds. Under the applicable provisions governing the determination of
state and local taxes, ownership of Bonds with original issue discount may result in a tax liability in the year
of accrual, even though there will not be a corresponding cash payment until a later year.

NON-QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The Village will NOT designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" pursuant to Section 265(b)(3)
of the Code relating to the ability of certain financial institutions (within the meaning of Section 265(b)(5) of
the Code) to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, 80% of the interest expense allocable to
carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR

Ehlers has served as municipal advisor to the Village in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. The
Municipal Advisor cannot participate in the underwriting of the Bonds. The financial information included in
this Preliminary Official Statement has been compiled by the Municipal Advisor. Such information does not
purport to be a review, audit or certified forecast of future events and may not conform with accounting
principles applicable to compilations of financial information. Ehlers is not a firm of certified public
accountants. Ehlers is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and the MSRB as a municipal
advisor. Ehlers makes no representation, warranty or guarantee regarding the accuracy or completeness of the
information in this Official Statement, and its assistance in preparing this Official Statement should not be
construed as a representation that it has independently verified such information.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Bond Trust Services Corporation ("BTSC") and Ehlers Investment Partners, LLC ("EIP") are affiliate
companies of Ehlers. BTSC is chartered by the State of Minnesota and authorized in Minnesota, Wisconsin,
Colorado, and Illinois to transact the business of a limited purpose trust company. BTSC provides
authentication agent, paying agent and registrar services to debt issuers. EIP is a Registered Investment Advisor
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. EIP assists issuers with the investment of bond proceeds or
investing other issuer funds. This includes escrow bidding agent services. Issuers, such as the Village, have
retained or may retain BTSC and/or EIP to provide these services. Ifhired, BTSC and/or EIP would be retained
by the Village under an agreement separate from Ehlers.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The basic financial statements of the Village for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2018, have been audited
by Sitzberger & Company, S.C., Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, independent auditors (the "Auditor"). The report of
the Auditor, together with the basic financial statements, component units financial statements, and notes to
the financial statements are attached hereto as "APPENDIX A — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS". The Auditor
has not been engaged to perform and has not performed, since the date of its report included herein, any
procedures on the financial statements addressed in that report. The Auditor also has not performed any
procedures relating to this Preliminary Official Statement.

RISK FACTORS

Following is a description of possible risks to holders of the Bonds without weighting as to probability. This
description of risks is not intended to be all-inclusive, and there may be other risks not now perceived or listed
here.

Taxes: The Bonds are general obligations of the Village, the ultimate payment of which rests in the Village's
ability to levy and collect sufficient taxes to pay debt service. In the event of delayed billing, collection or
distribution of property taxes, sufficient funds may not be available to the Village in time to pay debt service
when due.

State Actions: Many elements of local government finance, including the issuance of debt and the levy of
property taxes, are controlled by state government. Future actions of the state may affect the overall financial
condition of the Village, the taxable value of property within the Village, and the ability of the Village to levy
and collect property taxes.

Future Changes in Law: Various State and federal laws, regulations and constitutional provisions apply to
the Village and to the Bonds. The Village can give no assurance that there will not be a change in or
interpretation of any such applicable laws, regulations and provisions which would have a material effect on
the Village or the taxing authority of the Village.

Ratings; Interest Rates; Tax Rates: In the future, the Village's credit rating may be reduced or withdrawn,
or interest rates for this type of obligation may rise generally, or income tax rates may be reduced, any such
possibility resulting in a reduction in the value of the Bonds for resale prior to maturity.

Tax Exemption: If the federal government taxes all or a portion of the interest on municipal bonds or notes
or if the State government increases its tax on interest on bonds and notes, directly or indirectly, or if there is
a change in federal or state tax policy, then the value of these Bonds may fall for purposes of resale.
Noncompliance by the Village with the covenants in the Award Resolution relating to certain continuing
requirements of the Code may result in inclusion of interest to be paid on the Bonds in gross income of the
recipient for United States income tax purposes, retroactive to the date of issuance.

Continuing Disclosure: A failure by the Village to comply with the Disclosure Agreement (see
"CONTINUING DISCLOSURE") will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds. Any such failure must
be reported in accordance with the Rule and must be considered by any broker, dealer, or municipal securities
dealer before recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary market. Such a failure may
adversely affect the liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

Book-Entry-Only System: The timely credit of payments for principal and interest on the Bonds to the
accounts of the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may be delayed due to the customary practices, standing
instructions or for other unknown reasons by DTC participants or indirect participants. Since the notice of
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redemption or other notices to holders of the Bonds will be delivered by the Fiscal Agent to DTC only, there
may be a delay or failure by DTC, DTC participants or indirect participants to notify the Beneficial Owners of
the Bonds.

Depository Risk: Wisconsin Statutes direct the local treasurer to immediately deposit upon receipt thereof,
the funds of the municipality in a public depository designated by the governing body. A public depository
means a federal or state credit union, federal or state savings and loan association, state bank, savings and trust
company, mutual savings bank or national bank in Wisconsin or the local government pooled investment fund
operated by the State Investment Board. It is not uncommon for a municipality to have deposits exceeding
limits of federal and state insurance programs. Failure of a depository could result in loss of public funds or
a delay in obtaining them. Such a loss or delay could interrupt a timely payment of municipal debt.

Economy: A combination of economic, climatic, political or civil disruptions or terrorist actions outside of
the control of the Village, including loss of major taxpayers or major employers, could affect the local economy
and result in reduced tax collections and/or increased demands upon local government. Real or perceived
threats to the financial stability of the Village may have an adverse effect on the value of the Bonds in the
secondary market.

Secondary Market for the Bonds: No assurance can be given that a secondary market will develop for the
purchase and sale of the Bonds or, if a secondary market exists, that such Bonds can be sold for any particular
price. The underwriters are not obligated to engage in secondary market trading or to repurchase any of the
Bonds at the request of the owners thereof. Prices of the Bonds as traded in the secondary market are subject
to adjustment upward and downward in response to changes in the credit markets and other prevailing
circumstances. No guarantee exists as to the future market value of the Bonds. Such market value could be
substantially different from the original purchase price.

Bankruptcy: The rights and remedies of the holders may be limited by and are subject to the provisions of
federal bankruptcy laws, to other laws, or equitable principles that may affect the enforcement of creditors’
rights, to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to limitations on legal remedies against
local governments. The opinion of Bond Counsel to be delivered with respect to the Bonds will be similarly
qualified. See "MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY" herein.

Cybersecurity: The Village is dependent on electronic information technology systems to deliver services.
These systems may contain sensitive information or support critical operational functions which may have value
for unauthorized purposes. As a result, the electronic systems and networks may be targets of cyberattack.
There can be no assurance that the Village will not experience an information technology breach or attack with
financial consequences that could have a material adverse impact on the Bonds.



VALUATIONS

WISCONSIN PROPERTY VALUATIONS; PROPERTY TAXES
Equalized Value

Section 70.57, Wisconsin Statutes, requires the Department of Revenue to annually determine the equalized
value (also referred to as full equalized value or aggregate full value) of all taxable property in each county and
taxation district. The equalized value is an independent estimate of value used to equate individual local
assessment policies so that property taxes are uniform throughout the various subdivisions in the State.
Equalized value is calculated based on the history of comparable sales and information about value changes or
taxing status provided by the local assessor. A comparison of the State-determined equalized value and the
local assessed value, expressed as a percentage, is known as the assessment ratio or level of assessment. The
Department of Revenue notifies each county and taxing jurisdiction of its equalized value on August 15; school
districts are notified on October 1. The equalized value of each county is the sum of the valuations of all cities,
villages, and towns within its boundaries. Taxing jurisdictions lying in more than one municipality, such as
counties, school districts, or special taxing districts, use the equalized value of the underlying units in
calculating and levying their respective levies. Equalized values are also used to apportion state aids and
calculate municipal general obligation debt limits.

Assessed Value

The "assessed value" of taxable property in a municipality is determined by the local assessor, except for
manufacturing properties which are valued by the State. Each city, village or town retains its own local
assessor, who must be certified by the State Department of Revenue. Assessed value is used by these
municipalities to determine tax levy mill rates and to apportion levies among individual property owners. Each
taxing district must assess property at full value at least once in every five-year period. The State requires that
the assessed values must be within 10% of State equalized values at least once every four years. The local
assessor values property as of January 1 each year and submits those values to each municipality by the second
Monday in June. The assessor also reports any value changes taking place since the previous year, to the
Department of Revenue, by the second Monday in June.



CURRENT PROPERTY VALUATIONS

2019 Equalized Value

2019 Equalized Value Reduced by Tax Increment Valuation

2019 Assessed Value

2019 EQUALIZED VALUE BY CLASSIFICATION

$1,264,
$1,187,

289,500
297,800

$1,196,489,700

2019
Equalized Value'
Residential $1,218,376,200
Commercial 42,777,700
Agricultural 15,400
Undeveloped 27,600
Personal Property ‘ 3,092,600
Total $1,264,289,500
TREND OF VALUATIONS
Percent
Assessed Equalized Increase/Decrease
Year Value Value! in Equalized Value
2015 $1,135,725,800 $1,134,293,800 -2.48%
2016 1,145,882,500 1,158,949,500 2.17%
2017 1,157,907,200 1,135,674,100 -2.01%
2018 1,169,094,100 1,176,212,800 3.57%
2019 1,196,489,700 1,264,289,500 7.49%

Source: Wisconsin Department of Revenue, Bureau of Equalization and Local Government Services Bureau.

' Includes tax increment valuation.

Percent of Total
Equalized Value

96.368%
3.384%
0.001%
0.002%
0.245%

100.000%



LARGER TAXPAYERS

Taxpayer

Individual

Individual

Individual

Belvidere Park Association
Individual

Harvard Geneva Lake Club
Individual

Individual

Fontana Holdings LLC
Individual

Total

Type of Business/Property
Residential

Residential

Residential
Residential/Association
Residential
Residential/Association
Residential

Residential
Residential/Commercial

Residential

Village's Total 2019 Equalized Value?

Source: The Village.

2019
Equalized
Value!

§ 8,057,815
7,034,117
6,954,339
6,190,475
5,602,124
5,523,191
5,482,192
5,137,614
5,133,598
4,945,829

$ 60,061,294

$1,264,289,500

Percent of
Village's Total
Equalized Value

0.64%
0.56%
0.55%
0.49%
0.44%
0.44%
0.43%
0.41%
0.41%

0.39%

4.75%

' Calculated by dividing the 2019 Assessed Values by the 2019 Aggregate Ratio of assessment for the Village.

2

Includes tax increment valuation.
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DEBT

DIRECT DEBT’ (includes the Bonds)*

General Obligation Debt (see schedules following)

Total General Obligation Debt

Revenue Debt (see schedules following)

Total revenue debt secured by sewer revenues

* Preliminary, subject to change.

' Outstanding debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds.

11

$39,778,441

81,197,119



abod 1xau uo panuiuo):-

12

¥¥9'205 000'SET'9 TUY'Y90'T 000059°€ 09€'v¥T 000'0€T'T 865€5S 000'ST6'7 000'T 00525
6€0Z
8€0C
Lg0T
9€02
SE€0T
000°s 000052 vE0T
000ST 000052 €€0T
00052 000052 (3744 000'SST 2802
005SE 000527 0zz'’s 000022 1€02
000°Lt 000'0Z€ org'9T 000522 0g02
£98'8S 000'SEE 889'T 000's2T 8LEVT 000522 6202
7453 000052 005°0L 0000€€ S66'7 000021 069'T€ 000522 8202
€26 000597 SLv'18 0000Z€ 891'8 000'STT 599'8€ 000522 Lz0t
€1L0C 000058 57688 000°0ST 00T‘TT 000'STT 061'St 000522 9202
€99'2€ 000578 ST6'€6 000002 008'ET 0000TT 59218 000522 s202
€905 000518 YET'66 000'S6T 0€€'9T 0000TT 06895 000522 202
€1L°0L 000'0€8 S vOT 000002 05£'8T 0000TT 59079 000522 €202
£96'98 00056 691'60T 0000ST 01012 000'S0T 0v6'99 00007 z202
£€95°20T 000592 PYO'ETT 000002 091°€7 0000TT €59'TL 000052 1202
ETY'LTT 00002 Y62'LTT 000522 09€'sZ 0000TT 060'9L 000052 000 00525 0z0z
1sa4au| _mn_u:_ua_ 1sa4au| _mn_u:_un_ 1sa4au| _mn_u:_un_ 1sa4au| _mn_u:_._n_ 1sasau| _mn_u:_._n_ M:_v:m Jeajp
Jepuajed
10/90 10/€0 10/€0 10/20 60/+0 Aumew
000'508°£$ 000'0€Y'7$ 000'078'T$ 000'00T7$ 000'525$ unowy
S107/€2/v0 ¥102/02/€0 T102/51/€0 T102/60/20 0102/60/¥0 paiea
VSTOT Sa1as VPTOZ sa1as 42102 saas VZ10z sauas 210N yueg
spuog 09 spuog 09 spuog 09 spuog ding d10) 09 210N 0D
(0202/0€/10 j0 sv)

saxe] Aq paindas 1qag uonesijqo |esauan

paigqapu| papuog o a|npay
UISUOISI/ ‘9% ET BABUID-UO-BURUO JO 3SE||IA




*a8ueyd 01 13lqns ‘Aleulwijaid

13

8655698 L60°L168 Tv'8LL'6E L6T'ET8T 000592°0T vT6'7SL'T 000°S0LL 08271 0005707 SLL'6Y9 000059 ¥80L0T Tv6'0€7'T
6€0C  %00°00T 0 075689 056 000089 0256 000089 6€02
8€07 %6786 000089 S95'0€8 59508 000008 ST1'8Z 000'099 0st'z 00001 8€0Z
LE0T  %8T'96 000'08Y'T ¥SS'L0T'T ¥SS'LS 000'0S0'T 868'S 000579 0S€E‘L 000011 90€y 000592 Lg0T
9g0z %96 000'0€5'C 0€8'S0E'T 0£8°06 000'STT'T 98879 000529 SL0'TT 000°0€T YYTET 000582 s79'T 000'SLT 9€0Z
SE0T %6506 000°S¥L'E ¥S8T6E'T 189'92T €L1597'T €€0'6L 000509 T8€'9T 000'sT €92'2C 000047 SL8'L 000°SLT 0€T'T £L1°06 SE0T
vEOZ  %0Y'L8 €LT'0T0'S TTE'S99'T 026'99T T6€'86Y'T v8Y'v6 000565 vrr'0z 000'seT 956'0€ 000'59Z STIET 000'SLT 116'T z6£'88 veOT
€607 %V9'ES 595'8059 ¥87'7L9'T 8€9'0TT 99'T'T SLT'60T 000085 PrEvT 000'STT 880'6€ 000552 SLE'ST 000°SLT 1597 9v9'98 £€0T
€07 %96'6L TI2'0L6'L £90'SY8'T 671'S5T S€6'685'T LTIT'ECT 000595 £98'L7 0000TT £99'9% 000052 90v'€T 000'SLT 69€'9 SE€6'78 z€0T
T€0Z  %LE'SL 9T'095'6 0€0'196'T €LL'70€ £57'859'T €T9'9€T 000555 €9T°TE 0000TT €10'0S 00002 61287 000'SLT 970'8 15T'€8 T€0T
0£0Z  %08'TL €0V'8TT'TT $96'720' €5€'TSE TT9'TLY'T 65561 000SES ETEVE 000°00T 8€T'T9 000'5€7 £182€ 000'SLT 169'6 71918 o0g0z
6207 %09°L9 ST0'068'7T T€7'098'C TEVOTY 00005t TSLT9T 000525 €9€'LY 00004 £€96'29 000022 STULE 00001 €0€'TT 00008 620C
820z %vr'19 9TO'OVE'ST T6T'9STE TLL'T8Y 0TY'EL9'T TYT'ELT 000'0TS 889°0L 00058 €95V 000022 8811 000'SST €88'CT ozy'sL 820C
20T %TLYS 9EY'ETO'ST T66'9YTE 021'S5S 18765 66L'€8T 000505 €926 00002 88018 000'STZ 000y 0000ST 43441 T48'9L Lz0T
920z %0T'8Y L0€'S09'0C LOT'TY9'E S5L'929 £SE'STO'E 208'€6T 0006 88€'STT 00055 €T€L8 000'00Z SLE'SY 0000ST 056'ST €5€'SL 9z0C
S0z %T907 099'029'€Z 6€T€69'€ vL27'669 798666 €87°€0C 000061 ETT'LET 000'00£ €T€E6 000002 SLETS 000°0ST 6E7'LT v98EL sz0T
v20Z  %60°€E v2S'719'9T 208189 96€'69L SOv'2T6' [433474 000°SLY 8€8'LST 0005L9 86766 000'S6T SLEYS 0000ST 868'8T sov'zL vzoe
€207 %LLST 0£6'925'67 SLL'T89'E 008'9€8 SL6'SY8'T 970'12C 00002 8€0°LLT 000509 €10'S0T 000°06T STELS 000'ST 87€°0C SL6'0L £20C
220z %T98l S06'2LETE 662189 97£'106 €LS'6LLT 06622 00009 8€9'S6T 000'5€9 £€950TT 000°08T STT'09 000'SYT 0€L'TT ££5'69 ze0T
12T %EITT 8LY'TST'SE 9T'0L9'E Ly0'TeTT 661895 AX 000067 €97ETT 000075 £€96'STT 000°08T STI'E9 000'ST YOT'EC 66189 120T
020z %S £L9'00LLE 115'886'C £18'016 Y9L'LL0'T 0 0 SS8'89€ 00052 €9€T2T 000°08T ST's9 00059 [474:31 ¥92'0S ozoz
M:_—u:m *Pled % *uz_t—._ubmu_._o «1'8d|ejoL x153491u| |ejoL *_mﬂ_v:_._n_ |exoL *153J493u] *_un_u:_._n_ sasau| _mn_u:_un_ saJau| _mn_u:_un_ saJau) _mn_u:_._n_ sa9u) _mn_u:_._n_ n:_ﬂ:w Jeajp
Jeaj |edpungd pajewnsy Jepuajed
Jepusje)
T0/%0 T0/€0 10/20 10/20 S2/0T %8 57/£0 '8 S2/¥0 8 ST/10 Aumen
x000'59Z°0T$ 00050L°L$ 000°SSE'YS 00005£'T$ 000005'T$ junowy
0z0z/0€/10 6102/v2/10 £102/20/€0 9102/20/€0 S102/10/0T paleg
V0Z0T S313s V6T0Z Sa1as VLTOZ Sa1as V910Z sa1as
spuog dind di03 09 spuog ‘0 ‘9 spuog 09 spuog 09 ueo1 gIs
(0z02/0€/10 40 SV)

saxe] Aq painaas 1g2@ uonesijqo |esausn
Panupu0d ss3UP3IGapU] PapuOg 4O B|NPaY
UISUOISI/ ‘9% ET BABUID-UO-BURUO JO 3SE||IA




vyL'€9E'T 979’991 6TT'L6T'T 979991 6TT'L6T'T

620¢ %00°00T 0 6LT'9€T €6L'T 98€VET €6L'T 98€'VET 620¢
820¢ %LL 88 98€VET STT9ET CEE’S ¥68°0€T Cee’s 768°0€T 820¢
£20¢ %Y8'LL 087'59¢ TLT'9ET 8/1'8 6vLTT 8/1'8 6YLTT £20¢
9z0¢ %6T°L9 TLLT6E STE9ET 9€TCT (YA 741 9€T'TT 6LTVCT 920¢
bT4114 %89S 1S6°91S 8SE9ET 90¥'ST 7S6°0CT 90¥'ST 756°0CT bT4114
j 24114 %TL 9V €06°LE9 00V'9€T T6G°ST 608°LTT 1658T 608LTT j 74114
€20¢ %L8°9€ CTL'SSL TVP9€T €69°TC 7 an €69'TC 8YLVTT €20¢
ceoe %6C°LT 09t°0/8 081'9€T STL'VT 99/TT1 STLVT 99/°TTT ceoe
1202 %S6°LT STC'186 6TS9€T 859°LT 198801 859°LT 198'80T 1202
0c0¢ %98'8 980'T60°T LSG9ET 4ol 7€0°90T §2S0€ 7€0°90T 0c0¢
Suipu3 pied % Suipueising 173 d |eroL 1sa19)u| |BJOL |edduld [e3oL 1s2493u| ledpuld Suipu3 seap
FL-EYN ledpung Jepudje)
Jepuaje)

10/S0 Aunieny
068°LLLTS unowy
6002/S2/11 paileq
T4MD

spuog A3y 1aMmas

(0zoz/0€/10 J0 sv)

S9NUIAJY JaMIS Aq paindas 1gag anuanay
SSaUpa1qapu| papuog Jo 3|npPayds

UISUOISI/\ ‘DY BABUDD-UO-BURIUOS JO 33e||IN

14



DEBT LIMIT

The constitutional and statutory general obligation debt limit for Wisconsin municipalities, including towns,
cities, villages, and counties (Article XI, Section 3 of the Wisconsin Constitution and Section 67.03, Wisconsin

Statutes) is 5% of the current equalized value.

Equalized Value
Multiply by 5%

Statutory Debt Limit

Less: General Obligation Debt (includes the Bonds)*

Unused Debt Limit*

*Preliminary, subject to change.

OVERLAPPING DEBT’

2019
Equalized
Value?

$48,444,885,444
1,366,082,775
847,393,170
2,749,045,359

Taxing District

Gateway Technical College District
Fontana J§ School

Linn J6 School

Big Foot Union High School

Village's Share of Total Overlapping Debt

$1,264,289,500

0.05

$

63,214,475
(39,778,441)

$ 23,436,034

% In Total
Village G.O. Debt?
2.6097%  $73,690,000
85.9904% 2,825,000
7.6822% 2,508,682
45.9901% 10,466,572

Village's

Proportionate

Share
1,923,088
2,429,229

192,722

4,813,587

$ 9,358,626

Overlapping debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds. Only those taxing jurisdictions with general obligation

debt outstanding are included in this section. Walworth County has no outstanding general obligation debt.

Includes tax increment valuation.
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DEBT RATIOS

Debt/Equalized
Value

G.O. Debt $1,264,289,500
Total General Obligation Debt (includes the Bonds)* $ 39,778,441 3.15%
Village's Share of Total Overlapping Debt 9,358,626 0.74%
Total* $ 49,137,067 3.89%

*Preliminary, subject to change.

DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY

The Village has no record of default in the payment of principal and interest on its debt.

FUTURE FINANCING

The Village has no current plans for additional financing in the next 12 months.

' Estimated 2019 population.
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Debt/ Per
Capita
1,700"

$23,399.08

5,505.07

$28,904.16



TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Levy/Equalized Value

Reduced by Tax

Levy for Village Increment Valuation

Tax Year Purposes Only % Collected in Dollars per $1,000
2014/15 $3,310,164 100% $2.98
2015/16 3,502,538 100% 3.19
2016/17 3,594,365 100% 3.23
2017/18 3,838,669 100% 3.54
2018/19 3,846,877 100% 3.44

Property tax statements are distributed to taxpayers by the town, village, and city treasurers in December of the
levy year. Current state law requires counties to pay 100% of the real property taxes levied to cities, villages,
towns, school districts and other taxing entities on or about August 20 of the collection year.

Personal property taxes, special assessments, special charges and special taxes must be paid to the town, city
or village treasurer in full by January 31, unless the municipality, by ordinance, permits special assessments
to be paid in installments. Real property taxes must be paid in full by January 31 or in two equal installments
by January 31 and July 31. Alternatively, municipalities may adopt a payment plan which permits real property
taxes to be paid in three or more equal installments, provided that the first installment is paid by January 31,
one-half of the taxes are paid by April 30 and the remainder is paid by July 31. Amounts paid on or before
January 31 are paid to the town, city or village treasurer. Amounts paid after January 31, are paid to the county
treasurer unless the municipality has authorized payment in three or more installments in which case payment
is made to the town, city or village treasurer. On or before January 15 and February 20 the town, city or village
treasurer settles with other taxing jurisdictions for all collections through December and January, respectively.
In municipalities which have authorized the payment of real property taxes in three or more installments, the
town, city or village treasurer settles with the other taxing jurisdictions on January 15, February 20 and on the
fifteenth day of each month following the month in which an installment payment is required. On or before
August 20, the county treasurer must settle in full with the underlying taxing districts for all real property taxes
and special taxes. Any county board may authorize its county treasurer to also settle in full with the underlying
taxing districts for all special assessments and special charges. The county may then recover any tax
delinquencies by enforcing the lien on the property and retain any penalties or interest on the delinquencies for
which it has settled. Uncollected personal property taxes owed by an entity that has ceased operations or filed
a petition for bankruptcy, or are due on personal property that has been removed from the next assessment roll
are collected from each taxing entity in the year following the levy year.
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PROPERTY TAX RATES

Full value rates for property taxes expressed in dollars per $1,000 of equalized value (excluding tax increment
valuation) that have been collected in recent years have been as follows:

Year Levied/

Year Collected Schools' County Local Other? Total
2014/15 $6.81 $4.60 $2.98 $0.18 $14.57
2015/16 6.98 4.59 3.19 0.18 14.94
2016/17 6.90 4.49 3.23 0.18 14.80
2017/18 6.78 4.23 3.54 0.00 14.55
2018/19 6.80 3.91 3.44 0.00 14.15

Source: Property Tax Rates were extracted from Statement of Taxes prepared by the Wisconsin Department
of Revenue, Division of State and Local Finance.

LEVY LIMITS

Section 66.0602 of the Wisconsin Statutes, as amended most recently by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, establishes
a levy increase limit on the property tax levy imposed by a city, village, town, or county (a "political
subdivision").

Subject to certain adjustments and exceptions, no political subdivision may increase its levy in any year, from
the actual levy for the prior year, by a percentage that exceeds its valuation factor. The term "valuation factor"
means a percentage equal to the greater of either (i) zero percent or (ii) the percentage change in the political
subdivision's January 1st equalized value due to new construction, less improvements removed, between the
previous year and the current year. However, the levy increase limit may be increased in either (but not both)
of the following ways, by action of the governing body:

1. If a political subdivision's allowable levy in the prior year was greater than its actual levy, the levy
increase limit otherwise applicable may be increased by the difference between the two amounts, up to
a maximum increase of 1.5 percent of the actual levy in the prior year.

2. The levy increase limit may be increased by the total amount by which the valuation factor exceeded the
actual percentage increase in the levy for each of the previous five years, up to a maximum increase of
5 percent of the actual levy in the prior year, to the extent such excess had not previously formed the
basis for such an increase.

The Schools tax rate reflects the composite rate of all local school districts and technical college district.

Includes the state reforestation tax which is apportioned to each county on the basis of its full value. Counties,
in turn, apportion the tax to the tax districts within their borders on the basis of full value. It also includes taxes
levied for special purpose districts such as metropolitan sewerage districts, sanitary districts, and public inland
lake protection districts. Tax increment values are not included. State property taxes were eliminated in the
State's 2017 - 2019 budget act.
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A political subdivision may also exceed the levy limit by action of its governing body that is approved by a
referendum.

The levy increase limit otherwise applicable does not apply to amounts levied by a political subdivision to pay
debt service on general obligations authorized on or after July 1, 2005, such as these Bonds.

For general obligations authorized before July 1, 2005, if the amount of debt service in the preceding year is
less than the amount of debt service needed in the current year, the levy increase limit otherwise applicable is
increased by the difference between the two amounts.

If a political subdivision's levy for the payment of debt service on general obligations originally issued before
July 1, 2005 (and general obligations issued to fund or refund such general Bonds) is less in the current year
than it was in the previous year, then the political subdivision shall reduce its levy increase limit in the current
year by an amount equal to the amount that its levy was reduced.

The levy increase limit otherwise applicable does not apply to the amount that a political subdivision levies to
make up any revenue shortfall for the debt service on a revenue bond issued under Section 66.0621 of the
Wisconsin Statutes, or a special assessment B bond issued under Section 66.0713 (4) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

In determining the levy increase limit for any year, the tax increment calculated for tax incremental districts
is subtracted. If the Wisconsin Department of Revenue does not certify a value increment for a tax incremental
district for the current year as a result of the district's termination, the levy increase limit otherwise applicable
is increased by an amount equal to the political subdivision's maximum allowable levy for the immediately
preceding year, multiplied by a percentage equal to 50 percent of the amount determined by dividing the value
increment of the terminated tax incremental district for the previous year by the political subdivision's equalized
value for the previous year.

Other adjustments or exceptions to the levy increase limit, which are not described in this summary, are made
in specified situations.
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THE ISSUER

VILLAGE GOVERNMENT

The Village was incorporated on August 12, 1924 and is governed by a Village Board that consists of a Village
President and six Trustees. The President votes in all matters. All Board Members are elected to staggered two-
year terms. The appointed Clerk / Administrator and Treasurer are responsible for administrative details and
financial records.

EMPLOYEES; PENSIONS

The Village employs a staff of 24 full-time, five part-time, and 40 seasonal employees. All eligible employees
in the Village are covered under the Wisconsin Retirement System ("WRS") established under Chapter 40 of
the Wisconsin Statutes ("Chapter 40"). The WRS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan. The Department of Employee Trust Funds ("ETF") administers the WRS. Required contributions to the
WRS are determined by the ETF Board pursuant to an annual actuarial valuation in accordance with Chapter
40 and the ETF's funding policies. The ETF Board has stated that its funding policy is to (i) ensure funds are
adequate to pay benefits; (ii) maintain stable and predictable contribution rates for employers and employees;
and (iii) maintain inter-generational equity to ensure the cost of the benefits is paid for by the generation that
receives the benefits.

Village employees are generally required to contribute half of the actuarially determined contributions, and the
Village generally may not pay the employees' required contribution. During the fiscal year ended December
31,2016 ("Fiscal Year 2016"), the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 ("Fiscal Year 2017") and the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2018 ("Fiscal Year 2018"), the Village’s portion of contributions to WRS (not
including any employee contributions) totaled $61,274, $65,750 and $116,986, respectively.

The Village implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68 ("GASB 68") for Fiscal
Year 2016.

GASB 68 requires calculation of a net pension liability for the pension plan. The net pension liability is
calculated as the difference between the pension plan's total pension liability and the pension plan's fiduciary
net position. The pension plan's total pension liability is the present value of the amounts needed to pay pension
benefits earned by each participant in the pension plan based on the service provided as of the date of the
actuarial valuation. In other words, it is a measure of the present value of benefits owed as of a particular date
based on what has been earned only up to that date, without taking into account any benefits earned after that
date. The pension plan's fiduciary net position is the market value of plan assets formally set aside in a trust
and restricted to paying pension plan benefits. If the pension plan's total pension liability exceeds the pension
plan's fiduciary net position, then a net pension liability results. If the pension plan's fiduciary net position
exceeds the pension plan's total pension liability, then a net pension asset results.

As of December 31, 2017, the total pension liability of the WRS was calculated as $101.4 billion and the
fiduciary net position of the WRS was calculated as $104.4 billion, resulting in a net pension asset of $3 billion.

Under GASB 68, each participating employer in a cost-sharing pension plan must report the employer's
proportionate share of the net pension liability or net pension asset of the pension plan. Accordingly, for Fiscal
Year 2018, the Village reported an asset of $326,001 for its proportionate share of the net pension asset of the
WRS. The net pension asset was measured as of December 31, 2017 based on the Village’s share of
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contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all participating employers. The Village’s
proportion was 0.01097973% of the aggregate WRS net pension asset as of December 31, 2017.

The calculation of the total pension asset and fiduciary net position are subject to a number of actuarial
assumptions, which may change in future actuarial valuations. Such changes may have a significant impact on
the calculation of net pension asset of the WRS, which may also cause the ETF Board to change the contribution
requirements for employers and employees. For more detailed information regarding the WRS and such
actuarial assumptions, see "APPENDIX A - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS" attached hereto.

Recognized and Certified Bargaining Units

All eligible Village personnel are covered by the Municipal Employment Relations Act ("MERA") of the
Wisconsin Statutes. Pursuant to that law, employees have rights to organize and collectively bargain with
municipal employers. MERA was amended by 2011 Wisconsin Act 10 (the "Act") and by 2011 Wisconsin Act
32, which altered the collective bargaining rights of public employees in Wisconsin.

Under MERA, the Village is prohibited from bargaining collectively with municipal employees, other than
public safety and transit employees, with respect to any factor or condition of employment except total base
wages. Even then, the Village is limited to increasing total base wages beyond any increase in the consumer
price index since 180 days before the expiration of the previous collective bargaining agreement (unless Village
were to seek approval for a higher increase through a referendum). Ultimately, the Village can unilaterally
implement the wages for a collective bargaining unit.

Under the 2011 changes to MERA, impasse resolution procedures were removed from the law for municipal
employees of the type employed by the Village, including binding interest arbitration. Strikes by any municipal
employee or labor organization are expressly prohibited. As a practical matter, it is anticipated that strikes will
be rare. Furthermore, if strikes do occur, they may be enjoined by the courts. Additionally, because the only
legal subject of bargaining is the base wage rates, all bargaining over items such as just cause, benefits, and
terms of conditions of employment are prohibited and cannot be included in a collective bargaining agreement.
Impasse resolution for public safety employees and transit employees is subject to final and binding arbitration
procedures, which do not include a right to strike. Interest arbitration is available for transit employees if
certain conditions are met.

The following bargaining unit represents employees of the Village:

Expiration Date of
Bargaining Unit Current Contract

Wisconsin Professional Police Association December 31, 2020

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Village does not provide any other post employment benefits.

LITIGATION

There is no litigation threatened or pending questioning the organization or boundaries of the Village or the
right of any of its officers to their respective offices or in any manner questioning their rights and power to
execute and deliver the Bonds or otherwise questioning the validity of the Bonds.
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MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY

Municipalities are prohibited from filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 (reorganization) or Chapter 7
(liquidation) of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C. §§ 101-1532) (the "Bankruptcy Code"). Instead, the
Bankruptcy Code permits municipalities to file a petition under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code, but only if
certainrequirements are met. These requirements include that the municipality must be "specifically authorized"
under State law to file for relief under Chapter 9. For these purposes, "State law" may include, without
limitation, statutes of general applicability enacted by the State legislature, special legislation applicable to a
particular municipality, and/or executive orders issued by an appropriate officer of the State’s executive branch.

As of the date hereof, Wisconsin law contains no express authority for municipalities to file for bankruptcy
relief under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code.

Nevertheless, there can be no assurance that State law will not change in the future, while the Bonds are
outstanding, in a way that would allow the Village to file for bankruptcy relief under Chapter 9 of the
Bankruptcy Code. If, in the future, the Village were to file a bankruptcy case under Chapter 9, the relevant
bankruptcy court would need to consider whether the Village could properly do so, which would involve
questions regarding State law authority as well as other questions such as whether the Village is a municipality
for bankruptcy purposes. If the relevant bankruptcy court concluded that the Village could properly file a
bankruptcy case, and that determination was not reversed, vacated, or otherwise substantially altered on appeal,
then the rights of owners of the Bonds could be modified in bankruptcy proceedings. Such modifications could
be adverse to owners of the Bonds, and there could ultimately be no assurance that owners of the Bonds would
be paid in full or in part on the Bonds. Further, under such circumstances, there could be no assurance that the
Bonds would not be treated as general, unsecured debt by a bankruptcy court, meaning that claims of owners
of the Bonds could be viewed as having no priority (a) over claims of other creditors of the Village; (b) to any
particular assets of the Village, or (c¢) to funds otherwise designated for payment to owners of the Bonds.

Moreover, if the Village were determined not to be a "municipality" for the purposes of the Bankruptcy Code,
no representations can be made regarding whether it would still be eligible for voluntary or involuntary relief
under Chapters of the Bankruptcy Code other than Chapter 9 or under similar federal or state law or equitable
proceeding regarding insolvency or providing for protection from creditors. In any such case, there can be no
assurance that the consequences described above for the owners of the Bonds would not occur.
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FUNDS ON HAND (as of December 11, 2019)

Total Cash
Fund and Investments
General $ 2,288,856
Utility 1,379,559
CDA 34,914
Total Funds on Hand $ 3,703,329

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Revenues available for debt service for the Village's enterprise funds have been as follows as of December 31
each year:

2016 2017 2018
Water
Total Operating Revenues $ 1,066,216 $ 1,078,536 $ 1,054,196
Less: Operating Expenses (816,179) (920,808) (781,312)
Operating Income $ 250,037 $ 157,728 $ 272,884
Plus: Depreciation 284,455 342,993 353,543
Interest Income 0 0 0
Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 534,492 $ 500,721 $ 626,427
Sewer
Total Operating Revenues $1,151,146 $ 1,160,059 $ 1,131,282
Less: Operating Expenses (907,987) (948,651) (920,196)
Operating Income $ 243,159 $ 211,408 $ 211,086
Plus: Depreciation 248,988 272,873 285,950
Interest Income 2,995 2,287 32,136
Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 495,142 $ 486,568 $ 529,172
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SUMMARY GENERAL FUND INFORMATION
Following are summaries of the revenues and expenditures and fund balances for the Village's General Fund. These
summaries are not purported to be the complete audited financial statements of the Village, and potential purchasers should
read the included financial statements in their entirety for more complete information concerning the Village. Copies of
the complete statements are available upon request. Appendix A includes the Village’s 2018 audited financial statements.

COMBINED STATEMENT

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental revenues
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Licenses and permits
Investment earnings
Commercial and miscellaneous
revenues
Rental income and all other
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Health and human services
Capital outlay
Public works
Culture, recreation and education
Debt issuance/Contingency
Conservation and development

Total Expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under)
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sale of Village Property
Operating transfers in/out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund Balance January 1
Prior Period Adjustment

General Fund Balance December 31

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31

DETAILS OF DECEMBER 31 FUND BALANCE

Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total

1

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Audited Audited Audited Projected’ Budget
$3,276,870 $ 3,430,201 $ 3,673,022 | $3,640,335 |$ 3,456,888

610,820 508,873 531,231 602,522 633,258
104,184 104,201 86,076 84,910 86,000
689,492 700,544 827,188 821,687 855,043
257,007 318,208 315,310 168,688 177,000
4,643 16,046 31,498 82,000 112,500

0 0 0 0 0

167,804 146,791 124,697 144,523 87,256
$5,110,820 § 5,224,864 $ 5,589,022 | $5,544,665 ||$§ 5,407,945
$ 503,791 $ 502,802 $ 525,052 '$ 609,619 |[§ 627,098
2,151,486 2,204,469 2,339,702 2,401,259 2,383,381
9,344 3,412 15,110 14,840 8,621
301,560 168,159 143,864 214,251 307,100
1,045,563 1,077,961 1,200,387 1,259,386 1,211,170
534,386 585,448 551,736 447,829 558,427

0 0 0 0 0

133,994 164,353 167,664 252,257 200,007
$4.680,124 $ 4,706,604 $ 4,943,515 | $5,199.441 ' $ 5,295,804
$ 430,696 $ 518,260 $ 645,507 |'§ 345224 |§ 112,141
5,927 $ 29,030 $ 4,120 ||$ 2,400 |'$ 10,000
(379,383) (444,338) (310,432) (221,944) (61,935)
(373,456) (415,308) (306,312) (219,544) (51,935)
§ 57,240 § 102,952 § 339,195 |§ 125,680 |'$ 60,206
1,977,018 2,034,258 2,137,210 3,333,133 3,458,813
0 0 856,728 0 0
$2,034,258  $2,137,210  $3,333,133 $3,458,813 $3,519,019
41,373 45,990 42,590 45,000 45,000
5,933 5,934 6,960 5,500 5,500

0 0 0 0 0

27,549 11,646 11,646 11,646 11,646
1,959,403 2,073,640 3,271,937 3,396,667 3,456,873
$2,034,258 § 2,137,210 §$ 3,333,133 | $3,458,813 ' § 3,519,019

December 31, 2019 projected balances are as of November 30, 2019.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

LOCATION
The Village, with a 2010 U.S. Census population of 1,672, and a current estimated population of 1,700,

comprises an area of 2,940 acres. The Village is located approximately 23 miles southeast of Janesville and
approximately 30 miles southwest of Milwaukee.

LARGER EMPLOYERS'

Larger employers in Walworth County include the following:

Estimated No.

Firm Type of Business/Product of Employees
University of Wisconsin - Whitewater Higher education 1,435 :
Grand Geneva Resort/hotel 1,004
Sta-Rite Industries LLC (Pentair) Pumping equipment manufacturing 950
Walworth County County government 843°
Aurora Health Care of Southern Lakes Health care/hospital 550
Miniature Precision Components Plastics product manufacturing 550
Generac Power Systems Generator manufacturer 500
Abbey Resort Hotels and motels 490
Elkhorn Area School District Elementary and secondary education 418
School District of Delavan-Darien Elementary and secondary education 271

Source: ReferenceUSA, written and telephone survey (November 2019), Wisconsin Manufacturers Register,
and the Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development.

This does not purport to be a comprehensive list and is based on available data obtained through a survey of
individual employers, as well as the sources identified above. Some employers do not respond to inquiries for
employment data.

2 From the 2018-2019 Fact Book

3 842.32 FTE per County’s approved 2019 Budget.
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BUILDING PERMITS

New Single Family Homes

No. of building permits

Valuation

New Multiple Family Buildings

No. of building permits

Valuation

New Commercial/Industrial

No. of building permits

Valuation

All Building Permits
(including additions and
remodelings)

No. of building permits

Valuation

Source: The Village.

' As of December 17, 2019.

2015

17
$7,705,000

2
$2,250,000

$0

800
$17,568,610

2016

13

$5,775,000

2

$2,000,000

$0

911
$14,584,242

26

2017

22
$7,371,225

$0

$0

908
$20,306,812

2018

22
$6,475,100

1
$9,000,000

$0

812
$23,686,217

2019'

8
$5,366,706

2
$2,340,000

$0

162
$7,969,926



U.S. CENSUS DATA
Population Trend: The Village

Income and Age Statistics

Walworth State of United
The Village County Wisconsin States
2018 per capita income $54,899 $30,593 $32,018 $32,621
2018 median household income $85,750 $61,106 $59,209 $60,293
2018 median family income $107,083 $74,947 $75,313 $73,965
2018 median gross rent $840 $861 $837 $1,023
2018 median value owner occupied $358,300 $196,400 $173,600 $204,900
2018 median age 59.2 yrs. 39.7 yrs. 39.3 yrs. 37.9 yrs.
State of United States
Wisconsin
Village % of 2018 per capita income 171.46% 168.29%
Village % of 2018 median family income 142.18% 144.78%
Housing Statistics
The Village :
2010 2018 Percent of Change
All Housing Units 2,186 2,407 10.11%

Source: 2000 and 2010 Census of Population and Housing, and 2018 American Community Survey (Based
on a five-year estimate), U.S. Census Bureau (https://data.census.gov/cedsci).

EMPLOYMENT/UNEMPLOYMENT DATA

Rates are not compiled for individual communities with populations under 25,000.

Average Employment Average Unemployment
Year Walworth County Walworth County State of Wisconsin
2015 54,344 4.6% 4.6%
2016 55,517 4.0% 4.0%
2017 56,185 3.3% 3.3%
2018 56,807 2.9% 3.0%
2019, November! 56,407 2.8% 2.9%

' Preliminary.
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APPENDIX A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Potential purchasers should read the included financial statements in their entirety for more complete
information concerning the Village’s financial position. Such financial statements have been audited by the
Auditor, to the extent and for the periods indicated thereon. The Village has not requested or engaged the
Auditor to perform, and the Auditor has not performed, any additional examination, assessments, procedures
or evaluation with respect to such financial statements since the date thereof or with respect to this Preliminary
Official Statement, nor has the Village requested that the Auditor consent to the use of such financial statements
in this Preliminary Official Statement. Although the inclusion of the financial statements in this Preliminary
Official Statement is not intended to demonstrate the fiscal condition of the Village since the date of the
financial statements, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the Village represents that there have been
no material adverse change in the financial position or results of operations of the Village, nor has the Village
incurred any material liabilities, which would make such financial statements misleading.

Copies of the complete audited financial statements for the past three years and the current budget are available
upon request from Ehlers.
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www.sitzbergercpas. com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Village Board
Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake as of December 31, 2018, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for
the general fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

611 N. Barker Road, Suite 200 Brookfield, WI 53045 | Phone: 262.860.1724 | Fax: 262.860.1726
326 Center Street Lake Geneva, WI 53147 | Phone: 262.248.6281 | Fax: 262.248.6088
7040 N. Green Bay Ave, Milwaukee, WI 53509 | Phone: 414.351.5511 | Fax: 414.351.6696



To the Village Board
Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake

Emphasis of a Matter
Prior Period Adjustment

As described in Note O to the financial statements, the December 31, 2017 Government-Wide and Fund financial
statements have been restated. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the schedules relating to
required supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake’s basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information,
as listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements.

This supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

The Historical and Other Supplementary Information as listed in the table of contents have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on them.

SHylorger & Companyg, S.C.

Sitzberger & Company, S.C.
Lake Geneva,Wisconsin
July 26, 2019
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VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2018
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals

ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 341,124  $ 1,206,129 $ 1,547,253
Receivables:

Taxes 4,670,186 - 4,670,186

Accounts 84,597 424,286 508,883

Notes 333,264 - 333,264
Internal balances 3,280,605 (3,280,605) -
Inventories - 59,982 59,982
Prepaid items 42,590 - 42,590
Restricted - cash and investments 732,619 275,229 1,007,848
Investment in joint venture - FWWPCC - 9,063,405 9,063,405
Deferred water tower painting costs - 414,520 414,520
Capital Assets:

Land 729,879 74,912 804,791

Other capital assets, net of depreciation 19,295,284 20,403,988 39,699,272
Net pension asset 260,801 65,200 326,001

TOTAL ASSETS 29,770,949 28,707,046 58,477,995

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows related to pension 478,997 119,749 598,746
Deferred bond refunding costs 321,724 - 321,724

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 800,721 119,749 920,470
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 360,785 172,192 532,977
Accrued interest payable 194,263 111,729 305,992
Deposits held 18,450 - 18,450
Bonds and notes payable, due within one year 1,395,130 784,728 2,179,858
Non-current Liabilities:

Bonds and notes payable, due in more than one year 18,799,391 9,859,712 28,659,103

Bond premium, net of amortization 72,547 62,549 135,096

Compensated absences 173,324 - 173,324

TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,013,890 10,990,910 32,004,800

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes 4,670,186 - 4,670,186
Deferred inflows related to pensions 521,855 130,463 652,318
Unavailable revenue 3,115,981 - 3,115,981

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 8,308,022 130,463 8,438,485
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (169,358) 18,897,865 18,728,507
Restricted for pension 217,943 54,486 272,429
Restricted 732,619 275,229 1,007,848
Unrestricted 468,554 (1,522,158) (1,053,604)

TOTAL NET POSITION $ 1,249,758 $§ 17,705,422 $ 18,955,180

See accompanying notes.
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VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE
BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Taxes

Accounts

Note
Prepaid items
Due from other funds
Advances to other funds

Restricted - cash and investments
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Due to other funds

Deferred revenues

Deposits held

Advances from other funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2018

Property taxes
CDA advances due
TOTAL DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned
TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

General CDA Total
General Capital Capital Debt Governmental
Fund Projects Projects Service Funds

$ 332,878 - $ 8246 § - $ 341,124
3,100,304 - 823,309 746,573 4,670,186
84,597 - - - 84,597

- - 333,264 - 333,264

42,590 - - - 42,590
3,247,969 - 77,303 - 3,325,272
3,115,981 - - - 3,115,981
6,960 725,659 - - 732,619
9,931,279 725,659 1,242,122 746,573 12,645,633
309,383 - - - 309,383
51,402 - - - 51,402

- - 44,667 - 44,667

2,626 - 333,264 - 335,890
18,450 - - - 18,450

- - 3,115,981 - 3,115,981

381,861 - 3,493,912 - 3,875,773
3,100,304 - 823,309 746,573 4,670,186
3,115,981 - - - 3,115,981
6,216,285 - 823,309 746,573 7,786,167
42,590 - - - 42,590
6,960 725,659 - - 732,619
11,646 - - - 11,646
3,271,937 - (3,075,099) - 196,838
3,333,133 725,659 (3,075,099) - 983,693
$9,931,279 § 725,659 $1,242,122 $746,573 $12,645,633

See accom%aréying notes.



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

TOTAL FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

$ 983,693

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the governmental funds as assets.
Capital assets
Accumulated depreciation

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds.
Deferred revenue

The Village's proportionate share of the Wisconsin Retirement System
net pension asset is reported on the statement of net position,
but is not reported in the governmental funds.

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions are applicable to future
periods and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds.

Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions are applicable to future
periods and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds.

Long-term debt and related items are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds.
Long-term liabilities at year end consist of:
Notes and bonds payable
Compensated absences
Unamortized premium

Accrued interest payable on debt is not due and payable in the current

period and therefore is not reported as a liability in the governmental funds.

TOTAL NET POSITION - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes.
R

31,058,871

(11,033,708) 20,025,163

657,614

260,801

478,997

(521,855)

(20,194,521)
(173,324)

(72,547)  (20,440,392)

(194,263)

5 1249758



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

REVENUES

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Licenses and permits

Fines and forfeitures

Charges for services

Investment income

Rental income and all other
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and human services
Culture, recreation, and education
Conservation and development
Capital outlay
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance costs
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Sale of Village property
Face value of bonds issued

Contribution to CDA capital projects fund

Transfer in - tax equivalent
Transfer in (out) - other
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES -
BEGINNING OF YEAR
Prior Period Adjustment
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING
OF YEAR, AS RESTATED

FUND BALANCES - END OF YEAR

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
General CDA Total
General Capital Capital Debt Governmental
Fund Projects Projects Service Funds

$ 3,673,022 $ - § 738905 §$ 669,606 $ 5,081,623
531,231 - - - 531,231
315,310 - - - 315,310
86,076 - - - 86,076
827,188 - 37,341 - 864,529
31,498 - 64 - 31,562
124,697 - 33,944 - 158,641
5,589,022 - 810,254 669,696 7,068,972
525,052 - 5,158 - 530,210
2,339,702 - - - 2,339,702
1,200,387 - - - 1,200,387
15,110 - - - 15,110
551,736 - - - 551,736
167,664 - - - 167,664
143,864 559,785 5,802 - 709,451

- - 955,583 354,242 1,309,825

- - 347,001 241,767 588,768

- 1,400 - - 1,400

4,943 515 561,185 1,313,544 596,009 7,414,253
645,507 (561,185) (503,290) 73,687 (345,281)
4,120 - - - 4,120

- 208,000 - - 208,000
(535,273) - - - (535,273)
151,154 - - - 151,154
73,687 - - (73,687) -
(306,312) 208,000 - (73,687) (171,999)
339,195 (353,185) (503,290) - (517,280)
2,137,210 1,935,572 (2,571,809) - 1,500,973
856,728 (856,728) - - -
2,993,938 1,078,844 (2,571,809) - 1,500,973

$ 3,333,133 § 725,659 $ (3,075,099) $ - $ 983,693

See accomgalnafing notes.



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
depreciation was exceeded by capital outlays in the current period.
Depreciation expense (1,065,113)

Capital outlays 626,107

Receivables not currently available are reported as revenue when collected
or currently available in the fund financial statements but are recognized as
revenues when earned in the government-wide financial statements.
Notes receivable (22,341)

Special assessments (3,063)

Changes in the net pension liability (asset) and related deferred inflows and outflows
of resources as a result of employer contributions, changes in assumptions and
proportionate share and the difference between the expected and actual
experience of the plan

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to
governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt
consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net position.

Face value of bonds issued (208,000)
Principal payments on bonds and notes 1,309,825
Bond premium amortization 3,818
Amortization of deferred loss on refunding (53,919)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.

Changes in interest accrued on long-term debt
Changes in compensated absences

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accomxa{lfling notes.

$ (517,280)

(439,006)

(25,404)

(32,666)

1,051,724

4,571

17,342

$ 59,281



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - GENERAL FUND
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Variance with

Original Final Budget
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Taxes $ 3,629473 § 3,673,022 § 43,549
Intergovernmental 547,950 531,231 (16,719)
Licenses and permits 223,000 315,310 92,310
Fines and forfeitures 102,000 86,076 (15,924)
Charges for services 808,464 827,188 18,724
Investment income 2,500 31,498 28,998
Rental income and all other 88,134 124,697 36,563

TOTAL REVENUES 5,401,521 5,589,022 187,501
EXPENDITURES
General government 572,697 525,052 47,645
Public safety 2,195,795 2,339,702 (143,907)
Public works 1,106,646 1,200,387 (93,741)
Health and human services 10,606 15,110 (4,504)
Culture, recreation, and education 532,397 551,736 (19,339)
Conservation and development 161,682 167,664 (5,982)
Capital outlay 153,515 143,864 9,651
Contingency 25,000 - 25,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,758,338 4,943,515 (185,177)
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 643,183 645,507 2,324
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sale of Village property 20,000 4,120 (15,880)
Contribution to CDA capital projects fund (535,273) (535,273) -
Transfer in - tax equivalent 95,000 151,154 56,154
Transfer in - other - 73,687 73,687

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (420,273) (306,312) 113,961
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 222,910 339,195 $ 116,285
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,137,210 2,137,210

Prior Period Adjustment - 856,728
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF

YEAR, AS RESTATED 2,137,210 2,993,938
FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 2360,120 § 3,333,133

See accomgalnifing notes.



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Customer accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Inventories
Restricted - cash and investments
Other Assets:
Investment in joint venture - FWWPCC
Deferred water tower painting costs
Advances to other funds
Capital Assets:
Land
Other capital assets, net of depreciation
Net pension asset
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows related to pension

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued interest

Due to other funds
Current portion general obligation bonds and notes
Current portion of revenue bonds
Non-current Liabilities:
General obligation bonds and notes payable
Revenue bonds payable
Premium on bonds payable
Advance from other funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows related to pension

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for pension

Restricted for equipment replacement

Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Water Utility Sewer Utility Totals

$ - 1,206,129 § 1,206,129

145,947 278,339 424,286

202,918 180,991 383,909

59,982 - 59,982

- 275,229 275,229

- 9,063,405 9,063,405

414,520 - 414,520

- 1,541,663 1,541,663

69,412 5,500 74,912

12,331,003 8,072,985 20,403,988

42,380 22,820 65,200

13,266,162 20,647,061 33,913,223

77,837 41,912 119,749

66,940 99,826 166,766

2,178 3,248 5,426

77,830 33,899 111,729

836,631 2,827,883 3,664,514

412,508 268,943 681,451

- 103,277 103,277

5,794,341 2,868,253 8,662,594

- 1,197,118 1,197,118

43,771 18,778 62,549

1,541,663 - 1,541,663

8,775,862 7,421,225 16,197,087

84,801 45,662 130,463

6,193,566 12,704,299 18,897,865

35,416 19,070 54,486

- 275,229 275,229
(1,745,646) 223,488 (1,522,158)

$ 4,483,336 13,222,086 § 17,705,422

See accom£a1n3ying notes.



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Other revenue
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and maintenance
Depreciation

Taxes
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment earnings

Interest expense

Premium amortization

Amortization
Loss from joint venture investment
Capital contributions - connection fees
Transfers out - tax equivalent
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR
Prior Period Adjustment

NET POSITION -
BEGINNING OF YEAR, AS RESTATED

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer
Utility Utility Totals
1,051,086 $ 1,131,282 § 2,182,368
3,110 - 3,110
1,054,196 1,131,282 2,185,478
411,400 625,192 1,036,592
353,543 285,950 639,493
16,369 9,054 25,423
781,312 920,196 1,701,508
272,884 211,086 483,970
- 32,136 32,136
(218,404) (158,969) (377,373)
2,304 988 3,292
(108,564) - (108,564)
- (128,402) (128,402)
- 31,300 31,300
(151,154) - (151,154)
(475,818) (222,947) (698,765)
(202,934) (11,861) (214,795)
4,632,919 13,175,549 17,808,468
53,351 58,398 111,749
4,686,270 13,233,947 17,920,217
4483336 § 13,222,086 $ 17,705,422

See accomxalnling notes.



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer
Utility Utility Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users $ 1,071,048 $ 1,126,227 $ 2,197,275
Receipts from / (payments to) municipality 881,192 (363,555) 517,637
Payments to suppliers (252,544) (676,397) (928,941)
Payments to employees (164,240) (114,400) (278,640)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,535,456 (28,125) 1,507,331
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Paid to municipality for tax equivalent (151,154) - (151,154)
Advances to / from other funds (514,502) 514,502 -
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES (665,656) 514,502 (151,154)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital contributions - 31,300 31,300
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (245,465) (151,452) (396,917)
Principal paid on bonds and notes (404,783) (363,585) (768,368)
Interest paid on bonds (219,552) (160,122) (379,674)
NET CASH (USED) BY CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (869,800) (643,859) (1,513,659)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment income - 32,136 32,136
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES - 32,136 32,136
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND INVESTMENTS - (125,346) (125,346)
CASH AND INVESTMENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR - 1,606,704 1,606,704
CASH AND INVESTMENTS - END OF YEAR $ - $ 1481358 $ 1,481,358

See accomXa{?/ing notes.



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer
Utility Utility Totals

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income $ 272,884  $ 211,086 $ 483,970
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 353,543 285,950 639,493
Depreciation charged to sewer 12,763 (12,763) -
Change in pension related assets and liabilities, deferred outflows
of resources, and deferred inflows of resources 5,308 2,859 8,167
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 16,852 (5,055) 11,797
Due from other funds 70,665 (44,148) 26,517
Inventories (8,185) - (8,185)
Payables 16,542 (133,946) (117,404)
Accrued payroll (2,785) (43) (2,828)
Due to other funds 810,527 (319,407) 491,120
Accrued compensated absences (12,658) (12,658) (25,316)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,535,456 (28,125) 1,507,331

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS TO
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Cash and investments reported in current assets - 1,206,129 1,206,129
Cash and investments reported in restricted assets - 275,229 275,229
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS $ - $ 1481358 $ 1,481,358

NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
A loss from the FWWPCC joint venture of $128,402 was recognized under the equity
method of accounting in the sewer utility.

See accomxalngfing notes.



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

Municipal
Tax Roll Court Totals

ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 3,990,727 $ 11,657 § 4,002,384
Taxes receivable 7,981,887 - 7,981,887

TOTAL ASSETS 11,972,614 11,657 11,984,271
LIABILITIES
Due to county and state 4,375,049 - 4,375,049
Due to school and vocational districts 7,597,565 - 7,597,565
Deposits held - 11,657 11,657

TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,972,614 11,657 11,984,271
NET POSITION $ -3 - S -

See accomxaln_ying notes.



-9 -

pun,] puog 1oy [edioruniy

pung [0y xe[,
ore
spunj Aoudge o) ‘93e[[IA 9y} J0 ‘SpunJ I9Y10 J0/pue SJUSWUIIA0F IoY)0 ‘suoneziuesio gjealld ‘Sfenpiaipur 10j juode
ue se 10 Ajoedes 99)Sn) B Ul JUSWUIIA0S oY) AQ P[aY SI9SSE 10J JUNOOJE 0) Pasn dIe spunj Aouady - spun4 Aoushy

:0d£) puny Surmorjoj oy sprodox a3e[[IA Y3 ‘A[feuonippy
"wosAs uonnqrysip Jojem o) Sunerodo Jo SaNIANOL Oy} J0J SHUNOOIE - pun4 asiidaiulg AN Jerem

*SUIOISAS SUOI)O[[0D PUB SUOTIL)S
Surdwind o3emas queyd juounean a8emas ay) Sunerado Jo SaNIANOE dY) 10J SIUNOIL - pun astidiaiug Ainn Jamas

:spuny Areporrdoad sofew Suimorjoy oy suiodar aSe[iA oyL

(1 "'ON J1L) Loyny juewdofoadg Ayunuruo))
s100lo1d [ende)) [erousn

:a1e spuny spoofoxd [eyides oy “oSe[[IA oy 1o, “senifioey [eyrdes Jofew Jo uononsuod pue uonisinboe
oy} 10] pare3aI3s $90INOSAI [RIOUBUL} 10J JUNOJOE 0] pasn dre spunj sjoafoid [ende) - spund syoaloid fended

saxo3ul pue [ediourd 1qop
w9}-Suo] [e10udd Jo judwked oY) pue ‘10J SIINOSAI JO UOHE[NUNIOL JY) J0J SIUNOIIE - pUN- 3IIAISS 1gaQ |elauss)

‘punj I9Yj0uL Ul 10 PAUNOIIE 9q 0} parrnbar asoy) 1deoxd dFe[[IA 92U} JO SO0INOSAI
[eroueuyy [[e 310da1 pue 10J JUNOdJE 0} pasn s1 ] "saniAnoe Junerado Arewnid s 9Fe[[IA dY) 10 SJUNOIIE - pUNS [BIBUID)

spunj [eyuowuIdA0s Jofew Surmoroy oy sprodox oSe[[IA oYL,
spunj Jolejy

‘puny Jofew € se pajiodar 9q ABW S19SN JUSWI)E)S [RIOUBULY
0y Jueptoduwr Aprenonaed s1 saA91[9q 9Se[[IA oY) Jey) puny Arejoridoid 1o [ejuowruIonod 1otjo Aue ‘uonippe uy (¢

‘pauIqUIOD spuny osLIdIO)US PUB [BJUSUILLIIAOS [[ 10 [€10) SuIpuodsaliod oy} Jo jusdiad G 3sed|
Je S1159) Judd1ad (] Ay jow Jey) punj 2sLdIUL 10 puny [BJUSWUIAOS [BNPIAIPUI ) JO JUSWR[D dwes Y], (7

pue ‘ad4y 10 1089382 JRU]) JO Spuny [[e 10] [e)0) Jurpuodsariod
oy} Jo juedrad (o Jse9] e Ik puny dsudIONUS IO [BIUSWIUIIACS [enpIAIpUl Jey) Jo sasuadxa / sarmipuadxa
JO ‘SONUOAJI ‘SOJINOSAI JO SMO[JUI PALIDJOP ‘SANI[IGRI] ‘SOOINOSAI JO SMO[JINO PALIJAP ‘sjasse [e10] (]

BLI)1I0 SUIMO[[0] A} S3eaw 10 ae[[1A 2y} Jo punj Sunerado Arewrnid ayy st
J1 Jo[ew paIOpISUOD ST punj y sa11039)ed Arejonidord pue [ejuowiuIonos oy uryim spuny Jofew uo paoed st siseydurd
uy sjuswdjes Arejordord pue [ejuswInIdA0S dy) UIy)im spunj Jofew-uou 1o spunj Iofew se paziueSio are spunj

*SJUSUIAJE)S [BIOUBUIJ pUNj o) Ul suwnjod djeredas se payiodar axe spuny osuidioyua [enpiarput Iofew pue
SpuUnJ [EJUSWIUIOAOS [ENPIAIPUL JO[BIA "SJUSWIDILIS [RIOUBULJ SPIM-JUSWUIIA0S oY) WOIJ PAPN]IX? a1k I3)e] o) ySnoyy
UdAd ‘spunj Areronpiy pue ‘spunj Arejoridord ‘spuny jejuowiuiono3d 10j papiaoid d1e syuowdjels [eroueulj ojeredog

PANUNU0J) SUSWIIEIS [EIoUBUT] Pui ]

PIaNuUNu02) SANI[0J SURUN0IIY JUBIGIUSIS JO AICWUWING - Y JON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNTDEA
SINANHLVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
HYVT VAINED-NO-VNVILNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

-¢1-

‘sasuadxo/arnyipuadxa pue
‘sonuaAal ‘Kinba punj/uonisod JoU ‘S90IN0SAI JO SMO[JUL PALISJIP ‘SONI[IRI] ‘SIOIN0SII JO SMO[JINO PALIJIP “SIASSE SI
MIISUOD YOIYM ‘SIUN0doE SUTOUL[RG-J[IS JO Jos oreredos & Surpraoid £q 10§ pajunoooe st punj yoey "Anud Sununodoe
oyeredas © 9q 0} PAIOPISUOD SI YOIYM JO [od spuny ojul paziuesio are Anud Suniodor oy Jo sjuowole)s [eIoULUl ]

SURUIoIE}S [eroUeUl,] pung

"SONUAALI [e10UAT St pajIodar aTe SoNUAdI
werdoxd Suowe papn[oul Jou SWAY IAYI0 pue saxe] JudwSes 1o uonouny rernonted e Jo sjuowoarnbar rendes 1o
[euonerado oY) Sunosuwr 03 PejILISI dIk JBY) SUONNQLIUOD pue sJueIS (7 pue quowdes 1o uonounj uoAis e £q papraoid
so3op1ALId 10 ‘s901AIdS ‘Sp00T wol) J1jouaq A[oa1ip 1o asn ‘aseyoind oym syueordde 1o siowosnd 0) sagreyd (|
OPNOUl SONUIAJL WRIF0I] "SINIATIOR JO JUSWIAIRIS ) U SUONOUN] 0} Sasuadxad 1021Ipul 9JBI0[[e 10U S90p dTR[[IA Y],
“JuAWSs 10 uonouny d17100ds B Yim S]qRIIUAPI AJIRI]D dIe Jey) 9501} A1k sasuadxa 10011 ‘sonuaar wrerSoid £q 195370
oI JUAWSAs J0 uonounj uoAIS € Jo sasuadxa 10211p Ay} YOIy 0] 30I3p A} SIILNSUOWAP SANTATOR JO JUSWIL]S oY [,

*95e[[IA o) JO SANIATOE [BUIdIUI JO SUNUNOO A[qNOP PIOAE 0} OPLW UAQ ALY SUOBUILII[F "SIOIAIQS IO
spoog3 10§ saSIeydp pue sagy Aq Jred ur 1o Sjoym Ul PadUBUL) dIE SANIANOE adA)-SSAUISNE "SANUIADI [BJUIWUIA0SIANUL
pue soxe} ySnoxy) podueulj dre A[[eIOUSS SONIAIOE [BJUSUILIOAOD) ‘SINIANOE 9dA)-Ssouisng pue [ejudliuIonoS
U20M}0q YSINSUnSIp sjudwalels Ay ], ‘spunj Areronpiy 10y 1deoxa Knus Suntodar oy jo spuny e spnjour A3y [ ‘o[oym
© se Juowuionod Juntodar oy ynoqe uonewroyul Ae[dsIp SONIANOE JO JUSWAIE)S pue uonisod Jou Jo JUSWAIR)S Y],

STUSUIRJE}S [BTOUBUL,] OPTA) -JUSIUISAOD)
uonejuasaIg Jo siseg
uapuadopur A[essy pue djeredas A[[e3a] st ey Apoq SuruIdA03 pajoso Aforeredas e st juowiuionod Arewrd oy ],

*Anuo Suniodar [BjuSWIUIA0S JOY)0 AUB Ul POpN]oUl Jou
S1 31 pue ‘syun juouodwiod ou sey dFe[[IA O], SIUSWI)E)S [BIOUBUL) OISEQ AU} UI UOISNOUI JOJ PAIOPISUOD U dALY
Aypiqrsuodsar JYSISIOAO SOSIOIOXD SFLI[IA Y YOIYM (3IM SUOTRZIUBSIO PUE SONIAIOR JUBDIUSIS [[Y "9Se[IA Ul [PIm
sdiysuone[al [eroueulj 10 [euonerddo J19Y) Jo oouBdIUSIS oY) JO asneoaq Anue Junaodar s oSe[[IA Y3 Ul papnjour
are jey) suoneziueSio ojeredos ore syun jusuodwo) ‘syun jusuodwos sy pue juswuionos Arewd ayy opnjour
SIUQWIDIL)S [BIOUBUIJ 9SAY) JBY) o1nbal eoLIdWY JO SojelS pajun oy} ul pajdosoe Ajjeroudd sojdiourid Jununoosoy

‘sIo)ew [BSI)
10J AN{IqeIUNO0d9E 9y} 10J 9]qIsuodsar st AFe[[IA oy} JoYIAYM pue Knud oy) Jo suonerddo soudnpjur Apuesyrudis o}
33e[[IA 2y3 Jo A1fiqe oy JuawdFeurwr Jo uoneusisap 10 Auroyine JuILIdA03 S, AU 21 JO UONI[IS 10A0 AFL[[IA oY)
£q [01U09 {AI1IUS [BIUSWIUIOAOS AU} pue d3e[[IA 9} UdaMIdq AouapuadopIdjul [eIouLUl) ‘0} PAJIWI| JOU SI Inq ‘Sapnjoul
Anqiqisuodsar JySIs10A0 oy ], “papnjoul a1e AI[Iqisuodsal JYSISIOA0 SISIOIOXA I1 YOIYM 10J 0Se[[IA 93 JO suonouny [y
‘pIeog spiepuel§ SUNUNOOOY [BIUSWIUISA0D) Y} £q Y310 39S LYo uodn paseq st o3e[[IA ays 10§ Aipud Suntodor oy,

XUy supiodoy

*MOJdq PaqLIOSIP oIk ATe[[IA Y} £q paziun sardrjod pue
sopdiourrd Sununoooe jueoyiusis oy, ‘sojdound Sunoder [eroueulj pue SUNUNOdOL [BJUSWUIOAOS FUIYSI[QLIS 10
Apoq Furpes-prepuels paydosoe ay) si (SYD) pieog spiepuel§ SUIIUNOIDY [BIUSUILIIAOD) dU ], "SHUN [BJUSWIUIIAOT
0y parjdde se (JyyD) eOLIdWY JO sajels pajup 2y ur paydesoe Ajjerouss sojdiourid Sununoode yym AjuLiojuod
ur paredord woaq oaey (95e[[IA,, OU1) OYET LAOUSD-UO-BUBIUO JO ITE[[IA OU) JO SJUSWIAJE)S [BIOUBUL JISeq AYJ,

S04 SUNUN0IJY JULIYIUSIS JO ATCWWNS -  9JON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-18



-3 -

(. 'SOOUR[RQ [BUIDIUL,, SB SJUIWDIL)S [RIOUBULJ OPIM
-JUSUIUIOA0S oY) UT pajIodal a1k SaNIANIE 9dA)-SSoUISnq PUE SONIANOE [EJUSWUINA0ST oY) UdmIaq SUIPULISINO SOOUR[Eq
[eNpISaI AUy "PAJLUTWI]d PUE PANAU dJe SINIALIE odA)-sSaursng 10 SONIAIOL [BJUSIUIIAOS OU) UIYIM PIMO dIE YITYM
sooue[eq punjiojul ‘uonisod 10U JO JUSWAIL)S OY) 10 "UONBWLIOJUI [RUONIPPE 10J 0 AJON 99§ oreridordde se 100ys
9dUB[Eq Y]} UO SPUNJ A0 0) ANP PUE SPUNJ IS0 WOIJ ANP SE PAJISSE]d Ik sa[qeked pue SOJqBAIIAI 2SI ], "PAISPUAI
SOIAIAS 10 PAPIA0Id SPOO3T 10] SPUNJ [BNPIAIPUI USIMI] INIIO SUONIBSURI) SNOIOWNU ‘Suonerdado Jo 9s1noo ay) Suting

"SJUNOWIE D(EIII[[OOUN JOJ SIOUEMO[[E JO
JOU POJE)S AIE PUE SSOUISNQ JO ISINOI ATBUIPIO AU} UI USSLIE AR JBY) SJUNOuIe 110dox Spuny [[e Ul 9[qRAIOO0T SJUNOOOY

SI[qeAeq pUE SI[qEAIIIY

‘SUONIPUOD UIE}Iad Yim ‘sarioisodop orjqnd yim sjuowoaide oseyomndoy e
‘suondo juounsoAur pue
SUOTIIPUOD SNOLIEA 0} 300[qNs )SnI) JuSUNSeAUT 10 Auedwod juotmsoAur juswaSeuew puo-usdo Ue Jo saNLNJS e
‘KouaSe Suner paziugooal Ajjeuoneu
® Jo A10891e0 Suner 1soySIy puodds 10 1saySiy oY) SUIARY PUB SSO] IO SIBIA USASS ul Suumew A)LNoss Auy e
'[00d JUSUIISIAUT JUSWIUIOAOT [BOO] YL o
*SOI0OUDSE S)1 PUL JUSWUIOAOS [BIOPIJ oY) AQ padjueIensd 10 PINSSI SONLINOJS 10 spuog e
“Kuoyiny 20edso1oy UISUOISIA ) Aq 10 ‘AjLIoyiny sorur)
pue s[ejdsol UISUOOSIA JO ANSIOAIUN YY) IOLISIP SUEB [BINYND [BOO] B 9OLUSIP WNIPEIS [[2q)00J [euolssajoid
Teoo] & Jomnsip yied [[eqaseq [euorssojord [eo0] € “OLnSIp uonisodxa [eoo] e £q pansst Spuoq ‘os[y "dJels Y jo
JOLISIP [00YDS JO “UMO) “DTL[[IA *AIID JoLISIP 93[[00 [BOIUYI) JOLISIP oFeureIp ‘AJunod Aue JO SONLINOAS 10 SPUOy o
"UISUOISIA\ UI SSOUISNQ JOBSUE) 0) POZLIOYINe
SI [OIYM UONIBIOOSSE o] pue sSuraes o ‘Kuedwod jsny) “Yueq s3uraes Sueq ‘uorun 31paio Aue ur syisodop ow] e

:3uimor[oj ayy jo Aue
apnjoul o5e[[IA 9} I0J SJUSUIISOAUT POPIULIdJ "SAINJEIS dJe)s £q PejoL)sal e spunj aSe[[IA JO JuounsdAul pue ysodo

“aseyjoand Jo o1ep oY) Je S 10 SYHUOTW 21y} JO AJLINJe & yiim
sjuoUNSoAUT Ysed Arerodurd) ore sjuo[eAnba yses ‘spuny osudioyud oy 10y SMO[J YSeO JO Judwdlels oy Jo sesodind
104 "9)ep JudWAINSLIW dy) Je sjuedioned 10IEW USOMIOq UONOBSURI) A[IOPIO U UI JOSSB UB [[9S 0} PIAIIOAI oq
prnom Jer 0511d o) ST oNeA ITE,] "ONJeA IIEJ & PaJe)s oIt SJUSunSIAU] "[00d JUSUIISIAUT JUSWIUIIAOS [90] UISUOISI AL
oy pue ‘sysodop own ‘s)isodop puewop ‘pUBY UO YSBI 9q 0} PAIOPISUOD dIe SIUSUISIAUL Pue Ysed S aFe[[IA Y]

SJUAUI)SOAU] PUE YS&)

"SOJETNSO SO} WOIJ IJJIP P[NOJ SI[NSAI [eNI0Y "SSIOU PIJR[I PUE SIUSWIA)LIS [BIOURUILY ) Ul paptodor
sjunowre ay) 109§Je 1Y) suondwinsse pue SALWNSI AYeW 0) JUSWITeURW SOIINDAI BOLIOWY JO S3IRIS PAIUN )
ur paydosoe Arerouad sojdrourid Sununoose yim ATULIOJUOD Ul SJUSW)L)S [eroueuly s oSe[[IA 2y Jo uoneredard oy,

‘sosuadxs pue sonuoaal Sunerodouou se pajrodor
Qe UONIUIAP Sy} SuNedw Jou sasuAdXad pue SaNUSAI [[V "s)asse [ejides uo uoneroardop pue ‘sasuadxe sAnEnSIUIIPE
‘SOOIAIOS JO 1500 oy apnjoul spunj dsudidud 10j sosuddxd Juperad( "SIOIAIGS 10) SIOWOISNO 0) $ATIeYO OIE
spunj astdioua s a3e[[IA oY) Jo sonuaaal Junerodo [edourid oy, suonerado SuroSuo [ediourid s puny Arejoridoid
' UM uondduuod ul spood Suuoalep pue Suronpoid pue sdoiazes Suipraoid woiy jnsar A[erouds sosuodxo
pue sonuoadl Sunerddp ‘swan Junerodouou woly sesuadxo pue sonuoadl Sunerado ysmunsip spunj Arejorrdord

PANUNU0J) SUSWIIEIS [EIoUBUT] Pui ]

PIaNuUNu02) SANI[0J SUNUN0IIY JUBIGIUSIS JO ATCWUING - Y JON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
VT VAINED-NO-VNVINOA 40 GOVTTIA

-L1-

*9j0u s1y) Ul A[sno1Ad1d paqrIdsap se ‘Fununoode Jo siseq [eniode ) pue
SNO0J JUSUIAINSEAUI SIOINOSAI JIUIOU0 2} Suisn pajrodar are syuowdle)s [eroueury punj Areronply pue Arejordorg

"9A0QE POQLIOSIP
BLIOJLIO Y} JOpUN S[QB[IEAE PUE J[qRINSEAW UAYM IO (S Ul PIATOOAI UM PAZIUS00I AIE SINUIAJI SNOJUB[[SISIUW
PuB ‘S99] UONLBAIOAI ‘$90) U0NOAdSUT ‘SIINYIOJI0) PUE SAULY SE YONS SONUIALI [BIOUIT JOYI(Q) ISAINUI PUB ‘SJUSWISSISSE
Te1oads ‘saora1es 10j safreyd orjqnd ‘soxe} snodue[[edsiu ‘soxe) Auadoid opnpour [enidoe 03 9[qndoosns SANUIANY

'S90INOSAI JO SMO[JUI PILIOJOP PUB SI[QBAIIOI SB PIJIIJAI dJe SIBIA SININJ UT dNP SIUSWI[[RISUI
[ENUUY "S}OSSE JUSLIND SB O[QB[IBAE PUE O]EINSEIWI JWI0I3q AJT) USYM SONUIADI S PIPIOIAI JIE S)USWISSISSE [e10ads

'S90IN0SAI JO
SMO[JUT PALIOJOp SE PAPIOIAI OS]k A1k porrad JUdWeINUS ) 0) J01Id POATIOAT SJUNOUTY "SIOINOSAI JO SMO[JUI POLIJIP
PUE SO[qBAIOOAI SB POPI0OAI QB ‘O[qR[IBAR 10U dIB YoIym dFe[[IA 9Y) 0} PAMO SIUNOWY ‘J[qe[IBAR dIe S)Unowe oY)
PUE SO0INOSAI ) 0) PANTIUD ST FL[[IA oY) POLIdd ST} UT SONUIAI Se PIZIUF0IAT oI SJUBIS PUL SPTE [RIUSUIUIOA0SIU]

‘pap1aoid Sureq are AAJ] oY) AQ PooURUIL) SIITAIIS UM TBIK FUIPIOIONS A} UI SONUIAJI SB
PaziuS09a1 a1e A3y ] "SO0IN0SAT JO SMO[JUI PAIIAJOP PUE SI[QBAIOOAI S PATAJ] JeaK oY) Ul PapI0dar a1k saxe) Aurodord

'$90IN0SAI [eIoURUL d[qe[IeAR d]qepuadxo yim pred 9q 0) pajoadxa usym Ajijiqer| punj e se
Ppapioda1 are yorym ‘saxmyrpuadxa uorsuad pue ‘seouasqe pajesueduwod ‘syuowSpnl ‘swre]d 9qap wie)-Suoj uo sarul
parjewun 10j 3dooxd ‘parmout SI AJI[Iqel] punj paje[ol oy) UM PapIodal d1e sarmyipuddxq ‘porrdd [edsy judLmo
A} JO pud 3y Jo SAep (9 UIYIM PJII[[0D ATk A} JT A[qB[IBAR 2q 0) SONUIAI SIOPISU0D aFe[[1A 2 ‘@sodind siyy 1o,
‘poriad Jua1no oy Jo sanifiqel] Ked 0} pasn aq 0} 103JLAIAY) YSNOUD UOOS 10 PoLIad JULIND Y UIYIIM J[q1IIJ[[0D SUBIUI
9[qe[IBAY "9[qR[IBAR PUR 9[qRINSEIU [}Oq 918 A9} USUM PIPIOIDI dI8 SONUSAY "SUNUNOIIE JO SISEq [BNIIOR PIAJIPOW
AU} PUE SNOOJ JUSWAINSLAW SIOINOSAI [BIOUBULY JUSLIND ) Fursn pajrodal oIe S)uUaWwIe)s [RIOUBULJ PUNJ [BJUSUIUIIAOLD)

SIUPUIRIE]S [erouel,] pung

"POUIOdUOD SUOTIOUN] SNOLIBA
a1y 10§ pajtodar sonuoaar werSord pue s)s00 10011 Y HOISIP PINOM SISILYO JSAY) JO UONBUTWIH JUSWUIIA0S oY) JO
SUONOUN] I9YI0 SNOLIBA PUE ‘SONI[NN 10MIS PUB 1o1em S ITB[[1A 9} U9ImIaq S9SIRYD dIe NI [e10uaF s1y) 03 suondooxy
*SJUSUIA)E)S [EIOURUI) OPIM-JUSUIUIOAOS O} WO} PAJBUII[D U] Sy A)IATIOR PUNJIAUI JO J99JJ0 oY) ‘d[nl [eIouds e sy

*pop1A01d OIB SIOIAISS USYM SINUIADI SB PIPIOIAI
I SI[qRATOOAI POIQU() "PAUIED UM INUOAJI SB POPIOIAT dJ SJUoWssasse [eroadg Jour oxe 10p1aoid oy Aq pasodur
sjuowdanbal ANIQISIS [[B S UOOS SB 9NUIAJL SB PIZIUF00AI dIe SWI JB[IWIS PUB SJUBID "SMO[JUl PALIJOP pue
SO[QBAIOOQI SB PAPIOIAI Ik 1edK SUIMO[[O] A1) 10J JJBAIOIAI SOXE], "POIAD] oIk KoY} YOIyMm IOJ 1edK U} UT SONUIADI
se paziugooar are saxe) Ajrodord aoeyd sove) oSueyoxa oy uoyMm paziuSooal Ik suonoesuel) I[-9TULYIXS puk
98ueyoXd WOl Jun[nsalr sONI[IqeI] PUB ‘SIOSSE ‘SISO ‘SuTeS ‘SosuadXd ‘SONUIAY "PIsN J9SSE OIIOU0II IO PALINOUL
SI AYI[IQeI] 9U) USYM PIPIOOAI ATk Sosuddxo pue pouled udym PIZIUS00aI oIk SINUOAAT ‘SUNUNOIIE JO SISEq [BNIIIR
S} Jopu) “susWIe)s [eroueul) puny Areydridord oy are se ‘Sununoooe Jo sIseq [ENIOOR SY) PUB SNOOJ JUSWAINSBIW
SO0INOSAI OTWIOU09d A} FUISN ParI0dal oI SONTANIL JO JUSWIL)S Pue UONISOd JU JO JUIWIL)S IPIM-IUSWIUIIA0S oY,

SIUGUIONE}S [EIOURUT,] OPTA JUSUIIOAOD)

TONEIUISIIJ JUIWIAJE)S [COUEUI] PUE ‘SUDUNOIIY JO SISEY SN0 JUOUIIINSEIIN

PIaNunNu02) SANI[0J SURUN0IIY JUBIGIUSIS JO AICWUWING - Y 9JON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-19



-0z-

Juowkorduwd sookojdwd ay JO UONBUTULIA) AU} JE $}JoUdq pasnun Aue 1oy no pred
9q J0U J[eys I9)JeaIor) pue 10z ‘T Arenuer uo pamy seokojdurg ‘uoneururd) uodn pred osfe st spuoWUSISSE PIROI
-3I0M 0} 9Np UAYE) 9q 0] PIMO[[E JOU SeM By} UONEIBA Pje[NuNdde Auy 1edk SUIMO[[0J AU} 0} UOIEIBA JO SYOOM
om) 0} dn 100 Areo Kew “0o1j0d 10J 1dooxs ‘0okojdurd yord 19AOMOY ‘djep AIBSIOAIUUE JU} JO JeA B UIY)IM pash
9q Jsnur awn uonedeA ‘A[[eIoudn) ‘sajep Aresioaruue saokodwd oy) uo syunowre SurkIeA Ul pojueIS oI SUONBIBA

“a3e[[IA o Jo Juowkordwoe oy ur ofrym ssouf[i uodn Afuo pred oq [[im Inq ‘voneurud) uodn pred jou
SI WNWIXEW ABP (6 10 ()9 A} JO SSIOXD UI SABI] JIIS "OABI JIIS PIJB[NUWINIOL JO SIAYJO 10] SAep (g 03 dn pue ‘@orjod
103 sAep ()9 01 dn sAed a3e[iA oy) ‘OFe[[IA oY1 Y JudwAo[dwo Jo sIedK ()] ISBI] 1B YIM PuB €07 ‘1€ Jquedeq
210J9q 10 uo a3e[[IA 3y} Aq pakoduwe saakojdwd jo uoneusisar 1o juewenal uodn seakordws 19yjo [e 10J sAep
06 pue s10913J0 201]0d 10} SAep ()9 JO WNWIXEW B 0} ABI] IS pasnun Ae[nunode o) sadkojdwd smoyje aSe[[IA oy,

§3OUdsqy pojesuaduio))

*SJUDUIA)E)S OPIM-JUSWUIDAOS 3} UI S AeM SWIES JY} 10J Poyunodde are suonerado puny Arejoridord
ur pasn sjasse [eyde) ‘uonisinboe uodn puny [eyuewnIoA0T Yy Jo sarmipuadxd Aepno [endeo se 10 payuNodOER
ore suone1ado punj [EJUSWILIIAOS UI Pasn s)osse [ejided ‘SIudwole)s [BIOUBUL] puny Ay} UJ - SUSWRIL)S [BIOUBUL] pun

S juowdinbe 19yndwo)
01 yuowdinbs 201330
S1-¢ juawdinba pue sa[oryop
0¢ Speoy
0S QIMONISLIUI UTBWOP oT[qnd
0€ sjuawaAoIdwI pue]
0 ssurpyng
STRI X S13SSY

:SMO[[0J St ST Jasse Jo adK) Aq SAAI] [njasn pajewnsd Jo dFuer Ay ],

"POIONISUOD SJOSSE JO aneA pozifeyided
oy Jo ued se papnjour st sanIAnde odK)-ssaursng Jo syosse [eydes jo aseyd uononnsuod oy Sump parmoul JSIAUL
‘paronnsuod dre spofoid se pazieydes ore syuowasoidwn pue sjosse [eydes 1oy sAepno Jofejy ‘pazifendes jou are
SOAI] S19SSE PU2IXD A[[BLISJRUI 1O JOSSE ) JO AN[eA 31} 0) PPE JOU Op ey} Sireddl pue dOUBUJUILUI [BULIOU JO $)SOD Y],

‘paronnsuod dre Aoy se pazijeyides are s1eak juonbasqns pasmboe ur sjesse dINONNSLIJUL
‘sjuawle)s [eroueulj oY) ur pajodar jou are 00z Arenuef jo se ooeld ur sjesse aImonysenul ‘A[SuIpiI0ody
‘siseq 9Anoadsord oy} uo (SWOY IB[IWIS PuB ‘SY[BMIPIS ‘SOFpLIq ‘Speol '§0) sjosse ormonyseyur sy jodor
0} P2JIQJd sey JTe[[IA 2 ‘pIeog SpIepue)§ SUNUNOIOY [BIUSWUIIAOL) A} JO € "ON JUWEIS Ul 10J papiaoid sy

‘uonerodrdap Jo poyiow dul-)y3ress oy} Suisn SIAI] [NJOSN PAILWNSI
(S1esse oy} 10A0 papiaoid st uoneroardo ‘uonisod jou Jo jusWwAIR)S AAY) UI PJII[JAI uonerdrdop pajenundoe
M ‘SONIATIOR JO JUIWAILIS ) Ul dSUAdXd PAJeoo[[e Uk Se PAPI0dal s sjosse [eyides djqusneyxa [[e Jo uonerdaideq

“1eak Juonmnd oy} Suump pazifeydes sem jsarsjur oN “pazijeydes
JOU QB OAI[ JOSSE AU} PULIXd IO JOSSE OY) JO OnjeA Oy} O) PPE JOU Op jey) sireddl pue SOUBUSIUIEW JO SISOd AYJ,

PIaNuUNUu0) SANI[0J SUNUN0IIY JUBIGIUSIS JO ATCWUING - Y JON

810C ‘1€ YAGNEDEA
SINANALVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
VT VAINID-NO-VNV.INOA 40 dOVTTIA

-61 -

"UOI}BUOP JO 9)EP A} I ON[BA 18] PIIRWIIISD 11} J& POPI0dAI Ak S)asse [e)ided pajeuo(] "d[qe[leABUN I8 SJUNOWE
[eNIOE J1 10D [BILI0}SIY PAJBUWINSI IO SO0 [BOLIO)SIY JB PAan[eA dIe s)asse [ejides [[y 1500 1omo] & je pazijeydes aq Aew
UYOIYM SONI[IN JOMOS PUB IoJeMm I} JO S)OSSe UTeII0 10§ 3dooxo ‘s1eak 0m) JO SSOOXO UI OfI] [NJOSN PIJEWISO Ue pue
000°€$ UBY) 2I10W JO JSOI [BNIUI U [}IM S)OSSE S JUSWIUIIA0S 2} Aq paurjop aie sjesse [eyide)) sjosse [ejides se 10y
PAIUNOIOL dI S)OSSE PIXIJ ‘SJUSWIAIR)S [BIOUBUL) OPIM-JUIUILLIOAOT 9} U] - SJUSUISIE)S [EIOUeUl] OPIA\-JUSWIUIOAOD)

SESSATIT o)

8¥8°L00°T §  6TTSLT S 619TEL § S19SSY PAIOLISIY [BI0OL

6TTSLT 6TTSLT - IoMag - puny Judwode|dar Juswdinbg
0969 - 0969 penbs anosay
6596, $ - §  659°STL 8 $pa2201d ueo juadsup)
TeoL spun,j spunj
Arejorrdorg [BIUSWIUIDA0D)

18107 ‘1€ 10quIodd(J Je SUIMO[[0] ) 10J PAIOLNSAI U] OABY SJUSUNSIAUI PUE [SB))
§19SSY pajInSay

“SWaNL
predoxd se pop100a1 1€ TEAA [OSIJ JUSLIND I} JO PUD ) puoAdq sporiad JIJouaq [[IM Jet) SIOPUIA 0) IPeW SJudwAe]

Sy predoig
“paseyoind USYM UBY) JOYIEI POWNSUOD USYM SOINJIPUSAXD S& POPIOIAI AIE SPUN [BJUIIUIIAOT JO SOLIOJUSAU]

‘onfea jxjrew sojeurrxoidde yorym ‘poyiout (QAL) MNO-ISILY / UI-)SI oY) SuISn 1509 Je PAN[BA OIe SOLIOJUSAUT Y],
AN I9je A\ oY) Jo douruuUIEW pue uonerado oy ur pasn AJ[erouss are pung asudiuyg LInn Yl JO SALIOJUIAUT

oA
120T 1990100 SOXB) 2)BISD
[eax yuanburfap g1z Jo 9[es X,
610z 1snsny £JUnoo Yim JUSWAS [eul]
610T ‘1€ Arenuer 1y ur anp xe) Ayxadoad [euosiog
610T ‘1€ &g oNp JUSWI[[BISUI PUOIIS

610T ‘1€ Arenuef anp JudWI[BISUI ISIT]
1SOJEp ONP UOTIII[[0D 2ILISI [BY
810T 1oquuddeQg S9Jep AAJ] pue udI]

:SMO[[0J AAQ] XB) §1()Z Y} 10§ Jepudfeo xe) Axadoid s a8e[[1A o Jo S|l

‘puny Aouage oy ur pajod[Jal oIe pud
-1e2£ 03 Jo11d poarasar syuowked xey K11adoid ‘uonisod 10U JO JUIWS)LIS AL} UO SJUSUWIUIIAOST JIOYIO 0} INP PUB SONUIAL
PALIOJOP St PAJod[Jal A1k Jeak SuIpadoons oY) 10J JeaK JUSLING dY) Ul PI[[Iq SHUN [RIUSWIUIIAOS [BO0] PUB dJeIS [[B 10]
SOXE ], JOLISIP 959[[09 [BIIUYIS) PUL S)OLISIP [00YDS [BIO] A} SE [[2M SB SJUSWUIIA0S AJUNod pue 21e)s ) 0} PRI
PUE 10J P23O9[[0d dIe SaXe) e[[IA oy} 10] soxe) A1xadord o) uonippe uj ‘suonerndoidde 103png s 18aK Suipasoons oy
Surpunj 0} pajoLISaI A6 SOXE) A} ISNLIAQ PAIAJ] TedK dy) ul puny ojeridordde y) Ut SNUSAII PILIAJOP PUE J]qRAINAI B
s poplooal are saxe) Aj1adoad ‘| Arenuer Jorid oy} JO Se anjeA PIsSISSE A} UO JOQUII(] UI PAIAJ] a1k soxe) Auadord

PIaNunNu09) SANI[0J SURUN0IIY JUBIHIUSIS JO AICWUING - Y JON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-20



-t

*JSI1J SOOINOSAI PAJOLISAI asn 03 Korjod [e1ouas s,08e[[IA oU SI M Dqe[IeAL Ik $90In0saI (poudisseun Jo ‘paudisse
PORIULIOD) PAJOLNSAIUN PUE PIJOLNSAI YJoq yorym 10y sasodmd 105 parmour st osuadxo ; dmmyrpuodxd ue usyp

‘Junowre
Qoue[eq punj paudisseun ue suodar jey) puny AJuo ay) oq pnoys punj [erduas oyJ, ‘punj [e1oudd oy uryim sasodind
o15100ds 0) PoUSISSE 10 ‘PONIIOD ‘PAJOLISAI U] JOU SL] ey} PUE SPUNJ IOYI0 0} pouSIsse Udaq 10U Sk Jer]) Soue[eq
puny sjuasa1dor UOTBONISSE[O ST, "PUNy [eIOUdS oY) 10 UONEOLISSE[d [enpIsal oY) SI - dduejeg pun4 paubisseun

“Joejul UTewal 0} parmnbar A[[enjoenuod 1o A[[e39] a1e Aoy} osnedaq I0 Ysed 0} PAIdAUO0D 9q Jouued
pue Lo} 9[qepuads ® u jou a1e A3y} asneoaq Juads 9q jouurd Jey) sJUNOWe SApN[OUL - JoUe|Ryg pund djqepusdsuoN

‘uonN|osaI pIeoq 9Fe[[IA € ST UOIOR
[euwIo] SIy ], AJIoyne SUn{ew-uoIsIoap Jo [9A2] 1sayS1y s, 25e[[1A oy} ‘pIeog 25e[[1A oy} Jo uonoe ewio] e Aq pasoduut
syurensuod o3 yuensind sasodind oyy10ads ay) 10] A[uo pasn 9q ued ey} SUNOWE SIPN[OUL - ouefeg pun4 paRiwwod

"preog] 2Te[[IA
oy} Aq PojeaId dIB JdUR[RQ PUN] JO SJUSWUSISSY "POPIWIIOD JO PAIILISAI JOU ST JBY) Puny Y} UIYIIM JUNOWE [eNPISAI
o) SI SIY) ‘puny [eIdUSS Y ULY) IO ‘SPUN] [BJUSWUIAOS 10 "PAPIUIIOD 10U PIOLNSAI IAPIdu oIk Inq ‘osodind
o1y19ads © 10J pasn aq 0 Judul §,93e[[IA dY) £q PAUIENSUOD I8 JBY) SJUNOWe sopn[oul - gouefeg pund paubissy

‘uone[si3a] Surqeus Io uoisiaold [euonmsuod e ySnoiy) me| Aq pasoduur 1o Aired [euIa)xe
ue £q 1919 $90IN0SAI AY) JO dsn Ay uodn paoe[d sHUIENSUOD JARY JBY) SIUNOWE SIPN[OUI - daue[eg pun4 Pajolsay

"SUON)BOIJISSE]O doue[eq punj Jo suondiiosap aIe Surmorjo "peusisseun
10 paudisse ‘ponrutod ‘pajoLnsal ‘ojqepuadsuou Se paljISSe[o SI 9dUB[BQ PUN [RJUSWUIIAOL Judds 9q Ued spunjy
901} UI Sjunowe YaIyM 1oy sesodind o13100ds o) U0 SJUTENSUOD JOUOY O) PUNO] ST JUSWUIIAOS ) YIIYM 0} JUIXD
oy uo Aqurewtid paseq Ayoresory e osuduwoo jey) suoneoyIsse[d ul pajiodal ST Spuny [BJUSWIUIIA0S J0J ddUL[eq puUnj

SIURUIoIE}S [ETOURUT,] PUn [BIUSUIUIOAO)

"POpooU oIk A3} S SIOIN0SAT PAJOLISIIUN U} “ISIIJ SIIINOSIT
pajornsar asn 03 Korjod s,a8e[[IA 9y SI JI ‘OSn IO} J[qe[IEAR dIE SOOINOSAI PRJOLISAIUN PUE PIAJOLNSAI YJOq UYA

's1osse [e)1ded Ul JUSWIISIAUT JOU SB 10 PI)OLIISAI SB PAIJISSE[O JAJIou oIe pue sporrad
amny ut axmipuadxas pue uonelidoidde 10§ ojqe[ieAR a1e YOIYM UONISOJ JON JO SISISUOD) - UOINISO JON PaidlIsaiun

‘uonye[sigor Surjqeus 1o suoisiaoid
[euonMNSu0d Y3noIy) me[ (g ‘10 S)USWIUIIAOT J9YI0 JO SUONLRINTAI IO SME[ JO ‘SI0NQLIIUOD ‘SIOJURIT ‘SIONPAID SB yons
sdnoi3 [euranxa (] £q 1oyi1e asn 11y} uo pade[d SJUIBISUOD ()M UONISOJ JON JO SISISUOD) - UONISO 19N PaioLiisay

*S90IN0SAI JO SMO[JUI PALIAJAP pAjefal [eyided Aue pue s)osse asoy)
Jo juswdAoIdul 1o ‘uononysuod ‘uonisinboe Ay 03 AqeInquIIe 21e Jey) sSSUIMO01I0q IS0 10 ‘sajou ‘saFeSiiow ‘spuoq
Aue Jo sooue[eq SuIpueISINO oy} Aq pAINPAI PUB SIOINOSAI JO SMO[JINO PALIdJOp paje[dl [eyides Aue pue ‘uonjerdardop
paje[nwNdoe Jo Jou ‘s)asse [eideo pajoLnsal Juipnjoul syaesse [eiided jo spsisuo)) - sjassy [eldeDd ul Juswisanu] 18N

:syuduodwiod o1y ut pakeldsip pue uonisod 19N se payjisse[o st Ajinbg

SUGUIRE)S pun,] ATEIolIdoI] PUE SJUSUIIEIS OPIA, -JUSUIUIOAOL)

Sooue[eg pung pue uonisog N

PIaNuUNu02) SANI[0J SURUN0IIY JUBIPIUSIS JO AICWUING - Y JON

810C ‘1€ AGNEDEA
SINANILVLS TVIONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
VT VAINID-NO-VNVINOA 40 dOVTTIA

-1z-

‘N[eA IIej J8
paliodar Ie SJUSUNSIAU] "SWLID) JIJOUDQ YY) YIIM d0UBPIOddE Ul djqeAed pue onp uoym poziugosal ae (SuonnqLiuod
2okordwd jo spunjar Surpnjour) syuswked jiyousq ‘esodind siy) 104 ‘SYM Aq payiodar are A3y} se siseq awes dy)
UO POUIULIIP U99q dALY uonisod jou AIeIonply SYA\ WOIJ SUOIIONPIP / 0) SUOLIPPE PUB (SYA) WIISAS JUSWIAIY
UISUOOSIA 93 Jo uonisod jou Areronpiy 9y jnoqe uorjeuriojur ‘osuadxd uorsuad pue ‘suorsuod 0) poje[al s9oIN0sal
JO SMO[JUI PALIQJOP PUE SIOINOSAI JO SMO[JINO paLIdjap ‘(3asse) Ayiqer] uorsuad jou oy Sunmseaw jo sesodind 104

suorsuog

*SoIMIPuAdXd 90TAISS 1qop Sk pajtodar
oIe ‘PaAId0RI sPad01d 1qap [enjoe Y} WOIJ PIOYYIIM JOU IO IOYIAYM ‘S)SOJ 2dULNSS] "sasn Furoueury I19Ylo se parodar
9IB S9OUBNSST 1GIP UO SIUNOOSIP J[IYM SIOINOS FUIOUBUL] IOYIO S PALI0dal d1e SIOUBNSSI 1QOP UO PIAISIAI SWNIWL]
'S00INOS FUIOUBUIJ 10YJ0 St Pa3I0dar SI PAnssI 1qop JO Junowe d9ej oy, ‘poriad JudLMD of) SuLmp ‘s)s0o doueNSst
puOq SE [[oM SE ‘SJunodsIp pue swnrword puoq 9ziuSooar sad£) puny [EJUSWIUIIACS ‘SIUSWISNE)S [RIOURUI) PUNy oY) U]

‘uonisod jou Jo Juawae)s 2dA) puny Arejorrdord 1o ‘sonianoe adA)
-SSauISNq ‘SONIANOR [RIUAWIUIdA0S d[qeorjdde oy ut sonifiqer] se payiodal aIe suonesiqo wid)-3uo] JOYIo pue 1qop
u19)-3u0] ‘s)uowale)s [eroueulj pung oy ur sad4) puny Arejaridord pue ‘sjuouIdle)s [RISUBUI SPIM-JUSUITLIIA0T d) U]

SUONESIqO WAd-3U0'|

‘puny [ISUID) 3y} 0) predal SI 9OUBAPE Y} USYM MO[JUI UB SB PIZIUF00aI
9q 1M pue paLdJap st ‘(pung s100fo1g [ende) YD 0} pung [BIOUSL) WO JOUBAPE) ONUIAJI J[qe[IBABUN ‘TIAN
PITY) YL, "3 QION] UI [1e3op d1ow Ut paute[dxo st ‘(josse) Ajiqer] uotsuad 10U SYA Y} 0} PAJBJAI SIOINOSAI JO SMO[JUI
POLIOJOP ‘WIdY PUOIIS Y], "PIIAJ] SeM 11 [OIYM J0J JeA Juonbasqns oy} Ul $90IN0SAI JO MO[JUI UB S PIZIUF0031 oq [[IM
‘saxe) Airadoxd ‘won js11y ay 1, "A10321es sy ur Sunaodar 10y Ajienb jey) swan Jo sadA) 21y sey aFe[[IA Ayl own
Jey) [HUN (SNUSAJI) SIOINOSII JO MOJJUI UE Sk Paziug0oar aq Jou [[Im os pue (s)porred arnyng e oy serjdde jeyy uonisod
10U Jo uonIsIMboe Ue $JUsIdAI ‘SI0INOSAI JO SMOJJUT POLIQJIP YUSWA]D JUSWIAE)S [RIOURULY d)eIedds SIY ], 'S99IN0SAI
JO SMOTJUT PAIIRJOP I0J U0N0as djeredas € 310dar sownowos [[1m uonisod Jou Jo JUWLIe)S ) ‘SANI[IqeI] 0) UONIPPE U]

‘spuoq asodind ayerodioo uonesiqo [eeuds 8007
Pue 900z Y JO 9JI] SUIUIBWAI ) UO PISEQ PIZILIOWE PUB PILIDJIP SI ‘TUIPUNJOI UO SSO] PALIIJOP ‘W) PUOISS A,
3] 910N UI [1e3op d10w Ul paure[dxa si ‘(3osse) Ajiqer] uoisuad 10U SYA\ Y} 0 PIJE[OI SOOINOSII JO SMO[JINO PALIJOP
‘woy Js1y Ay [, “A1089)e0 sty ur Sunaodar 10§ Ajijenb jey) swiayr Jo sadA) om) sey a8e[[IA YL “udy) [Hun (aIrmipuadxa
/ 9suadx9) $92IN0SAI JO MO[JINO UB SB PAZIuS0991 9q J0u [[ImM 0s pue (s)pourdd amny e 03 sarpdde yeyy uonisod
10U Jo uonduwnsuod € s)uasaIdo ‘S90IMO0SI JO SMOJJINO PILIAJIP JUIWSS JUIWIA)E)S [BIOURUILJ d)eIedds SIY ], 'S99IN0SAI
JO SMO[JINO PaLIJep JoJ uonoos djeredas € j10dar sowmnowos [[im uonisod Jou Jo JUSWISNEIS ) ‘S)OSSE 0} UONIPPE U]

§331M0S3y JO SMO[JU] / SMO[INQ pPaiidjoQq
‘JUBDIJIUSIS JOU ST $99IN0SAI JULIND w0y pred oq 0) pajoadxod

Junowre Ay, "SANIII) 10MaS Pue Ijepy oY) pue oSe[[IA [eIouaS pauIquiod dy) 10y ‘K[oAnoadsar ‘¢ pue e cL1$ Jo
SO0UB[EQ JARY SWII) UOIBOBA PIISIA PINIOOR PUB IABI] JOIS PIISIA PINIOIL 10J SANI[IqRI] Y ‘G [T ‘[ € 19U JO SY

PIaNunNu09) SANI[0J SURUN0IIY JUBIHIUSIS JO AICWUING - Y JON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-21



-yz-

*$1oLSIp Surxe) 12110 oy yim Judwdes Surpuad saxey Anxadoid jo uonoajjoo
o) 0) Aquewnid onp 1ok oY) Suump Sow) ULLD B d[qe[leAR dduRINSUl D[ JO JUnowe ) paddxd susodoq

'sooUR[Bq S S AFB[[IA 9Y) UO JISUBT) UI $}IS0dop pue s)[09yd SuIpue)sino Jo 199539 Ay} 0}
anp s 9A0qe sjunowe Surkires oy pue sysodop Jueq se pajiodor s)UNOWE A USOMIAq AOUAIIIIP Y], "onjea Surkued
oY) se ouwres oY) A[[eNUBISNS ST AJEP JOdYS dOUL[EQ ) & dN[BA IIBJ Y} ‘UMOYS SIUSUISIAUI [[e 104 ‘sanifediorunu
[enpiarpur 0} jueoiyrudis oq jou Aew [ood 3y jo sassof [edourid Jereew Jo A19A0021 ‘suonesrdur [eSe] 190 pue
Pa19A09 s11s0dop [101 91 01 dIYSUONB]SI UL PUN,{ dAURIENL) JO IZIS [[BWS A[IANB[II 3Y) 0} NP ‘I9AIMOH 00000+ JO
junowre Ay Ul pun, odjuerens) ysodo(q orerg oty £q parnsur osye oxe sysodop oFe[[IA [TV ueq oy1oads Jey) ur uorjjIu
GL'¢$ 01 dn wonajord Dy dsearour Jeyy uonerodio)) [eIOURUL] ISNINUIAN [IM SJUNOOOE AJESXEIA SAZI[IIN ATe[IA
oy "(Suureaq jsamduI-uou pue Julreaq 1sa1dul) sysodop purwdp 10J (OOO‘0STS PUe ‘(sUnodde A\ON Surpnjour)
syisodop s3uraes pue owrn 10§ 000‘0SZ$ 03 dn 10J DI 9 £q Jueq BATE PUE [2OO] YorS Ul paInsul 1e sysodop oFeIA

S8P°LSS9O ¢ SJUSWIISOAUT PUE YSBD [B}0
LSY'TT 1n09 [edrorunjy
LTL066°S uono3[0d XB ],
uonIsod JON AIeIonpig jo Juswdle)S 104
8¥8°L00°1 SJUOWIISIAUL PUE YSBD PIJOLISIY
EST'LYST  § SJUSWISIAUI PUE [SE))

uonIsod 19N JO JUSWAIE)S 10

SMO[[O] SE SJUALIAJEIS [BIOURULY oY) Ul PA)IodaT Qe SJUSUIISIAUL PUE SEI SISE[IA oYL

S)USUIISIAUT PUE [SED [£10],

- $ PS6£9°9 §  S8K'LSSY9 S

VN - ¥9¢ yseo A3og

nupary - 108y 6SL Y 100 1USUNSIAU] JUSUIUIIAOL) [BOO]

Jerpoisn)y - - $  EPLPE99  §  TIETSS9  § $JUNOSDE STUIAS PUE SUIYD)
SYSRY sysodog Qouefeqg junoury
PajeIo0SS Yy pansurun) jueg Suikire)

PazI[eIale[[odu)
:SUIMOT[OJ o1} JO PAISISUOD §T(T ‘€ 1OQUISIA(T & STUSUIISIAUT PUB [sed S ITe[[IA YL,

SJUSUIISOAU] PUE YSE) - ) 9JON

9911 S pausissy [ejo L,
186 jeoq ang
S99°01$ Juowoordoy 221

:Surmo[oy Y 103 8107 ‘€ JOqUIA(T J8 PouSISSe Sem pun,j [EIOUSL) A} JO dUL[eq PUny oY I,

0960 $ penbg onosoy
Sumo[[oy oY) 103 10T ‘1€ JOqUIA0A( JB PIJOLISAI Sem punj [LISUID) Ay} JO dOUE[Rq punj Y I

06STr$ samypuadxy predarg
SUIMO[[0 oY) 10J 10T ‘1€ JquIdda(] Je djqepuddsuou sem pun, [BIQUL) dY) JO dduUL[Rq PUny oy L,

SoduE[eq puny pousIssy pue ‘pojIrsay d[qEpUIdsuoN punyj [CIouds)y

PoNuUNU0d) AJ[IqEIUNOIIY PUE dIUBdW0)) “dIYSPIEMI)S - g 9JON

810C ‘1€ YAGNEDEA
SINANALVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
VT VAINID-NO-VNV.INOA 40 HOVTTIIA

-¢z-

'SUOTIOA[0O JUWDIDUT XB) 1NN YIIM predar aq [[Im Jey) puny
[eI0UDS O} WOIJ SIOUBAPE JS09 1edK JuoLIno pue Jorid 0] anp st edue[eq 1P puny spoafoxd reydes (J11) VAD YL

(660°5L0°E)  $ sy0afoxg [ede) (A11) VAD

IEIET]

:810T ‘1€ J0quI2da(] JO S HOUL[Eq PUNy OGP © Pey puny [enplatpul SUIMO][0} YL,

ymby punj pgea

786°S Juowdo[oAd( puB UOIBAIISUOD)

6€€°61 UonEONPH pue ‘UONEAIONY ‘dImn)

$0S‘t SOOIAIDG UBWINY PUB (i[O

I7L€6 SYIOAN O1[QNg

LO6 €Y $ Kyayes orqng
puny [ewn

sornyipuadxq

$SQ0XH

1810 ‘1€ 10qUIEdd(] Papuo Jeak oy 10y 195pnq 1040 samypuadxa [enjoe Jo SSA0Xd Uk Pey| suonouny SuIMof[oj oy,

suoperidoaddy 10AQ SIAMIPUIAX JO SSIIX]

“189K o) Sunmp 108pnq $)1 pudwe jou pIp a8e[[IA YL, "pIeoq d3e[IA oyl £q [eaordde sparyi-om)
& axrnbar saSueyo jo3png 1ok oy Sulnp Ajesrporrad suonerdordde [eyuswajddns 0] popudwie aq Aewr Jo8pnq oy

‘1oA9] pung ay) je suoneridoxdde 11oy) pasoxa AJ[eda|
jouueo saxmpuadxy ‘sedue[eq puny ySnoay) pa[[o1uod are sarmpuadxa syoefoxd [ejides pajeSpnq ‘Appuanbasuoo saar|
Jeak-nnw Jurssossod uejo ‘pajustio 109foxd ore spuny sjooford [eides urelrdo 1oy suonerdoidde jo8png -o[qerisop
PAIOPISUOD ST sIMIPUAdXd JO [0NU0Dd YoIyM 10§ AJIANDE 1oyl0 10 werSord 10juad 1500 ‘punj e oq ued juounsedop
Vv -aImipuadxd Jo [9A9] [ejuountedop oy) Je paysiqelsd uoaq sey ssoooid ArepSpnqg oy Jo [01U0d JuSWOFRUBIA

'dVVD s
JUQ)ISISUOI SIseq & U0 pajdope a1e s3o3pnq sy [, 'SIMIPUddxd pue SONUIAI Paje3png Jo SUoIsIAdI paaoidde snurw 1o
snjd 323pnq pasroidde AjreurSiio oy Jo pasudwos s1 syuswee)s [eroueury SurAuedwiodde o) Ul PAPNJOUT UOTBULIOFUT
KreyoSpnq ayJ, “1edk Surpasord ay) Jo IoIjIed 10 I1oquiadd( Aq j8pnq [enuue s) sydope pue smoradr aSe[[IA YL

uoneuLIoju] A1e)espng

MIQE)UN03dy pue -2oue[duio)) ‘dIyspIemals - g 9JON

‘SJUNOWE PAUFISSEUN UAY) PUB ‘SjUNowWe paugisse Aq paMo[[o] )sI1j $90IN0sa1 papuwiod puads 0y Ad1jod [e1ous3d
s,05e[[IA O} SI 31 ‘Pasn aq PINOd SUONEOIJISSL[D PIJOLISAIUN 3SAY) JO AUB Ul SJUNOWE PUE ‘DqR[IBAE I8 SIOINOSAI
(pauSisseun pue ‘paudIsse ‘pAPIWIIOd) PAIILISAIUN YoIyM 0] sosodind 1oy parmour a1e sosuadxa / sormipuadxd uay Ay

PonunNu0d) Sooue[eqg punj pue uonisog N

PIaNunNu02) SANI[0J SURUN0IIY JUBIGIUSIS JO AICWUWING - Y 9JON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
IAVT VAINID-NO-VNVINOA 40 HOVTTIIA

A-22



-9z-

€I1'S90° 1T S asuadxyg uonerdaIdo( SAIAIOY [BJUSWUISAOL) [B10 |

TLLY JUSWAO[dASP pUE UOIBAIISUOD)
§sT'es UOIRAINAI PUB I[N
$19v6L (oxmponnseyur jo uonerodidop sopnjour) syIoM dqng
916191 Kyayes onqng
9550 S JUSUILIDAOS [BIOUDD)

:SMO[[0J SB SUOTIOUNJ SONIATIOR [RIUIWIUIOAOS 0} PaSIeyo sem asuadxo uonerdaidaq

€91°620°0C § 691 797°0C §  S1osse [ended SANIAOR [BJUSIIUIIACS JON
¥8TS6T°61 - (900°6£1) 06CFEL61 pareroaxdap Sutaq syasse [endes 1N
(80L°€E0°TT) T6'LT (€11°590°1) (LES966°6) uone10a1dop PareNINOoE [£10 1,
(S€989%F) - (€TreLs) (T177968°¢) oImjonyserup
0zr'0£€ D) we'LT (6L €D (895°€T1°7) Juowidimbo pue Arourgoejy
(596°565°1) - (90L°8ST) (6ST'LEYT) s3uip[ing uey) 1ayjo syuswaoidwy

(889°8€9°7) - (061°66) (86%°6£5°T) sgurping
uone1oa1dop pajenndoe :$S9

766°87€°0€ (Tr6°L7) LOT1°929 LT80EL'6T porerdaidop Suroq sjosse [ended [e10 ],
S87°090°81 - €8€°0LT T0T°06L°L1 amonyseyu|
€ISyTLE (Tr6°LD) £0T°0v€ TSTTIYE uawidimba pue Arourgoriy
01+°95T'E - - 01t'95T°¢ S3uIp[INq UeL) JAY10 spudwA0Idw]
¥85°L8T°S - 1TS°s1 £90°TLT'S ssurping
payeroaxdop Suroq syosse [ende)
6L8°6CL - - 6L8°6CL pareroardop Furaq jou syasse [endeo [e10 ],
6L8°6TL s - s - S 6L8°6TL B pue]
pajerdadop Suraq jou sjasse [ende)
'SONIAIOY [EJUSWIUIOACD
Supug EIEES] SUONIppY Suruugog
doue[eg doue[eg

1SMO[0J SE SeM (T ‘1€ JOquIaoe(] papud 1eak ay) 1oy ANAN0E josse [eide)

SISV (BT - 4 910N

8107 ‘1€ aGNIDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
HYVT VAINED-NO-VNVINOA 40 GOVTIIA

-gr-

‘[ox
xe) Ayrodoxd oy woy s[(1q Afin juanburfap [[e 1991109 03 Ajuioyine K1ojnyels oY) sey d5e[[IA Y} St SANI[T)[) 19MIS
PUE IoJEA\ A} JO S[QBAIOIAI SJUNOIOE JOWOISNO Y} UT PAPIA0Id Uoaq JOU Sey] SJUN0odk d[qIIoe[[ooun 1oy uoisiaoid v

"POZI[Al ST Y)MOIT [EJUWAIOUT XE) UIELIOD JT SOOUBMO][E SNOLIBA
SOpN[OUT JUSWAAISE 210U AL} “IOAOMOY ‘ULO[ PUNy ISn) a1e)s g0 SH Jo Juswkedar s, a8e[[1 A oY) 03 [enbd sjuow[[EISUT UT
PIAId021 9q 0} PAINIONIS ST 20U A} JO JudwIAeday "9Te[[IA OY) UI P2JLIO] SSIUISNQ B O} PINSST SEAM J[qRAIOIAI 910U Y[,

981°0L9Y § 068°S€€ $ SpUNJ [E)USUIIA0S JOJ ONUIAJI POUILIUN / PALIDJAP [BJ0],

- ¥9T€EE J[qBAIDOAI SIJOU - ANUIAI PIUTBIU()
- 979'C S931e1d [B199dS - ONUIAAI PAUIBIUN)
981°0L9%  $ - $ 9]qeAI0021 SaXE) 19130 pue Ayradord

[EUTES) J[qe[IeARU)

SMO[[O] SB
QJOM SPUNJ [BIUWIUIOAOS AU} UT Parodar SI0IN0SAI JO SMO[JUT PALIDJOP PUE SNUIAII PALIDJAP JO SJuouodiwiod SnoLeA
a1 ‘180K [BOSI] JUSLIND A} JO PUD A} Iy "PAUILI JOA JOU JNq ‘POAISOAI UG dARY JBY) SIOINOSAT YIM UOTIIUUOD UL
SOOINOSAI JO SMOJJUT PALIdJop }odax 0S| spuny [euaUIdA0L) “porad JuaLmd o) Jo sanIfIqer] djepinbi| 0} o[qe[ieAt oq
0} PAIOPISUOD JOU ATk JBY[) SONUIAJI JOJ SI[qBAIDIAI [JIM UOIOUUOD Ul NUIAII PALIJOP }10dal SPUNy [BJUSUILIIAOD)

SI[qEATdINY - 910N
"SI JIPAIO pue dJel Jsa1ojul Sururouod Aorjod jusunsaAul eurioy e pajdope jou seyy oSe[[IA Y],

*aa0qe pajodar
junowe Y} 0) [enba A[[enueisqns sem $19sse JIOT Y JO dIvyS S,9FB[[IA Y} JO AN[eA JIe] Ay} ‘1O ‘[€ 1PqULJ
1V "901j0U S ABP 9UO UO [£)0) UI SPUNJ S) MBIPYIIM 0} JYSLI o) Sey oFe[[IA oY [, "A[[enuue s)osse Surk[1opun s) Jo onfea
1reg oy spodar S YL 0§ 101dey)) uIsuodsip Jo Ajioypne A1onyess ) 1opun sajerado jnq ‘uorssiurmo)) afueyoxyg
PUE SONLINGAS AY) (IM 19151591 0 sue]d ou Sey pue paIoIsI3al Jou St J[S YL, PoYel 10U dIe J[D)T Sy} Ul SHUSUWISIAU]
‘Ansea1], oy) Jo Juountedo( UISUOOSIAN JO 21eIS ) Aq PIISIUTWIPE PUE PIEOg JUIWI)SIAU] UISUOISIAN JO 21BIS ) £q
paSeuew st pue (J[S) Pun JUSUNSIAU] 23e)S a3 Jo 1ed ST (D) [00 JUSUWISIAU] JUSUWIUIIAOL) [EO0T UISUOISIA UL

*108°p$ JO 2oue[eq anjea arej & pey (J1D7) [00d JUSUWISIAU] JUSWIUIOAOD)

[8007T 9y} Ul JuaunSIAUL S,05R[[IA Y} 8107 ‘1€ JOQUIAQ Iy JUSUNSOAUI UB JO dN[BA IIeJ JU) J9)je A[9SIOApE
1[4 S9JBI JSoI9)UI Ul SATUBYD Jey) SLI Ay} “YSLI OJel JSAISJUI 0) PIJE[aI SAIVI[0d [eULI0)] dABY JOU SA0p AFe[IA YL
SIS 370 1S513U]

'SONIINOOS JUAUWIUIIAOS

[IOPA) UI SJUSUWISIAUL JO SISISUOD “IOAIMOY ‘PITRI 10U SI YOIYM [00 IUSUISIAU] JUSWUIIAOD) [8907 Y Ul syisodop
sey oSe[[IA 9], JUSUNSIAUL ) 0} UOTESIQO SI [[IJ[NJ 10U [[IM JUSWISIAUT UB JO JONSST UE Jey]) JSLI 3y ST JSLI 1IPaI)
RO

“{SLI JIPAIO [EIPOISND 0} pasodxa syisodap yueq
s,98e[[1A 9 Jo duou ur Sunynsar ‘gn0‘000‘01$ SeM JUNOWE JIPAIO JO JNJ] dY) ‘G107 ‘€ 1OqUIddR IV "uonmusur
[e1oURUL) S)T IIM SJUOWOAISE [BIOJR[[0D PUE JIPAIO JO J10)39] S[qBOOADLI U SUrejurew dSe[[IA o] ‘PIOA0DAI 9q Jou
Kew sysodop s 03e[[IA Y} ‘@IN[IE] UOHNINSUI [BIOURULJ € JO JUSAS ) UI JY) YSLI Y} $Juasaidar YsLI JIpaId [eIpojsn))

:SJUQUIISOAUT PUE [SED S} 0} PAJE[OI SYSLI SUIMO[[0] AU} SasSAIppe Te[[IA Y],

PINUNU0J) SJUSUIISIAU] PUE [SE)) - ) IJON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-23



-8z-

JUOWONI0S Jud[eAInba xey Aj1odoid 103 JUN00OY  HSTIST A 105 pun, [e1ouan)
puUnNj Ul PAIAJ| SOXE) SSOOXO WY £89°C/ $ pun,j 991A19S 190 pun,j [eIousn
asoding JUNOUry WOI] polIgjsuel] punj O] paliojsuel] punj

:SUIMO[[0] OY} JO ISISUOD SIQYSULI) PUNJISIU]

‘puny D PUB punj [BIOUSL) Y} PUE ‘SINI|IIN JOMIS PUB IJBA\ dY) USIMIDq
90UBApE U} 10J 9[nNpayos judwikedar e Junearo Jo ssaooid oyy ur ST AZE[[IA Y] "Opew oIe Spunj uoomjaq syuowked
pue ‘woeisAs SUNUNOOOE SY) Ul PIPIOIAI dIE SUOIORSURI) (INOJ0 SAsUAdXd d[qesInquildl 10 paprAoid aIe SAOIAISS
pue SPOOS PUNJINUI Iy} SAJBP A} USIMIOq e[ dWi) Y} WO} A[UIBW J[NSAI SPUNJ USOM)Oq SOUE[Rq SUIPUE)SINO Y],

Y9°LS9 Y §
TE9THST Aimn 1epm ANnn Jomas
186°S11°E  § spafo1d rended vao pun,] [eIoUsD)
JUNOury punj o[qekeq punj o[qeAIaday
:SUIMO[[0J 9} JO ISISUOD SPUNJ JOYJO WO} PUE O} SOIUBAPY
T606€8E  § spuny odA)-ssoursng [e10 ]
166081 pun, [eIouon Anmn 1omas
816°C0C A 10mag Anmn 2epm
TLTSTEE Spun, [BJUSWIIIAOLD) [80 ],
“86I'1S A somag  saford rende) vad
S01°9T Aimn sep  spdford ended vad
L99vY spafoid rende) vao pun, [e10U00)
9zs°018 Annn 1orem pun, [e10U9D)
9LLT6ET  $ Anmn 1omos pun, [e1oUdD)
JUNOUTy, punj o[qekeq punj 9[qeAIaday

1810 ‘1€ 10quiood(] Je sojqeAed pue SO[QEAISIAI PUNLINUI JO S[NPAYDS & ST SUIMO[[0] Y,

SI9JSUEI], PUE SI[(EAEJ ‘SI[EAIIIIY PUNJI)u] — 5 JON

810C ‘1€ YAGNTDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
VT VAINID-NO-VNV.INOA 40 dOVTTIA

-1z-

*$8GES UISUOISIA ‘UOTRYS ““PY UOS[IYD (SN 1B 9LJO S} WOIJ PauIe)qo 9q ABW UOISSIWIWO)) [0NUOD)
uonn[od INeA YHOM[BA\ - BUBIUOL dY) JO Sjuswdle)s [eroueuly a)d[dwo) "uoissiuwo)) oy Jo synsar uneodo
oY) 10y AJ[enuue JUSUISOAUT S)I s)snpe pue Sununoooe jo poyauw Anba o) Suisn 10 PeIUNOOL ST UOISSIUIWO)) )
Ul JUSUNSIAUT S,05B[[IA OU L “(,UOISSIWIWOD),, dY}) UOISSIWWO)) [01U0)) UonN[[0d 1B [HOM[BA - BURIUO ) AqQ
pajerado st juerd oy, ‘yrom[epy Jo aSe[[IA oy} Ym paumo Apurol sioydooidur pue jueld 10jemaisem e jo uonerodo
PUE UONONNSUOD Y} [ONUOD 0] UOISSIUIWOD & SUNYSIqeIsd $86] ¢ JquIdoe(] uo soueuIpio ue paydope aSe[[IA oy,

DDJdAAL) UOISSTITIO0) [0.13U0)) UONTN[[0] 19JEAY YIIOM[EAN - BUEIUO,] U] JUOUISIAU] - ;] 9JON

€6v°6€9 g osuadxs uoneroaxdo soniAnoy adA3-ssousng [ejo |,
056°58¢ Jomag
£vsiese $ 1M

:SMO[[0J sk oFe[[IA U Jo senianoe adK)-ssaursnq o) padieydp sem asuadxs uonerdaideq

006°8LY°0C $ 9L 1TL°0C $ syosse [erdes sanianoe od£)-ssaursnqg JoN
886°€0¥°0C - LSO ¥959¥9°0C pajeroaidap Sutaq syasse [ended JoN
(T16°001°8) SLT'6L (€6°6£9) (¥6S°0vS L) uone1d21dop PajeNUINoIE [e10 I,
(T10°6¥ 1Y) S81HT (#06°SLE) (T6TL6L™E) UoNoA[[0d PUE “UONNQLISIP ‘UOISSIUISURL],
(88€°6£2°7) 066°S (888°8L1) (06¥°S11°7) uswdinbs pue Kuryory
(€rsziLn - (10L°+8) (T18°LT9°1) spuowAoIdwr pue SAINONNS
uonerdaIdop paje[nuNodoL SS9
006 70S°8T (SLT°6L) L1696€ 8S1°L81°8T poreroaxdop Sutoq sjosse [eydes o,
$86°ST0°1C (S81+0) L€6"98T TETEILT0T UONJ[[00 PUE ‘UOHNQLUSIP UOISSHUSURL ],
8€6°001°F (066°7S) 086601 816°SY0Y uswdinbo pue Kouryoriy
8L6LLE'E - - SLOLLES sjuowoAoIduwn pue saIjoNng

pareroaxdop Suroq syosse [eyde)

Z16VL - - 716 7L pajerooxdop Sureq jou syasse [edes [e10 1,
YrEL - - YrEYL pue]
895 $ - $ - $ 89 $ Airadoxd Aymn-uoN
pareroaidop Suroq jou syesse [ende)
SONIATIOY odAj-ssoursng
oulpuyg suonapdg Suonippy outuutsag
doueeg Qouereg

SMO[[0J SB SEM Q] ‘[ € JOqUIdOd( PAPUD J1edK Ay} 10§ SanIANOE odA)-ssoursnq oy ur ANANOE josse [eide)

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-24



05 -
110801°CT §  SPOvPE6 $  OLL'YSEY $  1TSH61°0T
00S°LE 000°089 9857€9 LITT6T'T LEOT - $€0T
L6TTLT S6L°120°C 6£T°TTY 910°155°€ €€0T - 620T
660°169 6€8°19T°¢ T€0°96€°1 6b7°998°L 820C - ¥T0T
SL8061 909189 9zTT61Y $85°T09°1 £20T
620°L0T SLE9LY 85919t 881°SHS‘1 720t
LST°TTT LS0°9L9 L¥TT0S 876°70S°1 120T
T87°9€T 76799 8T1°TS 680°6€Y°1 020T
TLS'0ST  $ ISPI89 S $S9LLS  §  O0EIS6ET § 610
JERXE TedouLr g 1sa19)u] Tediouirg ‘1€ 1_quRdaq
199 uones|qQ [BIoudn) 192 UonEsNqQ [eIUdD) Surpug Jes §

sanIAnoy adA)-ssoursng

99$°8€S°6T $

SOIIAIIOY [EJUSILLIOAOD)

SMOT[O] SE
oI ‘8107 ‘1€ J0quIooa( Jo se 1qap uud) Suo| uonesiqo [eroudd 1oy AJLnjew o) SHUSANNDAI AOIAIIS 1QOP [ENUUE OY [,

1991 UOEBAQ) [BI0UID) [IV 210,

sonIAnoe adK)-ssoursnq - 1qop uonesqo [erousd [e1o I

spuoq asodind ayerodios /107
spuoq osodind ayerodios 970g
spuoq asodind ayerodios ¢10g
spuoq asodind aye10diod 107

spuoq Surpunya 7107
spuoq osodind ayerodios z10g

spuoq Surpunjal 007

SONAOR [BJUSTUUIIAOCS - 1GOp Uone3Nqo [e1oua3 [ej0 ],

SHOPPE6
000°026'T 000°SSEy %STE-0'€  LE/T0/0  L1/90/20
000°0¥1 000°0SL°T %0°€-0T  9¢/10/90  S1/80/20
SIL'69Y'1 000°508°L %S'T-0T  8T/10/90  SI/ET/HO
000°00%C 000°0€F Y %0Y-0T  YE/10/€0  ¥1/0T/E0
TL6°686 000°0+8°T %L'T-0T 6T/10/€0  TI/ST/€0
01S°0L0°T 000°001 % %S €-¥0  TE/10/20  T1/60/20
878°€SE 000°0¥1°L %S¥-0T 67/10/€0  OL/0€/11
12S761°0T
TLLY61 000°80T %LYE'E  ¥TSI/T0  81/0€/€0
000°09T°C 000°SSEY %STE-0€ LE/T10/20  L1/90/20
000°09$°C 000°0SL°T %0°€-0T  9¢/10/90  91/80/20
98T°SLES 000°508°L %ST-0T 8T/10/90  SI/ET/HO
T0L€9T°1 000°00S°T %00°C SE/STIE0  S1/81/20
000°SLY'T 000°0€+ Y %0v-0T  ¥E/10/€0  ¥1/0T/€0
680°SHT 000°0%8°T %L'T-0T 6T/10/€0  TI/S1/€0
0TS +60°1 000°001 ‘¥ %S €-¥0  TE10/20  TI/60/20
000°501 000°5TS %08°¢ 0T/60/70  01/60/70
€S1°129°C $ 000°0VI°L $  %S¥-0T 67/10/€0  0O1/0€/11
810T/1€/T1 [edioutrg sajey Kumey anss|
Qouefeqg [euSliO Jsa1aiu] Teurq Joareq

:SMO[[0J Se ST Surpue)sino APuaLIND oFe[IA oY JO 1qop UONESI[qO [BIoUD)

PaNunu03) SUORESIO W9 L-3U0] - H 9JON

810C ‘1€ 4AGNTDEA
SINANALVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
IAVT VAINID-NO-VNV.INOA 40 HOVTTIIA

9jou Arosstuword
uonedqo [e1ouad 8107
spuoq asodind ayerodios £ 10g
spuoq assodind aye10dios 910g
spuoq asodind ayerodioo g0z
ueo[ 33pLq LOA ST0T
spuoq osodind ayerodios $10g
spuoq Surpunjol 7107
spuoq asodind ayerodiods 710z
ueo[ Jueq 010
spuoq Surpunjar 0107

- 67 -

“SOIAD] XE)} 1My Aq )qOp I9A0D 0} JUSIOLINS JOU 1B

SONUAALI A} JT IO $99J IOSN W] SINUOAT AQ PAINAI 9q [[IM 1P UoNeSI|qo [e1ouds sanIAnde adA)-ssoursng “puny
9J1AI0S 1GOp AU} UT PAJE[NIINIIE SJUSWIAIOUT Xe) pue sa1Ad] xe} A11odord amyng £q painar aq [[1m 1qop uonesijqo [erouss

SPUNJ [BJUSWUIIAOD) "dFB[[IA Y}

JO JIpaId pue yre [[nJ oy) Aq payoeq a1e sjqesed spuoq pue saj0u uone3Ijqo [eIousn)
1G9 uonesiqQ [erousn

8S8°6LI'T $§  S8TTIOIES  IS8°0TI'T $  000°80TS  9€I°ST6HTE$ SUONESIQO WLId)-FUO] [2)0 ],
8TLY8L 0ry 77901 ¥89°€6L - PTI'8EY I1  souiAnoe odA)-ssouisnq [e)0 ],
- - 91€°ST - 91€°ST sooudsqe pajesuadwo))
LLT'€01 S6€°00€°1 €65°001 - 886°00%°1 SPUOq ANUASY
1189 SYOvPE6 SLL'L99 - 0Z8°110°01 1Q9p UOnESqQo [BIDUID
SANIANJY dAl-ssaursng
0€1°S6€°T SP8°L9E0T LOT°LTET 000°80C TIOL8Y'IT  SONIAIOR [BJUSWILIOAOS [E)O L,
- YTEELT TweLl - 999°061 soouasqe pajesuaduwio)
0EI°S6ET $  1TSH6I0TS  ST860ET $  000°80TS  9PE96TIT $ 1Q9p UONES(]O [e10UAD)
SIATANDY [EIUSWUIIA0D
Ied X duQ Qouejeqg suononpay SuonIppy douefeqg
uyg ong Suipuyg SuiuwSog
sjunoury

1810 ‘1€ 10quiood(] e SuImo[[o} Y} Jo pasudiuod a1om suonesIqo wie}-guof Joypo pue 1qop Surpuelsing

SUORESO W15 3001 - H 9J0N

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-25



-z-

"JIJoUSq JUSLIAINAT B QAIDIAT 0 A[qISI[d [1un
uoneorjdde 1930p pue 31sodop uo suUONNQLIUOO JABI[ 10 JJouaq uoneredes v se 1sa1diul snjd suonnquyuoo parnbar
-00Ko1dwd 9A19991 Jo1d Aewr Ajinuue ue 10J A111q131]9 03 1o11d JuswAojdwd pa1aA0d uneurud) syuedionied 1jousq
paonpar-A[[eLenioe ue 9A10031 pue (suonednooo aanosjoid 10y (g) §¢ oSk 1o 10 je oxar Kew sjuedioned pasop

“JIJOULq BJNULIOY ) UeY) IOYSIY SI J1Jouaq Jey) J1
)sa10)ul YA ‘suonnqriuod s okordwe Suryojew snid suonnqinuod s 09K0[dwa 2y uo paseq J1youaq aseydind Kouowr
® SB PAJR[NO[ed 9q [[IM 11JOUSq JUSWIAINAI Y, "991AI0S AIR)IIW S[QRIIPAIO SIPN[OUL OS] 9IIAISS J[qRIIPAI) PAIINbal
S SUONNQIIUOD dpew pue sSUTUILd PaAIdoel juedioned e yoIYM I0J 90IAISS JoLd PUB 9IAIOS JUSLIND SOPN]OUT
901AI9s 9[qeIpaI) ‘spouad sFuruies [enuue Isoy3iy da1y) sjuedionted oy) Jo o3eI0AL oy} SI SFUIUIRD OFRIOAR [RUl]

*90TAIQS O[QEIPAIO PUE ‘STUTUILd 0FLIOAL [RUIJ JIOY) ‘TO)OB) B[NULIOJ € UO Paseq
J1JOUAQ JUSWDIIAI € 0) PAPNUD 318 (91(0Z/1€/C1 210J9q 10 uo pay i ‘syuedionred ued JuowoINa1 9914198 IANNIIXS pue
S[BID1JFO PRIoo[d 10} 79 pue suonedndso 9Anoajo1d 10 15) §9 a5 1015k 1o Je amoaI oym saakojdwyg "papiroid syausg

"PaISIA 9q
0] 90IAIAS [qRIIPAID JO SIBOA OATJ QARY JSNUI ‘T [OZ ‘T A[n[ I9)Je 10 U0 J[qISI[d SYM dweodq A[fentur oym syuedronied
"paIsaA Ajejerpowawul aIe ‘1 107 ‘1 Ay 03 Joud pue ‘g6 ‘b [11dy 109)e 10 uo pue (66| 03 Jorid pakojdwso syuedionred
“Kynuue JudweInal e 10y AIQISIS 10§ pannbal ST s1eaA 9AIJ JO YOO UI 991AI0S JqRIPAId ‘§66] 47 [UdY Ioye
10 uo pakojdwd Kjpanoe 103u0] ou pue ‘0661 ‘1 Arenuef 10yye 1o uo uonedonted Sutuuidaq seakojdws 10,4 ‘BUNSAA

Wy Ied/SuonedIqnd/A08 M 19//-dny
Je punoj oq ued Yorym ‘(YJvD) Modoy [eroueur [enuuy Alsuoyaidwio) ouojepuels B sonssl I

‘SUM a3 ur aedronaed 0y 91qrSi[e are 11y Jo djep s, 20Kodwo wolj 1eak duo Jsea] Je 10j pakojdwd oq
0) pajoadxo pue (seokordwo 11oddns [euorONPI JOLNSIP [00YIS PUR SIAYIRI) JOJ SINOY ()]K) JBIA © SINOY ()07 ] I5B]
Je 3jI0Mm 0) paoadxa ‘1107 ‘1 A 193¢ 1o uo 1okojdwe SYM Sunedionted e Aq pakojduwe Ajrentur ‘soakojdwo ||y
'sa9Ko[dwd o1jqnd I9Y10 PUB JUSWUIIAOT [BOO] ‘UISUOISI A JO 1S 9[qISI]I [[& 0 9F.10A00 sap1aoid waisAs oy 1, "(4L9)
spun, sni], 9dkojdwy jo juounedo UISUOISIA OU) AQ PIISISIUITUPE SI WISAS JUOUIAINOI Y], "dIe[SIS9] o) Aq
payIpow oq AJuo Aeur SULIS) JJAUSY "SAMEIS UISUOISIA ) JO (O Jrdey) £q paysijqessa axe suorsiaoxd uerd 1oyio
pue syyouaq SYM ‘uerd uorsuad jyousq pauryop 1Aojdwo-oidnnuw Surreys-1s00 €SI SYM YL ‘uondiiosap ueld

ue[q UoIsudd SYM - M AON
"o3e[IA 91} JO SpUNj SNOLILA A1) UI sasuadXa J0 soImIpuadxo sk papI0dal

a1e sarorjod asoy) 103 swnmuaid jo syuowAe ‘s99ko[dwd 03 soLN(Ur pue ‘SUOISSIUIO IO SIOLID ‘S]OSSE JO UOIONISIP 10
a8ewep 939y ‘UonLINI 0) PAJB[AI SSO] JO SYSLI SNOLIBA 10] $3101]0d doURINSUI [RIDIAWIOD paseydind sey 93e[IA oYL

JUOUIISCUBIA] ST - [ 9JON

99t TLT $ Qwoour 9sBI [10 I,

881°L8 0z0T

8LT'S8 $ 610C
junoury’ - mex

ISMO[[OJ SE Q& JO9JJO Ul A[JUSLIND SASE] PAPU)XAUN uo anp spudwked [ejuor o1ning Sururewor oy,

TES'88S
SeM 81T ‘1€ 10qUIEdd(] POPUD 182K 1) 10J SWIOIUI [BIUNY "IOMO) PAUMO-3TE[[TA © U0 Judwdinba suonesTunuuIoosa)
Jo Sununow pue ‘ooeds 1o1d ‘Surpying e Jo [eJuLI AY) I0J SOISSI] SNOLILA [JIM S)USWIAITE OJUT PAISIUD sey dTe[[IA Y],

Wo0dU] 958 - | 9JON
8107 ‘1€ AGNTDAA

SINANALVLS TVIONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
VT VAINID-NO-VNV.INOA 40 HOVTIIA

-1¢g-

¥LOTLT6T $ SSOUPApU] JO UISIRIN
995°8€S°6T 199p uonESIqo [2I15UAF JONPa(
0r9°018°8S (008°TIT9LIT$ JO %S) nui] 19oQ
008°CIT9LIT $ 810T - an[eA pazienby

8107 ‘1€ 19quIaoa(] U0 1qap SuIpueisino oy yiim mofeq paiedwiod st junowre siy ], “dSe[IA oy}
ur A&yxodoud [re jo onjea pazijenbs oy Jo 9,6 03 1qop uones1qo [e1ouds S, 93e[[IA Y} JIOLNSAT SANJBIS UISUOISIAN YL

SSoUPaIqApU] JO UTSIEIA

*KjoAnoadsar ‘gz0z pue 9z0g ul pred AJ[nj 2q 0} Pa[nNpayos 1M YoIym
‘Spuoq 800 PUB 900 PISEAJIP Y3 JO JI] oY) JIA0 dSUAAXS 1$9103Ul JO JUSUOdUIOD B SB PIZIOUIE 9q [[IM SISOI dSAY ],
‘uonisod 1ou JO JuSW)R)S Y U0 pajiodal pue pordJop Sureq oIe SPUOQ JUIPUNJAI Y} [IIM PIIRIJOSSE S)SO0I IR
'661°96S$ Jo (3gop mau pue pjo 3y uo sjudwked 01AIdS 1qP Y} JO senfea Juasald JY) ULIMISQ OUIIYYIP) uled
SIWOU0I UL Ul SINSAI PUB 69°]189$ AQ SPUOQ O} JO 9JI] Y} JOAO OIIAIIS 1QAP [10) S)I SIONPAI dNSST FUIPUNJaI Y],
000°0€€$ JO spadoord mau apiaold pue spuoq Surpuelsino Jo 000‘SH6°9$ PUNJAI d9UBAPE 0) Pasn sem Jey) %¢L0'C
JO 911 150191Ul 9N} 9FRIIAR UB [)Im SPUOq UoNeSI[qo [BIDUAT Ul ((0‘SOS LS Pansst a3R[[IA Y1 ‘S10T ‘€T [Hdy uQ

Spuog SUIpUEISINQ JO SUIpujay

S¥6°661 §  S6£00€T §

€6L°T 98€FEl 620C
#5209 9T€° 129 820T - 20T
€69°1C 8YLYII €20C
SILYT SOLTTI Te0t
859°LT 198801 120C
§Ts0¢g 7€0°901 020
L1EEE $ LLTE01 $ 610T
1sa193uy _N&oE,—n_ n—m uo@EoooD
199 uonesqQ [eIUaD Surpuyg 1ed X

sanIAnoY adK)-ssoursng

ISMO[[0J SB oI€ ‘R] (T ‘] € JOqUIA(] JO Sk JGOp PUOq SNUSAAI J0f AJLINJeW 0 SJUAWAINDAI 90IAIAS 1qo(]

S6E00€°T  § saniAnoe adAj-ssouisnq - SpUOQ ANUIAI [810 |,
S6€00€T §  1¥6970°T $ %899°C 6¢/10/S0  60/ST/T1T

Spuoq emag AMD 600C

8102/1€/21 Tedioutig sarey Aunjely ~ onss]
Qoueleg [euisQ JsoI0)U] [eurg Jo areq

1SMO[[O] SB ST 810 ‘] € 10qUId09( I8 SUIPUEISINO 1qIP PUOq INUIAY
*K11n SUImssI oY) JO SONUIAI PuE $)3sse A} Aq Pagpajd o1e SpuOq oNUIAIY

SpuOg ONUAAdY

PaNunu0d) SUOPESIO W L-3U0] - H 90N

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-26



- e -

01 8L Te0t
698°€81 626°L6 120T
90€°61C SE0°S01 0202
$T0°66T 869°€6T 610
$T0°66T $  TeTees $ 810
$90In0SY JO $92IN0SAY JO ‘1€ IquRds(q

SMO[JU] POIIOJO(  SMO[JINQ PAlIRJdd  PIpuy Jedx

:smof[oj se asuadxa uorsuad ur paziugoosar aq [[1m uorsuad
0] PIJR[DI SIOINOSAI JO SMO[JUI PILIOJOP PUB SIOINOSII JO SMO[JINO PALIdJOP s pariodal syunowre YO ‘$10T ‘1€
10QUISO(T PAPUD IeaA a1y ut (3asse) AJIfiqer] uorsuad 10U 1) JO UONINPAI € st paziuS00a1 3 [[IM A)ep JUSWAINSEIW )
01 juanbasqns suonnqLuoo s 93e[[IA Y Wolj Funnsal uoisusd 0] Paje[dl SMO[JINO PALIJIP st pariodar 98691 [§

81€7S9 S 9rL'86S $

- 986911 9)Bp JUSWIAINSBIW dY) 0} Judnbasqns suonnquyuod 1okojdwyg

915°01 LST°E suonnqLIuOd Jo areys djeuontodord pue suonnqLIuOd
10Kordwd ueam1aq saduaId Ip pue uontodoxd ur se3uey)

- 11799 suondwnsse ur souey)

LSO*8t1 - syuounsoaur ued uoisuad uo sSurured
[emoe pue pa)odfo1d usamIaq SOUIIIIP 10N

ShLE61 $ IV $ 20udLIddX0 [ENIOR puE Pjoadxo U0oMIOq SIOUAIIN

$30IN0SAY Jo $30IN0S3Y Jo
SMO[Juy sSmoInQ
pardyeg poLIdje(

18901108 Furmo[oy ay} woij suorsuad 0}
POIE[OI SOOINOSAI JO SMO[JUI POLIQJOP PUE SIIINOSAI JO SMO[JINO PaLIdJop paptodor aSe[[IA oy ‘§10T ‘1€ J0quieoo( 1y

SYEOVIS
Jo osuadxd uorsuad paziugooa1 oxe| BAUID-U(-BUBIUO] JO 9SE[[IA Y} ‘10T ‘1€ IqUId0S( POpud Ieak oy} 10

'910T ‘1€ 10quaoa( Jo se pamseaw uontodoid s)1 woly %L ¢ 1500070
JO osearoul ue SeM YOIYM ‘04€/6/,6010°0 Sem uontodord soSeiA oy ‘L107 ‘I€ 10queodq 1y s1okojdurd
Supedionaed [1e Jo suonnquyuod ayy 03 aAne[ar uejd uorsuad ayy 03 suOHNQLIUOI JO dreys s dTL[[IA Y} UO Paseq sem
(3esse) Ayjiqer) uorsuad jou oyp Jo uontodord s,93e[[IA Y], ‘9Jep JUSWAINSEIUW J} PULR 9)EP UOHEN]BA [BLIEN)OR dU)
UQ9M}0q PALINDDO SULIA) J1Jouaq J0 suondunsse ur safueyd [eLgjew oN '/ [0 ‘1 € J0quIada(J 0) pIemIo] pa[[0I 91T ‘1€
19qUIA0R(] JO SE UONEN[eA [RLIENIOE UB AQ PIUIULIdNOP sem (Josse) Ajjiqer] uoisuad j1ou Y e[nojes 0) pasn Ajiqer|
uorsuad [810) 3y} pue ‘£ [0 ‘1 € 10qUIdd3( JO st painseaws sem (3osse) Lfiqer] uotsuad jou oy, “(19sse) Ayijiqer| uoisuad
10U oy} Jo oreys ajeuonodod sy 10y (100°97€$) Jo (30sse) Anyiqer] e paytodar oSe[[IA oy ‘RT07 ‘1€ 10U IV

SUOISUad 0} pare|ay
$904N0S3Y JO SMOJJU| PaJIaJad PUE SBIIN0S3Y JO SMOIINQ Pallaga@ pue ‘asuadx3 uolsuad ‘saijigel uoisuad

PIaNuUnNu0d) UOTSUIJ SUAM - I JON

810C ‘1€ AGNTDEA
SINANALVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
VT VAINID-NO-VNVINOA 40 HOVTTIIA

-¢e-

%ETST %L9 AJINoag [B100S INOYIM dA1IO)0IJ
%€6°01 %L9 AJLINOIG [BI00S M QA1)I}0IJ
%L'9 %L'9 (S[EI91JJO PA)O[2 PUB ‘SIANNIIXD ‘SIOYILS) TUIPN[OUT) [BISUID)

10koidwyg  “okordwg K103918)) 9oKojdwg

1918 §1(T ‘1€ 19qUId03(] JO SB S UONNQLIUOD)
“10Ko]dwd oY) WOy SUONNQLIUOd Ul /94 4] [§ PaZIuZ0oar SYM 1 ‘porrad Suntodar oy Suuing

Juowda1Se Sururedieq 9A1OI[09 SUNSIXd Uk AQ 10J pap1aoid ssajun uonnqLIuOd paIinbax
a0kordwd oy Aed jou Aew 1okojdwd ay ], "9jer UOHNQLIIUOD PAUNULINAP A[[ELIENIOE A} JO IOPUTBWAI ) 2INGLIIUOD
0) paxmbar are s1okojdwy ‘sookojdwo [eIoUAS Sk djel dwes Ay} oIe sedko[durd 9A199101d J0J SUONNQLIUOD PaInbay
*K103218) 20K01dwy [e1ousn) ay) ojul pagiow sem A1052)ed S[RIOIO PRI PUB SIANNIAXY AU} ‘9[0T ‘] Alenuef
uo JunJe)§ ‘s[RI PIIOS] PUB SIAINIIXT ‘sIoYIed) Jurpnjoul ‘sookojdurd A1039)ed [BI0UST 10J 9)BI UOHNQLIIUOD
pouruIolep A[[eLren)or oyl Jo J[ey-ouo SI UONNQLUOd painbor ookojdwd oyJ, 'seinjelg UISUOISIA AUl JO Of
10)dey) ()IM SOUBPIOIJE UI UOHEN[EA [BLIENOR [ENUUE U AQ POUTILIANP dI8 SUONNGLIUOD PAImbay "suonnguiuod

0t 0C L10T
©) S0 910¢
0C 6T S10C
0°sT Ly $10T

06 96 €102
L) L) 414
01l @n 1107
0T €1 0102
0°zh) (120 600
00 99 800C
%0701 %0°¢ LO0T
JuauSIpy Juaunsnipy TBO A

puny d[qeLieA puny 2100

1SMO[[0]
sk aJe s1edk Jueda1 SuLmp pajuessd sjususn(pe Kjrnuue S[qeLIBA PuB 2100 AU, “JUSWIAINAI Je 395 (, JOOT],, AY3) Junowe
padyuerens ‘[eurSLIO A1) MO[9q JUNOWER UB 0) PAONPII 9 JOUUERD SANINUUE 210 ‘Me[ Ag *SOsBIIOUI pajueI3 A[snoiadid 0y
Auo parjdde oq Aew sasL2109p ‘SANINUUE 9I0)) IO, "SIOJOB] JR[IWIS JOYJO 0 SUIAI] JO }SOO UO PISEQ JOU I SISEAIOUT
Amnuuy “Arenjoe Sunnsuod s wWIsAS oY) AQ PoUILLIDIOP St ‘SOAIdSAI oY) Ul (J[ejiioys) snjdins e 2)eaId ‘S10)0Bf
SoudLIddXd [BLIBNIOR 10UI0 YIIM 191950) (S9sSO) sureS jusunsaAul uoym jjnsal Aew syudwiked Aynuue ur (9sea109p
J10) 9SBAIOUT UY 8IS 'SIA ‘L7°0F 'S (I 9OUBPIOIOE Ul d0UBWLIONIAd JUSUISOAUT [ENUUE UO PAseq W)SAS JUIWAINAI
ayy woy syuswAed Anuue jsnfpe Ajjeorporiad Kew preog spuny jsni 9dKo[dwy ay ], ‘sjuswisnipy Juswalnay-1sod

‘soakorduwa 10y sjyoueq Afiqesip pue yieap sopraoid osje SYM UL

PanunNu0d) UOTSUI SUAM - 3 ION

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-27



-9¢-

*2)ep UOIBUIULID) PAPUA)XA S)I AI0Joq PAoUBApE sjunowe ay) Aedor 0y
JIOPIO U SINUIAI JUSIOLIINS J09[[0J [[IM JOLUSI oY) JuawaSeuews d3e[[IA Jo uorurdo oy uj "SHustaIINbal 901AISS 1P
S)1 )00W 0} J1 J0J JOPIO UT JILNSI O} 0} [86°ST €S PaoueApe sey punj [e1oudd aSe[[IA oY) ‘8107 1 € 10quiadd( Jo Sy

JOLISI(T Y} JO 9F1] Y} JO PUD 9} 210J9q JOLISIJ O} UT POJeIdusS Juroq SJustIdIouI JUSIdIINS 03 303[qns st s3500 J00foxd
3} Jo AI2A0021 Y], 'S9JOU PuUB Spu0q UonesI[qo [eIoUdT JO 2oULNSSI AY) Aq PAOUBUIJ UOQ dARY (MO[dq PAZIIBWIWINS)
1509 s390foxd s 301ISI YL, ‘€07 ‘97 1oqundog Jo ep UONBUILLI) PISIAdL B SUIYSIQeIsd AQa1ay) ‘siedk ()]
AQ papuaIxd 2q 191ISIJ Y} JO 9J1] WnuIIxew Jey) ‘s3ury) 10yjo Suowe ‘sop1aoid uoneuSIsop pPassanSIp Y, ‘SANe)s
UISuodSIA\ 2y} Ul 10§ popiaoid se passansip se 31 oyeusisop 0} ueld 30ofoxd 1 papuawe 101SIJ Y} ‘4107 ‘8T AN UOQ

s
Ay urym syudwaAoxdur Juroueuly 10 9SB[[IA S} 0} PAJeOO][e I8 dJe)s dU) AQ PIUIULINIP dNjeA dseq YY) SUIPISIXd
sonea Aadoxd uo suonorpsun( [800] [[B AQ SOIAJ] WOIJ PIALIOP SOXB], "(N[BA 9SBq 9Y)) JOLNSIP Y} UIYIM PIJeI0]
K1adoid o1qexe) jo onjea 0e32135e o) SOUILIVIAP 2))S O ‘PAYSI[QLISI SI JOLNSIP [BJUSWAIOUI Xe) B USYAY ‘BIIE
o1yder3003 pajeudisop e urym sonjea Auxodord ur osearour oY) U0 paseq suondIPsLIN [800] I9YI0 pue S[O0YDS ‘OTe[[IA
‘Aunod £q paIAd] saxe) wolj seare pAyYSiq ur syuswsoldur 1o syIom d1qnd 2ouBUI} P[NOD JUSWUIIAOS JO S)un
[eo0] yorym Aq ssaoo1d € apiaoid 03 pajorus me| e 03 juensind 100z ‘9g Joquaideg uo ‘puny KAjuoyiny juswdoaasq
Aunurwo)) oy se pajrodar ‘(, JoLsic,, 9Y3) | "ON IMISI( (J].L) SUIoULBUL) [BJUSWAIOUT XB) PIYSI[qRIS Sy dFe[[IA oYL

JILNSI(] [GJUIWRIOU] XE 1, - '] 9JON

"810T ‘1€ 10quIdoa( papud Ieak ayy 1oy ueld uoisuad ay) 03 SUOHNQLIIUOI JO JUNOWE
Surpuejsino ay) 10J 9891 €$ Jo d1qeAed e payodar a3e[IA oY) 8107 ‘1€ 10qUIJ IV "UB|d UOISUd 3} 0} 3|qeled

T 1J83/SU0NEI[qNd/A0T TA 139//:dN Je d]qe[IeA. SJUSWA)E)S [eIoueuly panssi Ajoyeredas ur
arqereae st uonisod jou Areronpyy s, uerd uorsuod oy Jnoqe uopeULIOJUI PAfIeId( ‘Uonisod 19U Areronpiy ueld uoisuad

(yosse) Apiqer uoisuad
j2u 2y Jo areys ajeuontodoid saTep

(ov8¥1Z’D  §  (100°9Z€) S 9LY'Ers $

(%027°8) (%0T°L) (%02°9)
ey JUNodsIq )ey JUNOISI 9)ey JUNOISIT
0] 9SBAIOU] 9% | juaLIn) 0] 95810 %]

91kl JuaLId 2y uey) (Juestad (z'g) 1oysiy jutod
-08e1u0010d-1 10 (Juooad (z'9) Jomoy Jurod-oFeiusorad-| ST Jey) 9jel JUNOISIP B JUISN PIJR[NO[Ld I9M JI JI 9q P[nom
(yasse) Kypiqer uorsuad jou Ay jo areys ojeuontodord s oSe[IA U} jeym se [[om se uaordd (7', JO 9)eI JUNOISIP
oy Suisn pejenofes (3asse) Apiqer| uorsuad jou oy jo areys djeuontodord s oSe1A oy syuesaid Suimorjoy oy
"81ed JunodsIp ayy ul sabueyd 03 (39sse) Aujiger) uoisuad 1au ay) Jo aseys ayeuonsodoid s, abe|IA au) 40 ANAIISUSS

*Kypiqery uorsuad
[©103 o) sutuLR)p 03 syuswked jyousq peyodaford jo spouad [e 03 parjdde sem syuounsoaur ued uorsuod uo wINax
Jo ore1 pajoadxoe wid)-3uof oY) ‘a10§aIaY [, ‘s1oquiaw ueld Jualmd Jo (SpuapIAlp pajoadxa Surpnjour) syuswked jijousq
omng pajodfoxd [e oxyewr 03 s[qeieae 9q o3 pajodford sem uonisod jou Areronpyy s uejd uorsuad oy ‘suondwnsse
9S01]) U0 Paseq "9Jel JOQUISW dY) PUE Sl UOTINQLIIUOD PIUTULISP A[[BLIENIOR UIIMIOG JOUIIIIP oY) 0) [enbd sajer
Je OPBW 9q [[IM SUONNGLIUOD 19A0[dWd JBY) PUB LI UOHNGLIUOD JUSLIND Y} 1B SPLU 9 [[IM SUONNQLIUOD I9qUIdW
ued jer) pawnsse ojel JUNOISIP S[SUIS SIY) SUILLIGNIP 0) PISN SMOJ Ysed Jo uondafoid oy, pred oq skem[e pjnom
PUSPIAIP 2} Jey) pawInsse sem 31 ‘ojel Junodsip a3urs ayy Jo sasodind 10 pred oq skem[e [[1m o417 A[oyewrxordde
JO puopIAIp © Jey) sarjdwl umjal Jo 9yl pAoadxd 9,07 L Yl ‘SYA JO d1monxs anbrun oy Jo asneoag 94,1 €€ JO el
puoq W) Suo[ B pue %0z’ L JO sjuaunsdAur ued uorsuod o uIIdI Jo ojer pajoadxo Y} UO PIseq Sem dJel JUNOISIP
orurs sry ], “Anpiqer] uorsuad [€)0} OY) INSEAW 0} PASN SEM 0,07 L JO 9Bl JUNodSIp J[SuIs Vv ‘ajed Junodsiq a|buls

PIanunNu0d) UOTSUI SUA - 3 ION

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDEA
SINANALVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
IAVT VAINID-NO-VNVINOA 40 HOVTTIIA

-g¢-

uonedo[e A[yIuou [enjoe
woly Io1Ip Aew sagejuadiad jo31e) (sofuel poysiqelsd UM PISeULRW dIe SUONBIO[[Y 19SSy
%SL°T :1sed210, (uonepyuy) [dD 'S’N WI-Su0T sjuL)nsuo)) uoisuaJ pue[dug maN

[ 6L 001 pun 9[qeLIBA 810 ],
6y 8L 0¢ sonmby [euoneuIU]
9 S'L 0L sanmby s
SSB[)) JOSSY pun,j d[qeLiep
vy €L 01T pung 2103 [e0 L
9'¢ S'9 14 Josse-nnA
S9 ¥'6 8 192q / Aunby el g
9'¢ S'9 8 qjeisy [y
0l 8¢ [SE91 S19SSY QAIISUDS UOHR[JU]
'l (44 SvT QWIOOU] PIXI]
[ %Y [4] 0S samnb{ [eqojnH
0, WY JO ey 0, UIMJY JO rey % SSE[) 19SSy pun,] 210))
ey payoadxg [eUION] PAJOAdXF  UOIBOO[[Y JOSSY
wI)-3uoT w10)-3uo |

LT0T ‘1€ 12quidddq Jo sy
SWIN)IY Pajdddxy pue $)93IE] UONEBIO[Y JISSY

:91qe) SUIMO[0] AU} Ul PIZLIBWIWINS dIL SSB[O JOSSE Jofew (ord J0J UINJOI JO Sojel [Bal OIQWIILIE JO SOJLWS 1S9q
pue uonedo[e 1081e) Y], ‘uoneul pajoadxa Suippe £q pue a3ejuso1od uoneoo[[e Jasse 1081e) oY) AQ UINJAI JO SRl
[ea1 amny pajoadxo ay SunySrom £q wnjar Jo ajer pajoadxa wey-Suo o) sonpoid 0) paurquiod dre saTuel ASAYL
*sse[o Jasse Jolew yoes 10j padojosp are (uonepjul pue ssuadxd juounsosur uejd uoisuad jo jou ‘surnjor pajoadxo)
WINJI JO sojel [eal armny pajoadxa Jo sofuer 9)ewnse-1saq YoIym Ul poyjou joo[q-Surp[ing & Sursn pauruLaep
sem sjuounsaAul uejd uoisuad uo wINIal Jo el pa3dadxa wLId)-3uof YL, 'S19SSy Ue|d U0 Uiniay pajdadxe waa)-buo

“uonen[eA [BLIBNIOR 9 ()7 [ € WqUId0d(
Q) woij paje[nofed Ajiqer] 9y} Jo piemioj-[jol e uodn paseq st £]07 ‘] € 10qudd( 10J Ajiqer] uoisuad [e10) oy,
$10T - 7107 woiy dousrradxo Suisn g1z ur pajonpuod Apnjs aousLiadxs ue uodn paseq o1e suopduwnsse [eLrenoy

*9)I JUNOJSIP JUSWIAINAI
-150d oy} pue uondwnsse UINJOI JUSUISIAUT OY) UO POSE] JUdUNSNIPE [enuue pawnsse oy SI %[ 7 "SI0j0e] 1010 pue 2duaLadxd
[BLIENIOR ‘UINAI JUSWNSIAUT paziuS00dI U0 paseq dIe sjudunsnipe [enjoy -padjuerens si juounsnipe juowoeinar-jsod oN

%I1°T «SIUAUISNIPY JUSWAMIOI-)SO J

Qe L. AN[IELOAl TTOT WISUOISIAN :Kirerioy
%9°¢-T0 WL / AN1ousg
%€ uonefyuy

:saseorou] AIefeg

%L 91y JUNOJSI(T

%C'L TUINOY JO 9By Pajoadxy uLe)-3uo|

SN[BA 1B Te ] {POYIDIA UOHBN[BA 1SS

a8y Anug IPOYIRIA 1SOD) [eLIENIOY

L10T ‘1€ 10quoodq  (19Ssy) AN[IQeIT UOISud J 19N JO Je(] JUSWAINSBI]A
910T ‘1€ quaos( 19)e(] UOHEN[RA [BLIENIOY

JudWRINSLIW oY) ul papnjout sporrdd [fe 03 parjdde ‘suonduwnsse [erren)oe Juimoljoy oy Sursn
POUIILIDIOP SEM UOREN[BA [ELIENIOR ‘L0 ‘[€ JOqULdd( oy} ul Ajiqer] uoisuad [e30) oYL, ‘suondwinsse [eren)oy

PIanunNu0d) UOTSUI SUAM - 3 JON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-28



-g¢-
pajeisar

PP8°8L0°T §  8€6€66T $ Se ‘10T ‘1€ 1oquaoa( JO Se ddue[eq pung
(82L7958) 8TL 9S8 soxmpuadxo [endes Jo sse[oay
TLS'SE6'T  $ 01Z°LET'T  $ L10T ‘1€ 19quiada( JO st ddue[eq punj

BREIOF} punj

rende) [eI0USD)

[e10UdD)

1SMO[O] SE ST 00UB[Eq PUNJ 0} 9SUBYD ST} JO 109JJ9 JAU Y],

*Pasn Udaq 9ABY PInoys puny 10901

[ende) jerousn) ayy ur spaaooid 1qap udym pun, [eIAUAD) ) YSnoiy) papiooar Jurdq sarmipuadxa [eyides sieok
Jot1d 01 onp puny s109(01 [e11de)) [BIDUID) AU} JO JOUR[RY PUN] AY) 0} ISBIIOIP B PUB PUN] [BISUSD SY) JO 90UR[EQ pUn]
9]} 0) ASLAIOUI UB UT PA)[NSAI STY [, “SPUNJ PIMOLIOG JO 9N ) J03[JI A[)931100 0) dpew sem judumsnlpe porrdd toud v
SUGUIReIS [eroUeUl] punj — JUsunslpy poliag IO

L1T0T6'LT §  LY6'ECTEl §  0LT989F S pajeIsar se °L 10T ‘T¢ 1queod( Jo se uonisod JoN

699°6T 699°6T - QINJUAA JUIOf UT JUSUSIAU]
080°C8 6TL 8T 1s€°es spjoudq uorsuad SYM
89%°808°LT §  6VS'SLICT $  616°TE9Y  $ L10T ‘1€ 19quad3(] Jo se uonisod 10N
adKy-ssoursng Amn Amn

1eloL J19Mag 10Je A\

:SMO[[0] Se a1k SaNIANIY ddA)-ssoursng oY) UIYIIM SOZULRYD 9SAY) JO J09JJ9 JoU oY,

LIT0T6'LT § LLYO61'T _§ pojesal se ‘L 1(7 “1¢ 10quedd(] Jo se uonisod JoN

69967 - QIMJURA Jurof Ur JUSUSIAU]

080°C8 81€°8T¢ sjyouaq uorsuad SYM

89v°808°LT § 651798 $ L10T ‘1€ 19quiaoa( jo se uontsod 1N
SINATIOY SOIATOY

adfy-ssauisng  [RJUSWIUIIAOD)
:SMO[0J Se d1e uonisod Jou 0} SAFUBYD ISAY) JO 1091J9 JoU Y I,

PpajeIsar se ‘£ 107 ‘1€ Joquiaoa(q jo se uomsod jou ur afuey)

(6ze'69D) § (6T€80)  §

699°6T QIMUA JUIOf UI JUUSIAU]

080°C8 81€°8T¢ siyauaq uorsuad SYM

(8L0°180)  $  (LpsS'119) ¢ LT0T ‘1€ 10quiaoa(] Jo se uomsod jou wr a3uey)
SONIADOY SIDIADOY

adAj-ssoursng  [JUSWUIIAOD)

:SMOJ[0} sk o1k uonisod 10U Ul soFueyd 9sAY) JO 109339 19U Y I,

*sj1joudq uorsuad SYA 0}
PaJe[aI SMO[JUT PALISJOP PUB SMO[JINO PALIDJAP JO S0} PAIR[NIINOJE U JUSWAILISSIW € 0) Inp AN[1I() JOMIS oY) UI)IM
QIMUAA JuIof UT JUSUISIAUL ) JO UOlen[eA pue uonisod Jou dy) aseaIdul 0} dpew sem juounsnfpe porad Joud v

's)ijouaq uorsuad
SUM 01 PTR[1 SMO[JUI PILIOJOP PUB SMO[JINO PILIDIOP JO S[I0) PAIB[NWNOOE UL JUSWSIRISSIW B 0] ONP SINIANOY
odA)-ssoutsng pue SANIANOY [BIUSWILIIAOL 3y} JO uonisod jou oY) oseaIdur 0} dpewr sem judumsn(pe porrad toud v
SUGWIR}E)S [EIOURUT] PIA -JUSIIUISAOD) — SJUSUISOIPY POLIdg JoTIg

UONTSOJ JON JO JUOUINEISIY - O 9ION

8107 ‘1€ AGNTDEA
SINANALVLS TVIDONVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
HYVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIA

-€-

'%S°€ 01 90" WOIJ SOLIBA UBO] A1) U0 1sd1u] “syuowiled [edrourid ojqerre im 8¢z ‘1
yorey Surpud pue (z0g ‘1 yorey SuruuiSaq ojqeled a1e spuoq oy, 8107 ‘0€ YIILIA Prep 2JON AIOSSIoI]
uone3IqQ [eIUN) Y} PuB (107 ‘0E JOqUIDAON parep g0 (g SouRS ‘spuog asoding ajerodio) uonediqo
[eIoUSD) Ay} Jo SuIpuUNjAI JUALIND ) pue ‘soniioe} Suryred 1ayo pue joi Sunyred ‘sjuowosordwr w)sAs
191eM ‘SIUdWaA0IdWI 191 ‘SIudWaA0IdWI 9FI9MIS :FUIMO[[0] AY) AOUBULY 0 PANSSI 1M SPUOq YL V6107
soL1ag ‘spuog osoding 9erodio) uonesiqQ [eIOUD Ul 00(‘SOL LS PINSST 9SBIIA oY) ‘610T ‘H¢ Arenuef uQ

:0InsO[osIp painbal 1w
SUIMO[[0] oY) POPN[OUOD PUE ‘PANSST 9q O} A[qe[IBAR JIOM SJUSWRIL)S [RIOURUIJ Y} )P oY) ‘6107 ‘97 AInf ySnoy
S)UOAS Juonbasqns woy SUNNsal SUONORSUEY) JO SUIPIOJAI JO AINSO[ISIP JOJ PAdU A} Pajen|ead sey juowoSeuey

SIUAAY Juanbasqns - N 9JON

*PalIIou U20q sey 1op1aoid oduemsur dFe[[IA AU, "OpLUl UdAQ dARY SWIEO dSAY) [HuN sSOf [enudjod
10 QUWIOJINO S[QBIOABJUN UE JO POOYI[AI] Y} A)eNn[eAd 03 d]qIssod J0u SI 31 PAUTULIP Sey Aouroye aSe[[IA YL "810T
‘1€ 10queda( Jo se dTe[[IA oY) IsureSe SJUOWISSISSE PUL SWIB[O PIJIOSSBUN JO dIEME OS[E dIe JudwoSeuew 95e[IA
pue Kouoye aSe[[IA oy "95e10A00 ddurINSUI J0J WIe]d S, a5e[[1A 9y} paIndsIp Jou SEY pue SIJJeW IS} JO ASUIJOP
ayy paydoooe sey Jopraoxd ooueinsur s o3e[[IA oy} Jey) pajesipur sey Kourope s 93e[[IA YL ‘107 ‘1€ JOqUIe
e 93e[[IA oy JsureSe uonedni| paudjedny) o Surpuad Jo dreme d1e JuowSeuew 9FB[[IA pue Aouiope 9Fe[IA oyl

SOUISUNU0 ) PUE UORESHI] - I\ 9JON

S10T ‘1€ 1quIada( - SIU_dWAIdU] I I,
y3noay I, (Pa19A09Y) 9[qRISA0IIY $IS0D) 1N

608°019°CI § (g6T°TSH) §

8L9°810°C1 $ST'018 SONUAASY 13[014 [BIO L

STT1S6 S8TIL 19730 [[e pue Judwkedar ajoN
LS6°6YT ¥9 SWOOUT JUAUNSIAU]
698°0TT - [eIudwuIA0SIOYU]
LT9°965°01 S06°8EL SJUSWIOUI XE |,
SONUAASY 10301
L8Y°6T9'YT 196°LSE 1500 109[01 €10 T,
L68°€L9°9 100°L¥E Qouenssl Jo 1509 pue dsuadxd jsaruy
9LY*8FS 8ST°S Suruuerd pue uonensUIWPY

samypuadxa rende)
§150) 199l01d

PITLOPLT §  TOS'S $

uoneaI) Jo popuq Ieox
Qe woIj

101SI ALL S.9Se[[IA 9} JO UONBULIOJUT ATRwuns st SUIMo[[o.]

Panunu03) JILNSI(] [EIUIWAIIU] XE] - '] 9JON

8107 ‘1€ YAGNEDAA
SINANALVLS TVIDNVNIA DISVE OL SHLON
dXVT VAINED-NO-VNVLNOA 40 GOVTTIIA

A-29



-op -
‘uoneunojur Areyuswdddns paxmbar o3 sojou Furkuedwoode 208

*9[Npayds sIy) 10j pajussald aq o) painbai jou a1
syuowaounouold asay) Jo jueunorud 3y o3 Joud pejo[dwod s1eak [eosyy oy syuswedunouold asayy Iepun
pa1o[dwos s1edk [easy totxd (] Ise] oy jo uonejuesaid oy) a1xnbar g9 pue £9 S)UAWIUNOUOI] SV D4

*1edK [BISIY AU} UIYIM
PALINGIO B} PUS-IEIA IEPUS[ED OU} JO SE POUIULIANP 0IoM Iedk [BOS [OBd 10 pajussald spunowre Y[

%108 $01°20T°1 $ - $ 8796 $  8¥T96 $ $10T
%L9'L OFb'8EET $ - $  €69°01 $  €69°701 $ S10T
YESL SIY'88E’l $ - S SHS'hol § S0l $ 910T
%20'8 667°9TH'1 $ - S Loyl S Lovpll $ L10T
T1014ed [101ked (Ss20%9) Kouarorjop suonNQqLIuOd paxnbax suonnqLIuOd pug 1ed

oofojdwa-paronod  dokojdurd-paronoo uonnqLyuo) A[[emoenUu0d 3Y) 0} paxmbar eosty

Jo a8ejusorad saSe[IA UON[AI Ul SUONNQLIUO)) Ajremoenuo)

® SB suonnqLjuo))
4STBO & [0S O] 1Se]
WoISAS JUSWIAINIY UISUOISI A
SNOILAEI-ILNOD SHOVTIIA 40 4 TNAIHDS
%bLT01 (%TT'00) P01°20T'1 §  (Leo'erd) $  %9Sr63600°0 10T
%0T'86 %98°11 0Fb'88€°1 $  LTLYIT $  %60LETOT00 S10t
%CI'66 %IT9 SI¥'88€°l $ 19798 §  %6£597010°0 910T
%£6'T01 (%$8°20) 667°9TH'1 s (100°'92€) S %EL6L6010°0 L10T
Amqer [1o1ked [jo1ked Aniqer| (1esse) Anmiqer pug 1 X

(10sse) uorsuad vokordud Jo 2okojdwa-paronod uorsuad jou ot Jo (10sse) uorsuad jou SUM

12101 Jo aSeyuaorad 98ejusorad e se SQ3E[IIA areys sreuontodord o jo uonodord
e se uonisod Aqiqer| (jasse) S,23.[[IA S,23.[[IA

10u A1eronpiy uejq uorsuad JoN

%STBI A [OSI] (] 158
Wo)SAS JUSWAINSY UISUOISTA\

(LASSV) ALITIEVITNOISNAd LAN GHL 40 TIVHS ALVNOILIOdOUd SADVTTIA 40 ATNATHOS

VT VAINID-NO-VNVINOL 40 OVTTIIA

NOILLVINHOANI AYVINANATddNS dTAINOTA

A-30



NOILVINHOUNI AYVINANATdINS

- 1p-

‘suonduwnsse oy ul sagueyo ou d19m 21, ‘suondwnsse Jo sabuey)
‘SUM 1 10K0jdwd Sunedionied Aue 10§ swLId) 11Jouaq JO SOSURYD OU 2I9M 1Y ], "SWIS) JJauaq Jo sabueyd
SNOISN4d - T 4LON

810C ‘1€ Y4gNIDIA

NOILVINIOANI AV INANATddNS ATIINOTY OL SHLON
VT VAINID-NO-VNVINOL 40 4OV TTIIA

A-31



b -
10S°L81 §  TT068s’s  §  1TSIORS  § SHNNIATY TVIOL
£95°9¢ L69 VT PE€1°88 YFHLO ANV TVINGY TV.LIOL
00S°T 00S‘1 - SNUGAY SNOAUR[[ISTIA
ST8°TT ST8°TT - 1930 - suoneuoq
€18 €18°1 000°T SO[ES JED A\ BUBIUO]
LT0'01 LT0°01 - SOLIDA0021 PUB SPUNJOI SOUBINSU]
699 909t LE6'E s1a1d - awodu! [ByuSy

(6LEY) 121°8¢ 00S°Th 19/M0) TR0 - SWOIUT [BJUY
801°S S08°SY L69°0¥ BULIBWI 001§ 9B - QWOOUI [RIUDY

YHHLO ANV TVINTY
866°8C 86v°1¢ 00S°C PauIEd 1$3193U]
HNOODNI INHIN.LSHANI

$TL'8I 881°LT8 97808 SADYVHO OI'7dNd TVLOL
00L 002°C 00S°1 $99) Qu0z-21 Furuue|g
088°8 088°€8 000°SL 09§ penbs onosay

(008) - 008 $99J 211
L8€'€ L899 00€°€ ANUdAJI IYIO

(€14%7] Ly's 000°01 onuaaal Surpokoay
k4% 126991 00591 SUOISSI0U0D / $39] JIed
0S¥l 002°C 0SL 599 yIBd
09 0v8 00T $09J uonedIqng

(T01) 09€°Cl 19%°C1 [eyuax dwer pue Aong
10€°6 ¥SS°€91 €STYSI suone)s a10ys pue sdifs jeoq

(€€0°12) L1T09T 0ST°18T yoeog
979°1 9.8°¢€S 0ST°CS Suryoune| jeog
£59°6 £51°0S 00S°0% sj0] Sunpreq
8788 $ 878891 $ 000091 $ s1ojow Sunjred

"SIOYVHD JI'1dnd
(aAne3oN) [enoy 193png
aamsod Jeur pue
108png [eur] [euISLO

)IM QOUBLIEA

810C ‘1€ YAGNTDTA AIANT AVHA
ANNA TVIINID

JINNILNOD - TVNLOV ANV 135dN4 - SHNNIATY 40 4 TNAIHOS d9T11v.1ad

HAVT VAINAD-NO-VNVINOL 40 HOVTTIIA

-¢p-

($T6°'ST) S 9L0°98 $  000C01 S STANLIAIIOL ANV SANIA TV.LOL
(106) 660°9 000°L souyy Sunjreq
(€20°s1) LL6°6L 000°S6 1500 Ayeuad 3no)
STANITAIIOT ANV SANIA

01€26 01€°S1€E 000°€2T SLIAYAd ANV SASNADIT TV.LOL
S0T'S1 SOTHS 000°6€ $39J UOISIAJqRD)
029 0zI‘6 005°8 S9su2dI 1oyjo pue 103e1edo
(881) 413 00S asudor] oq
(8€€°¢) 799 000y 509 UONOAdSUI JI1f [BIOIDWIWO))
15L°08 1SL°S¥eT 000°91 spuad Surpping
(00 09Ly 000°S sasuedI] Jonbry
(008) 00$ 000°T 95U P11
SIIANYAd ANV SASNADI'T

(61L91) 1€T°1€6 0S6°L¥S TV INFNNITAODYALNI TV.LOL
(TLL) 8TL'I 00S°C [BIUSUIUIOAOSIONUT JOYI0)
(Tso'v1) 81601 000°ST syuiad Surpping yuomep jo ae[iA
9T8 97891 000°91 Surokoa1 10§ Jueid ojerg
(TLs'L) 87661 00S°LT pre Ayoyes Suneoq a1eIS
- L6L 98¢ L6L 98¢ pre Kemy3iy ae1g
- LITvE LIT'vE JueI3 WAsAs Areiqr]
143 59 00S‘% PIe 201 WV onosday
669% 669v€ 000°0€ 918)S WO} SOUBINSUL 11
- 9¢5° 1T 9€5°1¢T 1S WOIJ ANUSAAI PAIRYS
TVINGANITAODIIINI

6¥S'cY TT0°ELY'E €LY'679°C SAXVLTVLOL
6vS'EY 6¥0°70S 005°09% ONUAALI XB) WOOY
- §  €L6'89T°C §  €L6'89T°C § soxe Apodoxd fesousn
SAXVI

[ANEEN) [enoy 193png
anmsod [eur pue
108png [eur] [euSo

)M QOUBLIEA

8107 ‘1€ YAGNADIA AIANH AVIA
ANNA TVIINID
TVNLOV ANV 19DdN4d - SHNNTIATY 40 ' TNdIHDS dd1IvV.Lad
HAVT VAINID-NO-VNVINOA 40 HOVITTIA

A-32



~op-
(286°) S ¥99°L91 $ 89191 $
8 766°61 000°0T

0T 0SLy 000°S
(£65°9) £v8°8 0ST°C
(LLETD) LLSY 00S°C
(Tes'1n) 4y ut4 00S°6T
795¥1 0L8°L8 TEPT01
(6€61) 9€L°1SS L6ETES
(€69°6) 0TS°LT LT8IT
L90°T 334 00S°T

STl 8¢ 00S°T
FL9'T) ThL'ES 890°CS
(¥29) ¥26'y 00y
(60€°C1) 608°CI1 005001
80L W'l 056°1

508 88S°LL £6€°C8
(1LL°9) 0€1°€LT 65€°99C
(Y0S) 0r1°ST 909°01
(I¥L°€6) L8E'00T'1 999011
(F08°11) #09°6€ 008°LT
€69°1 LO8'E 00S°S

LTL'S 6L0°011 908°ST1

- 11s°61¢ 115612
(555°81) SssieL 000°SS
916F) 656°1C WA

(%39 L96°8€ 00S°6€
116°S 680°€E 000°6€
(¥80°59) 0LSTH9 98Y°LLS
O¥T'L) S 9pTLI $ 00001 $
(aAne3oN) [enoy 193png
o>ﬁ_mo.m _mﬂ_m —uﬁm
193png [eur [eu13LQ

)IM QOUBLIEA

8107 ‘1€ YGNADAA AAANT IVIA
ANNA TVIINID

ININIOTIATA

ANV NOILVAYASNOD TVLOL

[onuo0o uonnjod 1o1e A\
QPO Isn e
UOISSIWWOD Ue[J

JUSWIUIL)IAUS PUB SUOTIBIGI[O))

9)e1S 0] XB) SIeS
WIS1IN0) / UOHOWOIJ

INFWdOTIATA ANV NOILVAYISNOD

NOILVONAdd ANV

‘NOLLVHIDHY ‘ddNLIND TV.IOL

youney / sdurey

189 \\BUBIUO|
swerdoid uonearday
sayoeog

uolfiaed puod yonQg
UOISSTUWIWIOD Y
asnoy yreq

syreq

Areiqry

NOILVONAd ANV NOILVAIODTY HdNLTIND

[01U0D 103su]

SHOIAYAS NVINNH ANV HLTVAH

SAOM DI 1dNd TV.LOL

Surping syiom orqng
[01U0D YSnIq pue 321]
Surpokooy

uo1309[]09 a5eqien
s101d-s10qIBY-SY00(]
sonIoey Sunjreq
Suny3iy 1000
[BAOWIAI 931 PUB MOUS
QOUBUQJUIEW JO01}S
$99] SuneauIsug
SSIOM DI'Tdnd

AINNILNOD - TVNLOV OL 135dN4d - SHINLIANTdXH 40 ' TNAFHDS ddT1IvV.Lad

HAVT VAINID-NO-VNVINOA 40 HOVTTIIA

Lo6erl)  $  TOL'6EET $  S6L'S6IT  $
(1L8°1) 1L8°9¢ 000°S€
(50 (Y49 00S
(€86°L6) €61°CI¢ 01TYIT
- LST'SSE LST'SSE
€01 LE9T 0bL'T
(989°7) 8L THS T66°8€S
8¢t 9% 006
L69Y i) I71°€C
916 ¥85°C 00S°L
(82L°97) L8T'86 65S°IL
- 0t6°6€ 0t6°6€
LS6°T L1T9Y YLI'8Y
681°L 11€C 005°6
(Y16°€€) 967788 78€°8H8
SPO'LY 750°5TS L69°TLS
000°C - 000°C
(zersn) e8Il -
oSt - oSt
(88¢€°1) 88H°C 001°1
$STE€T el 00S°LE
008 - 008
(Tr0°s) 081 000°€T
65581 11y 00L°6S
69 961 058
00€ 00T°6€ 00S°6€
1LL9 6TLE1 00S$°0T
(rp6°1) 2ab4 00T
(816°1¥) 8L£991 09%°vT1
£97°6S 8P1¥1 11¥'eL
Y4 SLY'STI 000021
orrn L99°¢€ LSSTE
£€90°1 L8L'8 058°6
00S°C $  6lgTe $  6I8%¢ $
[ANEEN) [enoy 193png
®>ﬁ_mo.m _mﬂ_m —uﬁm
193png [eury [ewsuQ

)M QOUBLIEA

810C ‘1€ YAGNEDTA AIANT IVHA
ANNA TVIINID

-sp-

ALFAVS OI'1dNd TV.LOL

Sup[ing Koy

UONUS)OP PUB UONIAII0))

uonoadsur Surpying

[eIuaI JURIPAY - uonodjold a1ry orjqng

JuswuIdA03 Aousdiowyg
anosoy

UONRXSIUTWPE OI1,]
uopjesuaduwiod airg
Sururen aig

uoroojoxd oy

Toned Kjoyes 103e

JUSWIAIIOJUS ME[ O3B BASUOD)

Sururen 291704

[oned pue UONENSTUTWPE AOT[OJ

ALHAVS OI'Tdnd

INFANYIAOD TVIINTD TVIOL
uonesuadwos juowkodwoun

uonesuaduiod s II0 A

SOXE) 9]q1O9[[0dUN PUE A[qePUNJY

Jredar 1omo3 [[9)
QOUBINSUI [BOIPAW-UON
syerd pue sdejy
s3uIpmg 1410
[ey o3eIA
MITAJI JO pIeog
JUAWISSASS Y
Sununoooy
SUONO[
12INSBAN-NIA[D)
uonenNSIUIUpPY
[eso

1noo [edroruniy
JUPISAIJ
S9SN,

INHANIFAOD TVIANTD

TvNLOV OL Ld5dNd - STINLIANIdXH 40 A TNAdIHDS dd1v.Lad

AVT VAINID-NO-VNVINOA 40 HDVTTA

A-33



-8y -

T6V'T6T91 S (06L°8Y)  $  SOP'SHT  $ LIS'S6079T $ INVTd ALITILA YELVM TVIOL

80T067 - - 80Z°061 INVId TVYENID TVLIOL
0¥9°'121 - - 0¥9°121 yuowdmnba [e1ouds 12YI0
£80°9€C - - £80°9€C juowdimbo uonepodsuery,
€99°9% - - €99°0% wdwdmbs vavos
1€5°1¢ - - 1€5°1€ SAIMX1J pue dIMIWING IO
8SHTT - - 8SHTT aremyjos pue juowdinboe 1eyndwo)
mmw, 1€ - - mmwA 1€ maﬁvau?uumﬁi pue saimonng
INV1d TVIENID

8LS°€09°TT (S81°%T) $ST961 80S 1€ CT INVId NOILNIIILSIAd ANV

NOISSINSNVYL TVLIOL
Sor'TT - - S9'TT uonnqrusIp 2p uolssiwsues} RO
681%91°1 (000°C1) 611°TC 0LOFST T sjueIpAH
ovS‘ELy (s81°T1) SLO‘TE 059°vSt SIRIN
LOLYOT1 - 001°9 L09'861°1 SIOIAIRS
SP8El - - SP8El surewt oI
TT'Es0’6 - 196°9€1 1829168 Surew uonnqLISIp pue uoIssusuer],
115°88S - - 115°88S sodidpuels pue s110A19s91 UOIINQLNSI
0EY°08 - - 0€H°08 sjuowdA0IdWI pue SAIMNONIS
6¥9°C - - 6v9°C SIYSLI pue| pue pue|
INVT1d NOIINETdISId ANV NOISSTASNVYL

£rE'8H8 (509'+0) 01Z'6¥ 8€L°ET8 INV1d INFWLVEYL ¥9LVM TVIOL
¥65°SLY (S09°¥0) 01Z'6% 686°0SY Juowdinba jusunean 1o
6VLTLE - - 6VLTLE syuowdAoIdw pue saImInng
INVTd INFANLVHIL Y34LVM

TEE98Y' 1 - - TEE98Y' 1 INVI1d ONIdINNd TVLOL
LTE0T - - LTE0T juowdmbe Furduind 10ypO
109V1S - - 109%1S juawdmba Surdwind ooy
Y0¥ 156 - - Y0¥ 156 syueuaA0IdwWI pue samwnng
INVTd ODNIdANd

1€0°%98 - - 1€0°%98 INVId ATddNS 40 3D¥N0S TVIOL
89T°L6L - - 89T°L6L sgunids pue sfom
£9L°99 $§ - $ - $ €999 $ S)YSL pue| pue pue’
INVTId ATddNS 40 324N0S

Surpug syuaWAINY suonIppy Suruuideg
dueleq dueleq

810T ‘1€ YA4dNaDdA
TIVLAd INVTd ALI'TILA YFLVM 40 HTNAIHDS
ANNA ISTIdYHLNA - HdAL ANNA AV LI-dOdd
VT VAINID-NO-VNVINOL 40 dOVTTIIA

(LLTS8T)  §  SISEv6t 8EEYSLY
000°ST - 000°$T
159°6 $98°€h1 SISEST
(6¥+°02) 6¥7°0C -
(Tst'0) 758°0C 00781
(099) 099 -
(00z°¢) 00T°€ -
0SL - 0SL
(sTs'n) §TsTe 000°1T
Y6S°CL 906°9C 00S°6€
0TLT SYLT Sot'S
€L8°1C $ LTS 00t°89 $
[ANEEN) [enoy 193png
®>ﬁ_moﬂw _NG_m —.vﬁm
193png [eury euidLQ

)M QOUBLIEA

- lp-

8107 ‘1€ YAGNADAA AIANT AVIA
ANNA TVIINID

SHINLIANTdXH TVLOL
AODNHDNILNOD

AVILNO TVLIdVD TVLIOL
s3urpying Jerousn

UOISSTUIWIO YIe
Areiqry

s1014

10300dsur Surpying
JUOWILIAOS AdouadIowy
SOOIAIRS [eIIPAW AoudSiowy
uoroojoxd arg

a910d

AVILNO TVIIAYD

AINNILNOD - TVNLOV OL 135dN4d - SHINLIANTdXH 40 TNAIHDS dd11vV.Lad

HAVT VAINID-NO-VNVINOA 40 HOVTTIIA

A-34



-6t -

0T€'L8TTI §  (S8€°0E)  §  TSYIST  §  €5T'99ITI § INVTd ALITILO ¥IMES TVLOL
125671 (S8€°0€) 0LL09 9€1°611 juowdibo snodueR[[RISIA
66Y"LY - - 66Y°LY juswdinbs 201130
$S8°12C - - $S8°17T juswdinba uonenodsuer],
$0$°T08°1 - - $0$208°T uone)s Sunoa[od 10y yudwdinba Surdwng
811°v6T - - 811v6T S[RI91R] 9OIAIDS
865°ST9 - 78906 916S1°9 S10M38 U1OS[[0)
192°€91 - - 192°€91 uIRW J9M3S [[BANO
0€Y'SL - - 0EPSL juowdinbs juerd 1O
NOLLVINJOANI AYVININATddNS 961°681 - - 96%°68% juowdinba [esodsip pue juounear],
JTHLO ANV TVORIOLSIH 9L6°0S8 - - 9L6°0S8 uoneys Surdumg
€95 176°1 - - €95 176°T somjonns pue sSurpyng
00S°s § - § - $  00S'S $ sySu1 pue| pue pue|
INVTd ALI'TILO ¥IMAS
Surpug SjuaWAINY suonIppy Suruuideg
oueregqg douefeqg

810T ‘1€ Y4dNdDdA
TIVLIA INVTd ALITILA IMES 40 3 TNATHOS
ANNA dSTIdYHLNA - HdAL ANNd AV LI-dOdd
VT VAINID-NO-VNVINOL 40 OVTTIIA

A-35



-1s-

"1qop wi)-Suof Annuou wolj spadoold sapnjouy (7)

‘SpUNJ [BJUSWIUIIAOS [T sopnjou] (])

T60°18TL €TET0Y 675498 98€° 10 1€T°1€S £29°180°S 810T
SE6°0L6'8 £09095°C LTO9EL 60v°TTh £18°80$ TT0°EPLYy L10T
EYTLIY'6 €LLOST'E YE1°8TL 161°19¢€ F6EF19 1SL°TES Yy 9102
L8YLLEET S9Y'656°L LSS919 086°L9¢€ 97°5€S €20°86"y S10T
YTy TI9L 69t°900°C 00T°€9S T81°LLT YET'LSS 6€€°80T' Y ¥10T
L96F10°9 66L°SS€E 69L°S6Y 799°€TE Y9€°L9S €LETOE Y €10T
VLY SSY'L €L8°996°1 €81°€6S 86L°18T SST'6¥9 S9EY96°€ (41114
LETHSY'S 90091 TI8YHS PSSUErT 99L°689 1%0°910% 110C
981°880°S1 1LSL9T°6 Y9¥°€95 795°29¢C 1219%L 89 8YT'y 010T

TTEISS'L $  €10°001°T $  L8L'69Y $ IEI'EhT $§  SHO'69S §  9vE69IY $ 600T

S[e10, QNUIAD sogae! douerduwo, BIUSWIUIOAOT soxe 189
[e30L 4 R uD I DT L A
[e1ouaD) orqng pue -19)u]
YO 1V uonensay
SYVHA NAL LSVT

(1) SFOINOS A4 SHNNAATY TVIANAD
VT VAINID-NO-VNVINOA 40 4OV TTIIA

A-36



INWI

‘Spunj [eJUSWUIIA0S [[e sapnjou] (1)

€STYIY'L 1S¥°60L €66°668°1 ¥99°L91 9€L 1SS L8E00T T 0TT°SI TOL'6EE'T  OITOES 810¢
0Z1°6%0°6 WESITT  €9¥°06C°T €SEY9T 8¥1°58¢ 196°LLO°T TIve 69v¥0TT  TLY'LOS L10T
9THTES'S 9THIEE'T  PIY6I8T 766°€E1 98¢ €S €96°6H0°T rrE6 98¥ 1S1°C  €18°90S 910¢
976°S01°8 91S°60T°C  S9TSOL'T 978°TET 909t vOT'VITT (29 9€5°0S8° T LLYITS $10T
$TE'SH99 STR'LYI'T 950°095°1 6L9°STI SLS‘8bY 9€L9TT'T T0€°ST 9PY'TOL'T  90L‘8TS 10T
62S°690°9 798°698 6¥80vS‘1 6v1°18 LYS ey vE€SS00°T TesTl Tr6°69S°1 v15°6SS €10
90T°98%°9 GSEE60°1 TT9°5S6°1 v65°56 16TvEY €EETE6 ¥86°C 9TITIY'1 106°60S (4014
SHO'T18°9 LL9*99T €5L°790°¢ L88°6T1 65€16¢€ 00T°€r6 60t 11 T60°60S'T  899°96% 110C
$60°686°S €€V 196 118769°1 685V Te9°9Ty VLLTLS TLs 9ILLYY'] 897°€0S 010C
€06°S68°8 LYO'0SE'ES  0SI'899°T$  86€TIY § OTLIIF $§  STPF9S6 $§  609°L1 §  OvSOPr'1$  ¥I10v€9  § 600C
NE KepinQ O0IAIOS juowdo[oAd  uoneonpy pue SYIOM SIOTAIDS Kjoyes Kouddunuo)) Ied §
rende) 199 pue UoneaIddy arqng uewng orqQng pue
UOIJBAIISUO)) Iy pue yieoHq JUSWUIIAOD)
[eIoUdD)
SYVAA NAL LSV'T

(1) SNOLLONNA A9 STINLIANAIXA INFANITAOD TVIINAD

HIVT VAINAID-NO-VNVINOA 40 dDVTTIA

A-37



VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN YEARS
Collections
Total As
Current Percent Delinquent Percent
Collection Total Tax of Levy Tax Total Tax of Current
Year Tax Levy Collections Collected Collected Collections Levy
2009 $ 17,331,305 $ 17,330,303 99.99% § 549 $ 17,330,852 100.00%
2010 17,333,601 17,332,800 100.00% 1,628 17,334,428 100.00%
2011 17,252,648 17,199,640 99.69% 2,208 17,201,848 99.71%
2012 17,503,382 17,502,172 99.99% 619 17,502,791 100.00%
2013 17,355,795 17,354,766 99.99% 74 17,354,840 99.99%
2014 17,522,787 17,516,953 99.97% 5,321 17,522,274 100.00%
2015 16,977,200 16,976,262 99.99% 510 16,976,772 100.00%
2016 16,975,989 16,974,854 99.99% 131 16,974,985 99.99%
2017 17,183,180 17,182,342 100.00% 445 17,182,787 100.00%
2018 16,555,749 16,554,920 99.99% 665 16,555,585 100.00%
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APPENDIX B

FORM OF LEGAL OPINION

(See following pages)
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

777 EAST WISCONSIN AVENUE
MILWAUKEE, WI 53202-5306
414.271.2400 TEL
414.297.4900 FAX
WWW.FOLEY.COM

January , 2020

Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake
175 Valley View Drive
Fontana, Wisconsin 53125

Subject: $10,265,000
Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, Wisconsin
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2020A

We have acted as bond counsel to the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, Wisconsin
(the “Issuer”) in connection with the issuance of its $10,265,000 General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds, Series 2020A, dated January 30, 2020 (the “Obligations”).

We examined the law, a certified copy of the proceedings relating to the issuance of
the Obligations, and certifications of public officials and others. As to questions of fact material to
our opinion, we relied upon the certified proceedings and certifications without independently
undertaking to verify them.

Based upon this examination, it is our opinion that, under existing law:
1. The Obligations are valid and binding general obligations of the Issuer.

2. All taxable property in the Issuer’s territory is subject to ad valorem taxation
without any limit as to rate or amount to pay the principal and interest coming due on the
Obligations. The Issuer is required by law to include in its annual tax levy the principal and interest
coming due on the Obligations except to the extent that the Issuer has deposited other funds, or there
is otherwise surplus money, in the account within the debt service fund created for the Obligations
under Wisconsin law.

3. Interest on the Obligations is excluded from gross income for federal income
tax purposes and is not a specific item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative
minimum tax imposed on individuals. The Issuer must comply with all requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), that must be satisfied after the Obligations are
issued for interest on the Obligations to be, or continue to be, excluded from gross income for
federal income tax purposes. The Issuer has agreed to comply with those requirements. Its failure to
do so may cause interest on the Obligations to be included in gross income for federal income tax
purposes, in some cases retroactively to the date the Obligations were issued. We express no
opinion about other federal tax law consequences relating to the Obligations.

AUSTIN DETROIT MEXICO CITY SACRAMENTO TAMPA

BOSTON HOUSTON MIAMI SAN DIEGO WASHINGTON, D.C.
CHICAGO JACKSONVILLE MILWAUKEE SAN FRANCISCO BRUSSELS
DALLAS LOS ANGELES NEW YORK SILICON VALLEY TOKYO

DENVER MADISON ORLANDO TALLAHASSEE

4814-4457-6686.1 B-2



sFOLEY

FOLEY & LARDNER LLP

January , 2020
Page 2

The rights of the owners of the Obligations and the enforceability of the Obligations
may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws
affecting creditors’ rights and by equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or an
equitable proceeding).

We express no opinion as to the truth or completeness of any official statement or
other disclosure document used in connection with the offer and sale of the Obligations.

Our opinion is given as of the date of this letter. We assume no duty to update our
opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that later come to our attention or any subsequent
changes in law. In acting as bond counsel, we have established an attorney-client relationship only
with the Issuer.

Very truly yours,

4814-4457-6686.1 B-3



APPENDIX C
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM

The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for the
Bonds (the "Securities"). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name
of Cede & Co. (DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC. One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for each maturity of the
Securities, each in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity, and will be deposited with DTC.

DTC, the world's largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New
York Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member
of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform
Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S.
and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over
100 countries) that DTC's participants ("Direct Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the
post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited
securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants'
accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants
include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations,
and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing
Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation
and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by
the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S.
and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear
through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly ("Indirect
Participants"). DTC has a S&P Global Ratings rating of AA+. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants
are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at
www.dtcc.com.

Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will
receive a credit for the Securities on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each
Security ("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants' records.
Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are,
however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic
statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner
entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by
entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners.
Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in Securities, except
in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in
the name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of
Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no
knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the
Direct Participants to whose accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial
Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings
on behalf of their customers.

C-1



10.

11.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to
Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be
governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in
effect from time to time. Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the
transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions,
tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of
Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain
and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their
names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices be provided directly to them.

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within a maturity are being
redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such
issue to be redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Securities
unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's MMI Procedures. Under its usual
procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to City as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus
Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts
Securities are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

Principal and interest payments on the Securities will be made to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may
be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC's practice is to credit Direct Participants'
accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the City or Fiscal Agent,
on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's records. Payments by
Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is
the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and
will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, Fiscal Agent, or the City, subject to any
statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of principal and interest
(or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of
the City or Fiscal Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of
DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and
Indirect Participants.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by giving
reasonable notice to the City or Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository

is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

The City may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a
successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from
sources that the City believes to be reliable, but the City takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.
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APPENDIX D

FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

(See following pages)
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

This Continuing Disclosure Agreement, dated as of January 30, 2020 (this
“Disclosure Agreement”), is executed and delivered by the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake,
Wisconsin (the “Issuer’), a municipal securities issuer and a governmental entity located in the
State of Wisconsin. The Issuer covenants and agrees as follows:

Section 1. Definitions.
The following capitalized terms have the following meanings:

“Annual Financial Information” means the Issuer’s financial information or
operating data, for the preceding fiscal year, of the type included in the Final Official Statement
as further described in Section 3(b) hereof.

“Commission” means the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

“Dissemination Agent” means any agent responsible for assisting the Issuer in
carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Agreement, which has been designated as a
dissemination agent in writing by the Issuer, and has filed with the Issuer a written acceptance of
such designation, and the successors and assigns of such dissemination agent.

“EMMA” means the Electronic Municipal Market Access system for municipal
securities disclosures, a Commission-approved electronic database established and operated by
the MSRB to accommodate the collection and availability of required filings of secondary
market disclosures under the Rule.

“Event Notice” means a notice of occurrence of a Listed Event provided under
Section 4(b) hereof or a notice provided under Sections 3(d), 4(c), or 8 hereof, each of which
shall be transmitted as described in Section 5 hereof.

“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended from
time to time.

“Final Official Statement” means the offering document prepared and
distributed to a Participating Underwriter in connection with the primary offering of the
Obligations.

“Financial Obligation” means (i) a debt obligation, (ii) a derivative instrument
entered into in connection with, or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an existing or
planned debt obligation; or (iii) a guarantee of clause (i) or (i1) of this definition. The term
Financial Obligation shall not include municipal securities as to which a final official statement
has been provided to the MSRB consistent with the Rule.

“Issuer” means the municipal securities issuer named above.

“Listed Event” means any of the events listed in Section 4(a) of this Disclosure
Agreement.

4822-0040-3374.1
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“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, which serves as the
sole repository for all required filings of all secondary market disclosures under the Rule.

“Obligations” means the Issuer’s $10,265,000 General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds, Series 2020A, dated January 30, 2020.

“Owners” means the beneficial owners from time to time of the Obligations.

“Participating Underwriter” means any broker, dealer, or municipal securities
dealer that is required to comply with the Rule when acting as an underwriter in a primary
offering of the Obligations.

“Resolution” means collectively, the resolutions adopted by the governing body
of the Issuer on December 9, 2019 and on January 9, 2020, pursuant to which the Obligations are
issued.

“Rule” means Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Commission under the
Exchange Act.

Section 2. Purpose of this Disclosure Agreement.

The purpose of this Disclosure Agreement is to assist a Participating Underwriter
in complying with the Rule when acting as an underwriter in the primary offering of the
Obligations.

Section 3. Annual Financial Information.

(a) The Issuer shall submit its Annual Financial Information to the MSRB on
or before the last day of the ninth month following the close of the Issuer’s
fiscal year (currently December 31), beginning September 30, 2020.

(b) The Annual Financial Information will consist of (1) the Issuer’s audited
annual financial statements prepared using generally accepted accounting
principles, and (i1) the following operating data:

1. current property valuations,
2. direct debt,

3. debt limit, and

4. tax levies and collections.

(c) If the Issuer’s audited annual financial statements are not available on the
date the Annual Financial Information is due to be submitted, then the
Issuer shall submit the statements to the MSRB within ten business days
after they are publicly available.
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(d)

Section 4.

(a)

If the Issuer fails to submit its Annual Financial Information to the MSRB
by the date required in subsection (a) above, then the Issuer shall promptly
send an Event Notice of such failure to the MSRB.

Reporting of Listed Events; Event Notices.

This Section 4 shall govern the submission of an Event Notice after the
occurrence of any of the following Listed Events with respect to the

Obligations:

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies.

2. Non-payment related defaults, if material under the Exchange Act.

3. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial
difficulties.

4. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial
difficulties.

5. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to
perform.

6. Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service
of proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of
Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or
determinations with respect to the tax status of the Obligations, or
other material events affecting the tax status of the Obligations.

7. Modifications to rights of Owners, if material under the Exchange
Act.

8. Redemptions of the Obligations, if material under the Exchange
Act, and tender offers.

9. Defeasances.

10. Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the
Obligations, if material under the Exchange Act.

11. Rating changes.

12.  Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, or similar event of the Issuer

(for the purposes of this event, the event is considered to occur
when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver,
fiscal agent, or similar officer for the Issuer in a proceeding under
the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding under state
or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has
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assumed jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business
of the Issuer, or if such jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving
the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession
but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or
governmental authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan
of reorganization, arrangement, or liquidation by a court or
governmental authority having supervision or jurisdiction over
substantially all the assets or business of the Issuer).

13. The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition
involving the Issuer or the sale of all or substantially all the assets
of the Issuer, other than in the ordinary course of business, the
entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the
termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions,
other than pursuant to its terms, if material under the Exchange
Act.

14.  Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of
name of a trustee, if material under the Exchange Act.

15. Incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the Issuer, if material, or
agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights,
or other similar terms of a Financial Obligation of the Issuer, any
of which affect Owners of the Obligations, if material.

16. Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of
terms, or other similar events under the terms of a Financial
Obligation of the Issuer, any of which reflect financial difficulties.

(b) The Issuer shall submit an Event Notice to the MSRB within ten business
days after the occurrence of any Listed Event.

(©) If the Issuer determines that it failed to submit an Event Notice of an
occurrence of a Listed Event as required by subsection (b) above, then it
shall promptly submit an Event Notice with respect to such occurrence to
the MSRB.

Section 5. Transmittal of Annual Financial Information and Event
Notices.

Annual Financial Information and Event Notices shall be submitted to the MSRB
in an electronic format, and accompanied by identifying information, as prescribed by the
MSRB. As of the date of this Disclosure Agreement, the MSRB requires that all submissions of
secondary disclosure be made through EMMA. The Annual Financial Information may be
submitted as a single document or as a package comprising separate documents. Any or all the
items constituting the Annual Financial Information may be incorporated by reference from other
documents available to the public on the MSRB’s internet website or filed with the Commission.
The Issuer shall clearly identify each document that is incorporated by reference.
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Section 6. Duty to Confirm MSRB’s Filing Format and Procedure.

The Issuer shall confirm, in the manner it deems appropriate, the MSRB’s
prescriptions concerning the electronic format and accompanying identifying information for
submissions. As of the date of this Disclosure Agreement, information on the MSRB’s required
electronic format and submission procedures through EMMA can be found on the MSRB’s
internet website at www.emma.msrb.org.

Section 7. Termination of Disclosure Agreement and Reporting
Obligation.

This Disclosure Agreement and the Issuer’s disclosure obligations under this
Disclosure Agreement with respect to the Obligations shall terminate upon the legal defeasance
(if applicable), prior redemption, or payment in full of all the Obligations or if the Rule shall be
revoked or rescinded by the Commission or declared invalid by a final decision of a court of
competent jurisdiction.

Section 8. Amendment; Waiver.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Agreement, the Issuer
may amend this Disclosure Agreement, and any provision of this Disclosure Agreement may be
waived, if the following conditions are met:

(a) The amendment or waiver is made in connection with a change in
circumstances that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in
law, or change in the identity, nature, or status of the Issuer or an obligated
person, or the type of business conducted;

(b) This Disclosure Agreement, as amended or waived, would have complied
with the requirements of the Rule on the date of the primary offering, after
taking into account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well
as any change in circumstances; and

(c) The amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interests of
Owners, as determined either by parties unaffiliated with the Issuer (such
as the fiscal agent, trustee, or bond counsel), or by approving vote of the
Owners pursuant to the terms of the Resolution at the time of the
amendment.

In the event this Disclosure Agreement is amended for any reason other than to
cure any ambiguities, inconsistencies, or typographical errors that may be contained herein, the
Issuer agrees the next Annual Financial Information it submits after such amendment shall
include an explanation of the reasons for the amendment and the impact of the change, if any, on
the type of financial statements or operating data being provided.

If the amendment concerns the accounting principles to be followed in preparing
financial statements, then the Issuer agrees that it will give an Event Notice and that the next
Annual Financial Information it submits after such amendment will include a comparison
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between financial statements or information prepared on the basis of the new accounting
principles and those prepared on the basis of the former accounting principles.

Section 9. Dissemination Agent.

The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a Dissemination Agent and
may discharge any Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination
Agent.

Section 10.  Additional Information.

The Issuer may, from time to time, choose to disseminate other information, using
the means of transmittal set forth in Section 5 hereof or any other means of communication, or to
include other information with its Annual Financial Information or Event Notice, in addition to
that which is required by this Disclosure Agreement. If the Issuer chooses to include any
information with its Annual Financial Information or Event Notice in addition to that which is
specifically required by this Disclosure Agreement, then the Issuer shall have no obligation
under this Disclosure Agreement to update such information or include it in any future Annual
Financial Information or Event Notice.

Section 11. Default.

The sole remedy of the Owners under this Disclosure Agreement in the event of
any failure of the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Agreement shall be an action to compel
performance.

Section 12. Beneficiaries.

The Issuer intends to be contractually bound by this Disclosure Agreement. This
Disclosure Agreement shall inure solely to the benefit of the Issuer, the Participating
Underwriters, and the Owners, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity.

Section 13. Recordkeepinag,.

The Issuer shall maintain records of all Annual Financial Information and Event
Notices submitted to the MSRB pursuant to this Disclosure Agreement, including the content
and the date of filing of such submissions, until the last Obligation has been retired.

Section 14. Responsible Officer.

The Issuer’s Treasurer shall be the officer, representative, agency, or agent of the
Issuer ultimately responsible for submitting Annual Financial Information and Event Notices to
the MSRB, to the extent required hereunder, regardless of whether a Dissemination Agent has
been appointed. Any inquiries regarding this Disclosure Agreement should be directed to:

Attention: Village Treasurer
Village of Fontana
175 Valley View Drive
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Fontana, Wisconsin 53125

Telephone:  (262) 275-6139

Fax: (262) 275-8088

Email: scott@yvillageoffontana.com

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Issuer has caused this Disclosure Agreement to be
executed by its duly authorized officer or representative as of the date written above.

VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE,
WISCONSIN, Issuer

By:

Title: Treasurer

[Signature page to Continuing Disclosure Agreement]
4822-0040-3374.1
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APPENDIX E
NOTICE OF SALE

$10,265,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2020A
VILLAGE OF FONTANA-ON-GENEVA LAKE, WISCONSIN

Bids for the purchase of $10,265,000*% General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2020A (the
"Bonds") of the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, Wisconsin (the "Village") will be received at the offices
of Ehlers and Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers"), 3060 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville, Minnesota 55113-1105,
municipal advisors to the Village, until 10:00 A.M., Central Time, and ELECTRONIC PROPOSALS will be
received via PARITY, in the manner described below, until 10:00 A.M. Central Time, on January 9, 2020 (the
“Sale Date”), at which time they will be opened, read and tabulated. The bids will be presented to the Village
Board for consideration for award by resolution (the “Award Resolution™) at a meeting to be held at 5:15 P.M.,
Central Time, on the Sale Date. The bid offering to purchase the Bonds upon the terms specified herein and
most favorable to the Village will be accepted unless all bids are rejected.

PURPOSE

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Wisconsin Statutes, to finance sewerage
improvements, including, but not limited to, storm sewer and sanitary sewer improvements; street
improvements; and water system improvements, including, but not limited to, the replacement of water mains
and construction, extensions, and improvements to the water system. The Bonds are general obligations of the
Village, and all the taxable property in the Village is subject to the levy of a tax to pay the principal of and
interest on the Bonds as they become due which tax may, under current law, be levied without limitation as to
rate or amount.

DATES AND MATURITIES

The Bonds will be dated January 30, 2020, will be issued as fully registered Bonds in the denomination of
$5,000 each, or any multiple thereof, and will mature on April 1 as follows:

Year Amount* Year Amount* Year Amount*
2021 $290,000 2028 $510,000 2035 $605,000
2022 460,000 2029 525,000 2036 625,000
2023 470,000 2030 535,000 2037 645,000
2024 475,000 2031 555,000 2038 660,000
2025 490,000 2032 565,000 2039 680,000
2026 495,000 2033 580,000

2027 505,000 2034 595,000

ADJUSTMENT OPTION

* The Village reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale,
in increments of $5,000 each. Increases or decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal amounts
are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread per $1,000.
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TERM BOND OPTION

Bids for the Bonds may contain a maturity schedule providing for any combination of serial bonds and term
bonds, subject to partial mandatory sinking fund redemption, so long as the amount of principal maturing or
subject to partial mandatory sinking fund redemption in each year conforms to the maturity schedule set forth
above.

INTEREST PAYMENT DATES AND RATES

Interest will be payable on April 1 and October 1 of each year, commencing April 1, 2021, to the registered
owners of the Bonds appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day
(whether or not a business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis
of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board. The rate for any maturity may not be more than 2.00% less than the rate for any
preceding maturity. (For example, if a rate of 4.50% is proposed for the 2025 maturity, then the lowest
rate that may be proposed for any later maturity is 2.50%.) All Bonds of the same maturity must bear
interest from date of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral
multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY FORMAT

The Bonds will be designated in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New
York, New York ("DTC"). DTC will act as securities depository for the Bonds, and will be responsible for
maintaining a book-entry system for recording the interests of its participants and the transfers of interests
between its participants. The participants will be responsible for maintaining records regarding the beneficial
interests of the individual purchasers of the Bonds. So long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of the Bonds,
all payments of principal and interest will be made to the depository which, in turn, will be obligated to remit
such payments to its participants for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the Bonds.

FISCAL AGENT

The Village has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, to act as authentication agent,
paying agent and registrar (the “Fiscal Agent”). Bond Trust Services Corporation and Ehlers are affiliate
companies. The Village will pay the fees for Fiscal Agent services. The Village reserves the right to remove
the Fiscal Agent and to appoint a successor.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

The Bonds maturing on and after April 1,2030 shall be subject to optional redemption prior to maturity on April
1, 2029 and on any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

Redemption may be in whole or in part. If redemption is in part, then the selection of the amounts and
maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the Village. If only part of the Bonds having
a common maturity date are called for redemption, then the Fiscal Agent will notify DTC of the particular
amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant's interest
in such maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interest
in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption shall be sent by first-class mail not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior to
the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the

registration books maintained by the Fiscal Agent.
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A notice of optional redemption may be revoked by sending a notice, by first class mail, not less than 15 days
prior to the proposed redemption date to the registered owners of the Bonds which have been called for
redemption.

DELIVERY

On or about January 30, 2020 (the “Closing Date”), the Bonds will be delivered without cost to the winning
bidder at DTC. On the Closing Date, the Village will furnish to the winning bidder the opinion of bond counsel
hereinafter described, a tax certificate, and a certificate verifying that no litigation in any manner questioning
the validity of the Bonds is then pending or, to the best knowledge of officers of the Village, threatened.
Payment for the Bonds must be received by the Village at its designated depository on the Closing Date in
immediately available funds.

LEGAL OPINION

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from federal taxation of the interest thereon will
be furnished by Foley & Lardner LLP, Bond Counsel to the Village, and will be available on the date of delivery
of'the Bonds. The legal opinion will be issued on the basis of existing law and will state that the Bonds are valid
and binding general obligations of the Village; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the
enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other
similar laws affecting creditors' rights and by equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or
equitable proceeding). The Legal Opinion is in substantially the form attached as Appendix B to the Preliminary
Official Statement.

SUBMISSION OF BIDS
Bids must not be for less than $10,136,688 nor more than $10,880,900 plus accrued interest on the principal
sum of $10,265,000 from date of original issue of the Bonds to date of delivery. Prior to the time on the Sale

Date established above for the opening of bids, interested parties may submit a bid as follows:

1) Electronically to bondsale@ehlers-inc.com; or

2) Electronically via PARITY in accordance with this Notice of Sale until 10:00 A.M. Central Time, but
no bid will be received after the time for receiving bids specified above. To the extent any instructions
or directions set forth in PARITY conflict with this Notice of Sale, the terms of this Notice of Sale
shall control. For further information about PARITY, potential bidders may contact Ehlers or i-Deal
LLC at 1359 Broadway, 2™ Floor, New York, New York 10018, Telephone (212) 849-5021.

Bids must be submitted to Ehlers via one of the methods described above and must be received prior to the time
on the Sale Date established above for the opening of bids. Each bid must be unconditional except as to
legality. Neither the Village nor Ehlers shall be responsible for any failure to receive a facsimile submission.

A good faith deposit in the amount of $205,300 ("' Deposit') shall be made by the winning bidder by wire
transfer. Such Deposit shall be received by Ehlers no later than two hours after the bid opening time on
the Sale Date. Wire transfer instructions will be provided to the winning bidder by Ehlers after the
tabulation of bids. The Village reserves the right to award the Bonds to a winning bidder whose wire transfer
has been initiated but not received by such time provided that such winning bidder’s federal wire reference
number has been received by such time. In the event the Deposit is not received as provided above, the Village
may award the Bonds to the bidder submitting the next best bid provided such bidder agrees to such award. The
Deposit will be retained by the Village as liquidated damages if the bid is accepted and the winning bidder fails
to comply therewith.
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The Village and the winning bidder hereby irrevocably agree that Ehlers shall hold the Deposit in escrow
subject only to the following conditions and duties: 1) All income earned thereon shall be retained by Ehlers
payment for its expenses; 2) If the bid is not accepted, Ehlers shall, at its expense, promptly return the Deposit
amount to the winning bidder; 3) If the bid is accepted, the Deposit shall be returned to the winning bidder on
the Closing Date; 4) Ehlers shall bear all costs of maintaining the escrow account and returning the funds to
the winning bidder; 5) Ehlers shall not be an insurer of the Deposit and shall have no liability hereunder except
if it willfully fails to perform or recklessly disregards, its duties specified herein; and 6) FDIC insurance on
deposits within the escrow account shall be limited to $250,000.

No bid can be withdrawn after the time set for receiving bids on the sale date unless the meeting of the Village
scheduled for award of the Bonds is adjourned, recessed, or continued to another date without award of the
Bonds having been made.

AWARD

The Bonds will be awarded to the bidder offering the lowest interest rate to be determined on a True Interest
Cost (TIC) basis. The Village’s computation of the interest rate of each bid, in accordance with customary
practice, will be controlling. In the event of a tie, the sale of the Bonds will be awarded by lot. The Village
reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any informality in any bid.

BOND INSURANCE

A policy of municipal bond insurance or commitment therefor may be purchased at the option of the winning
bidder, provided that the purchase of any such insurance policy or the issuance of any such commitment shall
be at the sole expense of the winning bidder. In the event an insurance policy is purchased for the Bonds, the
winning bidder shall also be responsible for ascertaining whether or not the municipal bond insurer requires
specific language with respect to the insurer and the insurance policy to be included in the Award Resolution.
The winning bidder shall provide, or cause the insurer to provide, any such required language to bond counsel
no later than 1:00 p.m. Central Time on the Sale Date. Any increased costs of issuance for the Bonds resulting
from the purchase of bond insurance shall be paid by the winning bidder, except that, if the City has requested
and received a rating on the Bonds from a rating agency, then the City will pay that rating fee. Any other rating
agency fees shall be the responsibility of the winning bidder.

Failure of the municipal bond insurer to issue the policy after the Bonds are awarded to the winning bidder shall
not constitute cause for failure or refusal by the winning bidder to accept delivery of the Bonds.

CUSIP NUMBERS

The Village will assume no obligation for the assignment or printing of CUSIP numbers on the Bonds or for
the accuracy of any CUSIP numbers printed thereon, but will permit such CUSIP numbers to be printed at the
expense of the winning bidder, if the winning bidder waives any delay in delivery caused by printing CUSIP
numbers on the Bonds.

NON-QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The Village will NOT designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" pursuant to Section 265(b)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist the Underwriters in complying with the provisions of Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Village will enter into an
agreement for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds. The agreement is in substantially the form set forth in
Appendix D of the Preliminary Official Statement.

NEW ISSUE PRICING

ESTABLISHMENT OF ISSUE PRICE PRIOR TO CLOSING

The winning bidder shall assist the Village in establishing the issue price of the Bonds and shall execute and
deliver to the Village at Closing an “issue price” or similar certificate setting forth the reasonably expected
initial offering price to the public or the sales price or prices of the Bonds, together with the supporting pricing
wires or equivalent communications, and compliance with the representations and covenants below, and
identifying all underwriters for purposes of the issue price rules.

The Village intends that the provisions of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1(f)(3)(i1) (defining “competitive
sale” for purposes of establishing the issue price of the Bonds) will apply to the initial sale of the Bonds (the
“competitive sale requirements”) because:

(1) the Village shall disseminate this Notice of Sale to potential underwriters in a manner that is
reasonably designed to reach potential underwriters;

(2) all bidders shall have an equal opportunity to bid;

3) the Village expects to receive bids from at least three underwriters of municipal obligations who
have established industry reputations for underwriting new issuances of municipal obligations;
and

(4) the Village anticipates awarding the sale of the Bonds to the bidder who submits a firm offer
to purchase the Bonds at the lowest true interest cost, as set forth in this Notice of Sale.

Any bid submitted pursuant to this Notice of Sale shall be considered a firm offer for the purchase of the Bonds,
as specified in the bid.

In the event that the competitive sale requirements are not satisfied, the Village shall so advise the winning
bidder. In that event, the winning bidder shall be required to elect at the time of the acceptance of the bid
whether to comply with its Bonds to assist the Village in establishing the “issue price” of the Bonds on the basis
of the “general rule” or on the basis of the “hold-the-offering price” rule, as further described below. If the
winning bidder makes no express election, it shall be treated as having elected to apply the “general rule”.

Bids will not be subject to cancellation in the event that the competitive sale requirements are not
satisfied. Bidders should prepare their bids on the assumption that all of the maturities of the Bonds will
be subject to either the “general rule” or the “hold-the-offering price” rule, as applicable, to establish
the issue price of the Bonds.

For purposes of the agreements and representations of the underwriters, the “10 percent test” is met when the
first 10% of a maturity is first sold to the public at a single price. The winning bidder shall advise the Village
if any maturity of the Bonds satisfies the 10% test as of the date and time of the award of the Bonds. The
winning bidder shall also promptly advise the Village, at or before the time of award of the Bonds, which
maturities of the Bonds shall be subject to the “general rule” and which shall be subject to the “hold-the-
offering-price rule”.

If the winning bidder elects to comply on the basis of the “general rule”, the Village intends treat the first price
at which 10% of a maturity of the Bonds is sold to the public as the issue price of that maturity, applied on a
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maturity-by-maturity basis. The Village, however, may in its sole discretion choose to apply one or more
different interpretations of the issue price rule for purposes of its federal income tax compliance (for example,
by averaging the prices at which the first 10% is sold). Until the 10% test has been satisfied as to each maturity
of the Bonds, the winning bidder agrees to promptly report to the Village and to its financial advisor the prices
at which the unsold Bonds of that maturity have been sold to the public. That reporting obligation shall
continue, whether or not the Closing Date has occurred, until the 10% test has been satisfied as to the Bonds
of that maturity or until all Bonds of that maturity have been sold. If such election is made, the Village will not
require bidders to comply with the “hold-the-offering-price rule”.

If the winning bidder elects to comply on the basis of the “hold-the-offering-price rule”, the Village may
determine to treat (i) the first price at which 10% of a maturity of the Bonds is sold to the public as the issue
price of that maturity and/or (ii) the initial offering price to the public as of the Sale Date of any maturity of
the Bonds as the issue price of that maturity, in each case applied on a maturity-by-maturity basis.

By electing the hold-the-offering-price rule, the winning bidder (i) agrees to confirm that the underwriters have
offered or will offer the Bonds to the public on or before the date of award at the offering price or prices (the
“initial offering price”), or at the corresponding yield or yields, set forth in the bid submitted by the winning
bidder, and (ii) agrees, on behalf of the underwriters participating in the purchase of the Bonds, that the
underwriters will neither offer nor sell unsold Bonds of any maturity to which the hold-the-offering-price rule
shall apply to any person at a price that is higher than the initial offering price to the public during the period
starting on the Sale Date and ending on the earlier of the following:

(1) the close of the fifth (5th) business day after the Sale Date; or
(2) the date on which the underwriters have sold at least 10% of that maturity of the Bonds to the
public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering price to the public.

The winning bidder shall promptly advise the Village and its financial advisor when the underwriters have sold
10% of that maturity of the Bonds to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering price to the
public, if that occurs prior to the close of the fifth (5th) business day after the Sale Date.

The Village acknowledges that, in making the representations set forth above, the winning bidder will rely on
(1) the agreement of each underwriter to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, as set forth in an
agreement among underwriters and the related pricing wires and representations relating to actual sales, (ii) in
the event a selling group has been created in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, the
agreement of each dealer who is a member of the selling group to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule,
as set forth in a selling group agreement and the related pricing wires and representations relating to actual
sales, and (iii) in the event that an underwriter is a party to a retail distribution agreement that was employed
in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, the agreement of each broker-dealer that is a party
to such agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, as set forth in the retail distribution
agreement and the related pricing wires, and representations relating to actual sales.

By submitting a bid, each bidder confirms that: (i) any agreement among underwriters, any selling group
agreement and each retail distribution agreement (to which the bidder is a party) relating to the initial sale of
the Bonds to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating
each underwriter, each dealer who is a member of the selling group, and each broker-dealer that is a party to
such retail distribution agreement, as applicable, to (A) report the prices at which it sells to the public the
unsold Bonds of each maturity allotted to it until it is notified by the winning bidder that either the 10% test
has been satisfied as to the Bonds of that maturity or all Bonds of that maturity have been sold to the public and
(B) comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so long as directed by the
winning bidder and as set forth in the related pricing wires, and (ii) any agreement among underwriters relating
to the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain
language obligating each underwriter that is a party to a retail distribution agreement to be employed in
connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public to require each broker-dealer that is a party to such
retail distribution agreement to (A) report the prices at which it sells to the public the unsold Bonds of each
maturity allotted to it until it is notified by the winning bidder or such underwriter that either the 10% test has
been satisfied as to the Bonds of that maturity or all Bonds of that maturity have been sold to the public and (B)
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comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so long as directed by the
winning bidder or such underwriter and as set forth in the related pricing wires.

Sales of any Bonds to any person that is a related party to an underwriter shall not constitute sales to the public
for purposes of this Notice of Sale. Further, for purposes of this section of the Notice of Sale:

(1) “public” means any person (including any individual, trust, estate, partnership, association or
corporation) other than an underwriter or a related party,

(i1) “underwriter” means (A) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the Village
(or with the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds
to the public and (B) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with a person
described in clause (A) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (including a member of a
selling group or a party to a retail distribution agreement participating in the initial sale of the Bonds to the
public).

(iii)  a winning bidder of any of the Bonds is a “related party” to an underwriter if the underwriter
and the winning bidder are subject, directly or indirectly, to (A) at least 50% common ownership of the voting
power or the total value of their stock, if both entities are corporations (including direct ownership by one
corporation of another), (B) more than 50% common ownership of their capital interests or profits interests, if
both entities are partnerships (including direct ownership by one partnership of another), or (C) more than 50%
common ownership of the value of the outstanding stock of the corporation or the capital interests or profit
interests of the partnership, as applicable, if one entity is a corporation and the other entity is a partnership
(including direct ownership of the applicable stock or interests by one entity of the other), and

(iv) “maturity” means each maturity of substantially identical Bonds. For this purpose, Bonds are
not treated as substantially identical if they have different credit or payment terms. For example, Bonds having
the same nominal maturity are not treated as having the same “maturity” for this purpose if they have different
interest rates.

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT

Bidders may obtain the Preliminary Official Statement relating to the Bonds prior to the bid opening from
Ehlers at www.ehlers-inc.com by connecting to the Bond Sales link. The representative of the winning bidder
will be provided with an electronic version of the Final Official Statement within seven business days of the
bid acceptance. Up to 10 paper copies of the Final Official Statement will be provided upon request. Additional
paper copies of the Final Official Statement will be available at a cost of $10.00 per copy.

Information for bidders and bid forms may be obtained from Ehlers at 3060 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville,
Minnesota 55113-1105, Telephone (651) 697-8500.

By Order of the Village Board

Theresa Loomer, Administrator/Clerk
Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, Wisconsin

E-7


http://www.ehlers-inc.com

BID FORM

The Village Board January 9, 2020
Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, Wisconsin

RE: $10,265,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds")
DATED: January 30, 2020

For all or none of the above Bonds, in accordance with the Notice of Sale and terms of the Book-Entry-Only System as stated in this Official
Statement, we will pay you $ (not less than $10,136,688 nor more than $10,880,900) plus accrued interest, if any, to date
of delivery for fully registered Bonds bearing interest at the rates and maturing on April 1 in the following years:

% due 2021 % due 2028 % due 2035
% due 2022 % due 2029 % due 2036
% due 2023 % due 2030 % due 2037
% due 2024 % due 2031 % due 2038
% due 2025 % due 2032 % due 2039
% due 2026 % due 2033

% due 2027 % due 2034

* The Village reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the Sale Date, in increments of $5,000 each. Increases
or decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the
same gross spread per $1,000.

The rate for any maturity may not be more than 2.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For example, if a rate of 4.50%
is proposed for the 2025 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for any later maturity is 2.50%.) Bonds of the same
maturity must bear interest from date of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100
or 1/8 of 1%.

A good faith deposit in the amount of $205,300 ("' Deposit') shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer. Such Deposit shall
be received by Ehlers no later than two hours after the bid opening time on the Sale Date. Wire transfer instructions will be provided
to the winning bidder by Ehlers after the tabulation of bids. The Village reserves the right to award the Bonds to a winning bidder whose
wire transfer has been initiated but not received by such time; provided that such winning bidder’s federal wire reference number has been received
by such time. In the event the Deposit is not received as provided above, the Village may award the Bonds to the bidder submitting the next best
bid provided such bidder agrees to such award. The Deposit will be retained by the Village as liquidated damages if the bid is accepted and the
winning bidder fails to comply therewith. We agree to the conditions and duties of Ehlers and Associates, Inc., to hold the Deposit in escrow,
pursuant to the Notice of Sale. This bid is for prompt acceptance and is conditional upon delivery of said Bonds to The Depository Trust Company,
New York, New York, in accordance with the Notice of Sale. Delivery is anticipated to be on or about January 30, 2020.

This bid is subject to the Village’s agreement to enter into a written undertaking to provide continuing disclosure under Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated
by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as described in the Preliminary Official Statement for the
Bonds.

We have received and reviewed the Preliminary Official Statement, and any addenda thereto, and have submitted our requests for additional
information or corrections to the Final Official Statement. As Syndicate Manager, we agree to provide the Village with theinformation necessary
for establishment of issue price by the time described in the Notice of Sale.

This bid is a firm offer for the purchase of the Bonds identified in the Notice of Sale, on the terms set forth in this bid form and the Notice of Sale,
and is not subject to any conditions except as permitted by the Notice of Sale.

By submitting this bid, we confirm that we are an underwriter and have an established industry reputation for underwriting new issuances of
municipal bonds. YES: NO: .

If the competitive sale requirements are not met, we elect to use the (circle one): 10% test / hold-the-offering-price rule to determine the issue price
of the Bonds.

Account Manager: By:
Account Members:

Award will be on a true interest cost basis. According to our computations (the correct computation being controlling in the award), the total
dollar interest cost (including any discount or less any premium) computed from January 30, 2020 of the above bid is $ and the
true interest cost (TIC) is %.

The foregoing offer is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the Village Board of the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, Wisconsin, on January
9, 2020.

By: By:
Title: Title:
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